
City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue I Las Vegas, NM 87701 I T 505.454.1401 I Iasvegasnm.gov

Madam Mayor Tonita Gurulê-Giràn

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

August 14, 2019—Wednesday— 4:30 p.m.
City Council Chambers

1700 N. Grand Ave

(The City Council shall act as the Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners on any matters on the Agenda concerning the Housing
Department.)

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

IV. MOMENT OF SILENCE

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

VI. PUBLIC INPUT (not to exceed 3 minutes per person and persons must
sign up at least fifteen (15) minutes prior to meeting.)

VII. CONSENT AGENDA
(Items may be moved to New Business at the request of any Councilor
with approval of the Governing Body)

1. Approval of resolution No. 19-37, establishing the location of Election
Day polling places for the Municipal Officer Election conducted in
2020.

Daiiielle Sena, Deputy city clerk As per State Statue § 1-3-2, A
Resolution must be adopted by the Governing Body between June 1 and
July 30, 2019.

VIII. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution #19-39 to approve the Final 2018-
2019 DFA Financial Report for submission to DFA Local Government
Division.

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The City of Las Vegas is
required to approve and submit the Final 2018-20 19 DFA Financial
Report no later than July 31, 2019.

David Ulibarri Vince Howell Barbara Perea-Casey David G. Romero
Councilor Ward 1 Counçilor Ward 2 councilcr ward 3 Councilor Ward 4



2. Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 19-40 to adopt the Final FY
20 19-2020 Budget for the submission to DFA Local Government
Division.

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The City of Las Vegas is
required to develop, approve and adopt a 2019-2020 Final Budget for
submission to DFA Financial Report no later than July 31, 2019.

3. Approval/Disapproval of the American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees (AFSCME) Local 2851 Agreement.

AFSCME Management Team/Union The City of Las Vegas entered
into contract negotiations with AFSCME for purposes of negotiating a
new contract. The American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees Local 2851 has ratified and approved the collective
bargaining agreement.

4. Approval/Disapproval of a salary increase of seventy five cents (.75) to
all non-union bargaining unit employees who have successfully
completed a 6 month probationary period to include part-time employees
with at least one year of continuous employment with the City of Las
Vegas.

Tana Vega, Interim Finance Director The proposed increase is
commensurate with increases to AFSCME employees.

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

THE COUNCIL MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF
SUBJECT MATTER OF ISSUES ARE EXEMPT FROM THE OPEN
MEETINGS REQUIREMENT UNDER § (H) OF THE OPEN MEETINGS
ACT.

A. Personnel matters, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) of the New
Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

B. Matters subject to the attorney client privilege pertaining to
threatened or pending litigation in which the City of Las Vegas is or
may become a participant, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (7) of
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.

C. Matters pertaining to the discussion of the sale and acquisition of real
property, as permitted by Section 10-15-1 (H) (8) of the Open
Meetings Act, NMSA 1978.



X. ADJOURN

ATTENTION PERSONS WITH DISABILITES: The meeting room and facilities
are accessible to persons with mobility disabilities. If you plan to attend the meeting
and will need an auxiliary aid or service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office prior
to the meeting so that arrangements may be made.

ATTENTION PERSONS ATTENDING COUNCIL MEETING: By entering the
City Chambers, you consent to photography, audio recording, video recording and
its/their use for inclusion on the City of Las Vegas Web-site, and to be televised on
Comcast.

NOTE: A final agenda will be posted 72 hours prior to the meeting. Copies of the
Agenda may be obtained from City Hall, Office if the City Clerk, 1700 N. Grand
Avenue, Las Vegas, N.M 87701



Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 817119 DEPT: City Clerk MEETING DATE: 8l14I19

ITEMITOPIC: Resolution No. 19-37, establishing the location of Election Day polling
places for the Municipal Officer Election conducted in 2020.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 19-37,
establishing the location of Election Day polling places for the Municipal Officer Election
conducted in 2020.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: As per §1-3-2, A Resolution must be adopted by the
Governing Body between June 1 and July 30, 2019.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

SUBMITTER’S SIGNATURE

REVIWD AND APPRQVED BY:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON
MAYOR

ANN MARIE GALLEGOS,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BID/RFP AWARD)

TANA VEGA, INTERIM
FINANCE DIRECTOR
(PROCUREMENT)

ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES
& CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



CITY OF LAS VEGAS
RESOLUTION NUMBER 19-37

A Resolution Establishing the Location of Election Day Polling Places
for the Municipal Officer Election Conducted in 2020

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New Mexico Statutes Annotated 1978, Section 1-3-2 (2019)
in June or July of each odd-numbered year, the Governing Body shall establish polling places
and consolidate precincts; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas finds that establishing polling
places will not result in delays in the voting process, are centrally located along with the Early
Voting location and meet the requirements of NMSA 1978, Section 1-3-4 (2019), and will be
available to voters of all precincts in the City of Las Vegas to cast a vote at the designated
polling place; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas finds that the polling places
provide individuals with physical mobility limitations unobstructed access to at least one voting
machine; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

All precincts and portions of precincts that fall within the municipal boundaries of the
City of Las Vegas shall be combined into two polling places.

The Governing Body of the City of Las Vegas designates the Election Day polling places
(voting convenience center) for the Municipal Officer Election to be conducted on March 3, 2020
as follows:

Robertson High School Michael Marr Gymnasium
1238 4th Street
Las Vegas, NM 87701

West Las Vegas “Gillie Lopez” Gymnasium
157 Moreno Street
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Early Voting will be conducted in the office of the Municipal Clerk located at 1700
N. Grand Avenue, Las Vegas, NM 87701

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 14th day of August 2019.

Tonita Gurulé-Girón, Mayor

SEAL

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk



2
0
2
0

M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l

O
f
f
i
c
e
r

E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n

K
e
y

D
a
t
e
s

C
a
l
e
n
d
a
r

E
le

ct
io

n
to

be
he

ld
T

ue
sd

ay
,

M
ar

ch
3,

20
20

N
o
te

:
B

ol
de

d
d

at
es

ar
e

ta
sk

fo
r

M
un

ic
ip

al
C

le
rk

.
B

la
nk

li
ne

s
be

lo
w

ti
m

ef
ra

m
es

ar
e

fo
r

yo
ur

ta
rg

et
ed

da
te

s
fo

r
co

m
pl

et
io

n
(if

di
ff

er
en

t
fr

om
th

e
de

ad
li

ne
da

te
s)

T
IM

E
FR

A
M

E
D

A
TE

A
C

TI
O

N
ST

A
TU

TE

B
et

w
ee

n
Ju

ne
1

an
d

G
ov

er
ni

ng
B

od
y

m
ay

ac
t

in
pl

ac
e

of
C

ou
nt

y
C

om
m

is
si

on
re

ga
rd

in
g

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

po
lli

ng
1-

22
-3

ii
Ju

ly
30

,
20

19
pl

ac
es

an
d

co
ns

ol
id

at
in

g
pr

ec
in

ct
s

ou
tl

in
ed

in
1-

3-
2

B
et

w
ee

n
O

ct
o
b
er

5,
20

19
M

un
ic

ip
al

it
y

m
us

t
no

ti
fy

th
e

S
ec

re
ta

ry
of

S
ta

te
of

al
l

m
un

ic
ip

al
po

si
ti

on
s

to
be

fi
lle

d
at

B
et

w
ee

n
12

0-
15

0
da

ys
an

d
N

ov
em

be
r

4,
20

19
th

e
ne

xt
lo

ca
l

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t

el
ec

ti
on

.
N

O
TE

:
R

ec
om

m
en

d
go

ve
rn

in
g

bo
dy

ad
op

t
an

1-
22

-4
B

pr
io

r
el

ec
ti

on
re

so
lu

ti
on

to
id

en
ti

fy
th

es
e

po
si

ti
on

s.

S
ec

re
ta

ry
of

S
ta

te
is

su
es

re
so

lu
ti

on
(p

ro
cl

am
at

io
n)

pe
r

1-
22

-4
N

M
SA

19
78

fo
r

a
re

gu
la

r
O

n
90

th
da

y
O

n
D

ec
em

be
r

4,
20

19
.

.
.

1-
22

-3
.1

1
m

un
ic

ip
al

of
fi

ce
r

el
ec

ti
on

D
ea

dl
in

e
to

su
bm

it
w

ri
tt

en
re

q
u

es
t

fo
r

an
al

te
rn

at
e

ea
rl

y
vo

ti
ng

si
te

in
th

e
m

un
ic

ip
al

it
y

B
y

Ja
nu

ar
y

30
,

20
20

*
-

fr
om

th
e

C
ou

nt
y

C
le

rk
N

O
TE

:
If

re
q

u
es

te
d

,
m

un
ic

ip
al

it
y

m
us

t
pr

ov
id

e
th

e
B

al
lo

t
on

R
ec

om
m

en
d

by
D

em
an

d
(B

O
D

),
su

pp
li

es
an

d
st

af
f

to
o

p
er

at
e

th
e

si
te

.
A

ls
o,

si
te

m
ay

be
o
p
er

at
ed

fo
r

le
ss

1-
22

-1
9C

D
ec

em
be

r
15

,
20

19
th

an
th

e
fu

ll
ea

rl
y

vo
ti

ng
pe

ri
od

,
if

de
ci

de
d

be
tw

ee
n

th
e

m
un

ic
ip

al
it

y
an

d
th

e
co

un
ty

cl
er

k.

B
y

Ja
n
u
ar

y
30

,
20

20
*

R
ec

om
m

en
d

by
D

ea
dl

in
e

to
po

st
el

ec
ti

on
ca

le
nd

ar
ch

an
ge

s
to

m
un

ic
ip

al
w

eb
si

te
1-

22
-3

.2
A

D
ec

em
be

r
15

,
20

19

M
un

ic
ip

al
it

y
m

us
t

ad
o
p
t

an
y

or
di

na
nc

es
an

d
/o

r
re

so
lu

ti
on

s
to

es
ta

bl
is

h
ba

ll
ot

qu
es

ti
on

s
P

ri
or

to
70

th
da

y

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

N
O

TE
:

S
ee

th
e

co
rr

es
po

nd
in

g
st

at
u

te
s

fo
r

ti
m

ef
ra

m
es

fo
r

th
e

ty
pe

of
qu

es
ti

on
be

in
g

co
ns

id
er

ed
(G

R
T,

B
on

d,
L

iq
uo

r,
et

c)

D
ea

dl
in

e
to

su
bm

it
an

y
ba

ll
ot

q
u
es

ti
o
n
s

to
th

e
S

ec
re

ta
ry

of
S

ta
te

fo
r

th
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
B

y
70

th
da

y
B

y
D

ec
em

be
r

24
,

20
19

.

1-
16

-8
O

ff
ic

er
E

le
ct

io
n

B
al

lo
t.

P
ri

or
to

56
th

da
y

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

H
om

e
R

ul
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s

w
ho

re
qu

ir
e

no
m

in
at

in
g

pe
ti

ti
on

s
m

us
t

se
t

th
ei

r
de

ad
li

ne
s



T
IM

E
FR

A
M

E
D

A
TE

A
C

TI
O

N
ST

A
TU

TE

C
an

di
da

te
Fi

lin
g

D
ay

-
N

O
TE

:
To

be
a

ca
nd

id
at

e,
a

pe
rs

on
m

us
t

be
re

gi
st

er
ed

to
vo

te
in

O
n

Ja
nu

ar
y

7,
20

20
O

n
th

e
56

th
da

y
th

e
di

st
ri

ct
on

th
e

d
at

e
th

e
pr

oc
la

m
at

io
n

ca
lli

ng
a

lo
ca

l
el

ec
ti

on
is

fi
le

d
in

th
e

of
fi

ce
of

1-
22

-3
.1

E
9:

00
A

M
ar

id
5:

00
PM

th
e

se
cr

et
ar

y
of

st
at

e
(1

-2
2-

3B
)

W
ri

te
-I

n
C

an
di

da
te

Fi
lin

g
D

ay
N

O
TE

:
To

be
a

ca
nd

id
at

e,
a

pe
rs

on
m

us
t

be
re

gi
st

er
ed

to
O

n
Ja

nu
ar

y
14

,
20

20
O

n
th

e
49

th
da

y
vo

te
in

th
e

di
st

ri
ct

on
th

e
d
at

e
th

e
pr

oc
la

m
at

io
n

ca
lli

ng
a

lo
ca

l
el

ec
ti

on
is

fi
le

d
in

th
e

1-
22

-3
.1

E
9:

00
A

M
an

d
5:

00
PM

of
fi

ce
of

th
e

se
cr

et
ar

y
of

st
at

e
(1

-2
2-

3B
)

By
th

e
49

th
da

y
By

Ja
nu

ar
y

14
,

20
20

L
as

t
da

y
to

w
it

hd
ra

w
ca

nd
id

ac
y

1-
22

-3
.1

E
By

Ja
nu

ar
y

3,
20

20
D

ea
dl

in
e

to
ce

rt
if

y
ca

nd
id

at
e

an
d

pl
ac

e
na

m
e

on
ba

ll
ot

-
N

O
TE

:
T

hi
s

w
ill

ne
ed

to
be

By
5:

00
PM

By
60

th
da

y*
ch

an
g
ed

-
th

e
60

th
da

y
is

pr
io

r
to

m
un

ic
pa

l
fi

lin
g

da
y.

R
ec

om
m

en
d

ch
an

ge
to

th
e

49
th

1
-2

2
-b

A
R

ec
om

m
en

d
Ja

nu
ar

y
14

,
da

y
pr

io
r

to
th

e
el

ec
ti

on
.

20
20

by
5:

00
PM

23
rd

da
y

be
fo

re
un

til
B

et
w

ee
n

F
eb

ru
ar

y
7,

20
20

th
e

S
at

ur
da

y
be

fo
re

E
ar

ly
vo

ti
ng

1-
6-

5.
7

to
F

eb
ru

ar
y

29
,

20
20

th
e

el
ec

ti
on

D
ea

dl
in

e
fo

r
an

y
gr

ou
p

of
th

re
e

ca
nd

id
at

es
to

fi
le

a
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

to
ap

po
in

t
w

at
ch

er
s

By
7t

h
da

y
By

F
eb

ru
ar

y
25

,
20

20
1-

22
-1

3A
fo

r
th

e
el

ec
ti

on

M
ar

ch
3,

20
20

M
un

ic
ip

al
O

ff
ic

er
E

le
ct

io
n

D
ay

1-
22

-3
.1

A

L
oc

al
C

an
va

ss
in

g
B

oa
rd

(C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
is

si
on

)
m

ee
ts

to
ca

nv
as

s
el

ec
ti

on
-

M
un

ic
ip

al
By

10
th

da
y

af
te

r
B

y
M

ar
ch

13
,

20
20

1-
22

-1
5B

C
le

rk
w

ill
p
re

se
n
t

re
su

lt
s

S
ec

re
ta

ry
of

S
ta

te
is

su
es

ce
rt

if
ic

at
es

of
el

ec
ti

on
to

th
e

w
in

ni
ng

ca
nd

id
at

es
an

d
ce

rt
if

ie
s

By
21

st
da

y
af

te
r

By
M

ar
ch

24
,

20
20

1-
22

-1
5F

th
e

pa
ss

ag
e

or
d
ef

ea
t

of
an

y
bo

nd
qu

es
ti

on
Fi

rs
t

D
ay

of
m

on
th

T
er

m
of

O
ff

ic
e

be
gi

ns
fo

r
ne

w
ly

el
ec

te
d

ca
nd

id
at

es
N

ot
e:

T
he

oa
th

of
of

fi
ce

sh
al

l
be

O
n

A
pr

il
1,

20
20

1-
22

-3
.1

F
fo

ll
ow

in
g

el
ec

ti
on

is
su

ed
be

fo
re

th
e

ca
nd

id
at

e
m

ay
en

te
r

up
on

th
e

du
ti

es
of

th
e

of
fi

ce
.

B
la

ck
ou

t
pe

ri
od

s
fo

r
Sp

ec
ia

l
E

le
ct

io
ns

(1
-1

2-
71

)
70

da
ys

pr
io

r
to

or
fo

ll
ow

in
g

an
y

st
at

ew
id

e
el

ec
ti

on



Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE 08/7/2019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 8/1412019

ITEMITOPIC: Resolution No. 19-39 Final 2018-20 19 DFA Financial Report

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution #19-39 to
approve the Final 2018-2019 DFA Financial Report for submission to DFA Local
Government Division.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas is required to approve and submit
the Final 2018-2019 DFA Financial Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution No. 19-39.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

(/ i,

SUBMITTER’S SKNATURE

REVIWED ANP APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON TANA VEGA, INTERIM
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO$,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES
& CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-39
FINAL 2018-2019 DFA REPORT

WHEREAS, The Governing Body in and for the Municipality of Las Vegas, State of New
Mexico has developed a budget for fiscal year 201 8-2019; and

WHEREAS, the final quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the accuracy
of the beginning balances used on the FY 20 19-2020 Budget; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the best
of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2018-2019.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the City of
Las Vegas, State of New Mexico hereby approves the final quarterly report for FY 2018-2019

hereinafter described as Attachment and respectfully requests approval from the Local
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

Resolved: In the Special Council Meeting this 14th day of August. 2019.

Tonita Gurule-Giron. Mayor

ATTEST:

Casandra Fresquez, City Clerk

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY ONLY:

Esther Garduno Montoya. City Attorney



Slate o? New Meico
Local (oveinment uc1get Man agemen Sy tern (LGBMS)

Year-to-Date Actuals Fiscal Year 2018-2019 - FY 2019 0.4
Las Vegas (City) Enti:y

Octal! Report •orted by Fund and Department

Printed from LGBMS on 2019-07-26 11:50:19
11000 General Operating Fund
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjustad YTD Balance Realized

10101 Ur.es0icd CarS 2.120 323.00 0,00 2.12.3 323.00 2.123 323.00 0.00 1 00.00

10102 RsslScled Cash 0.00 6.0.0 6.60 0,00 0.66 6.00

10103 ln,ex:maxts 1 1.14.320.00 6.60 1 14 320 0 1 619.62345 (41’S 373 45) 141 54

0104 S:ate Rx’’sn Resa,x 1 023.02242 2096.83 .025 752 25 053 143.04 172 54501

10103 Lccaly Imoccal Reseja 0.00 6.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

10100 Totals 4.238.335.42 2,090.83 4.290,432.25 4.593,1 60.10 (302.727.85) 1 07.06

12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Roalized

12301 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.00 (133.00) 0.60

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.00 (133.001 0.00

0001 Totals 4.230.339.42 2,096.83 4,290,432.23 4.593.293.10 (302,860.851 107.06

10000 Assets Totals 4.238.335.42 2,096.83 4.293,43220 4.593,203.10 (302.660.651 107,66

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables Original Ad1ustments Adjusted YTD Balance °/, Realgzed

21001 Pscaes 600 0.00 6.00 453 115.22 (403.1 (5.20: 0.00

21000 Totals 0.08 0.00 0.00 403.11 5.22 (463,11 5.22) 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 463.115,22 (463.115.221 0.00

20000 Liabilities Totals 0.00 0.00 0.80 463.11 5.22 (463 11 5.22) 0.00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

41000 Taxes Local ESfort Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

41030 Franchise Tax 750 005,03 0.60 753 0:30 Cr1 818 327.3 (08 327.43i 138 84

41250 Gross Race p:x Tax - ‘.tsnc:px Local O0oc General 3,392 500.02 0.00 3.392 500.60 3.801 140.4.5 (405 640.43; 112.05

41251 Gross Race p1a Tax - Muncpa! (—.frasl-c;clsrv 372.00006 0.00 372.06000 382 034.07 10.024 97) 1 32.87
4 1253 Gross Rece clx Tax - c:a Er,x)rx’:r’ertxl 0.00 0 60’ 026 0 30 0.00 0.00

41256 Gross Race pts Tar - S.c cpei HalO Harmess 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00

i5’:0 Pcce1 Tar - C,,’:eni 1,455.0:: Ta 0.03 1,435 600.00 1.432 021.44 5237450

41 510 ProceOg Tax - Pror Year 0,06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.60 0.60

41520 Prope0y Tar - Pxnxl:y & dares: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

l53’D Prope5j Tar - Scsc:al Assessrnan:s 000 0.03 606 0.06 6.00 0.60

41309 Totals 5.999,500.00 0.00 5.999,500.00 6.432.774,32 (133.274.32: 1 07.22

42000 Taxes Sta1e Shared OrigInal Adustmenta Adjusted YTO Balance Realized

42100 0:) & Gas Ad Valorenr - Produc5r 0.06 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.06 0.00

42151 Oil & Gas Ad 1Jaoren’ - Ec’.lpmenl 0.00 0.00 0.60 6.20 0.00 0.60

42 02 Cooper Ad Vaorem 0 32 6 00 0.06 0.30 0.00 0.00

42241 C’aei:e Tax fr General cg,cDSe5 000 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.66

42300 Gas Tax icr Germs-a) Pu-poses 0.60 0 60 000 0 30 0.00 0.00

42401 GRT S’r,ara4 - Sunic psI Eqciva!er.l D’s:: cu0cr 3.550 000.60 000 3.550 000.60 3.527 531 28 22 398.72 99.37

42500 Liqsc Exc:se Tax 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

42000 N’:cr \‘enc1’s ExcIse Tx. 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 40329 )79 410 22: 0.00

42950 O”er Stale S5ae5 Ta gas 000 006 0.00 003 0.20 6.60



42000 Totals 3550000.00 0.00 3,550,000.00 3,607,0)7.57 (57.017.57) 101.61

43000 Licenses and Permits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD 8atance % Realized

43100 An mCi Lcecses 0.06 0.00 0.06 0.03 6.00 0.00

37C’D Bicycle L censen 0.06 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.0.2 0.00

33G’0 6c.idz PCo!: 35.000,00 0.00 35.000 00 8 979.24 29.02074 25.65
4313.9 Bns:nens LicensesRao.slralon 34000.60 0.00 36.032’ 30 35 .01 2.599 20

35C0 Linac’ Licenses 8.000,00 0.00 8.000 03 9 399,36 (1.393.03) 11 7.38

3990 Sucdt’,ts .‘r, Fer Is 0.60 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

43700 Vehicle Emssiocs Fee 0 06 0.00 006 6.00 0.00 0.00
33)3 Zc”ino Prn’s 6.00 0.06 0.00 000 0.00 0.06

43900 015cr L!censns sri Pe’rls 71.50000 0.00 71.50600 57.33692 14.16102 20.19

43000 Totals 1 52,500.00 0.00 1 52,500.00 111,109.10 41,390.04 72.00

44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Batance % Realized

14312 Acrminlslrel1vs Fees 1,462.000.00 0.00 1.442.000.00 1.327 000.00 95000.06 93.59

132C AmoS Fees 0.00 0.00 000 003 000 0.60

44332 Anmel Foed Fees 0.60 0.66 0.00 0.60 0.06 0.00
J040 Cum ci Pr:scners 6.’36 0.00’ 6 000 0.05 6.06

14.350 Cu-u of PrIsoners - ‘s’/o Release 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.06 060 0.00
C4090 Cemelep, Fees 0.00 0.60 0.06 0.06 0.09 0.00

44070 Coun:’j G)ek Filing 6 Record cc Fees 6.60 0,06 006 0.00 000 6.06
1133 DSses L’cense 13 n:’.bj’.cc 606 0.00 6.00 0.06 000 0.06
14595 Election Fees 0.00 0.00 0.0.0 0.00 COO 0.00

44160 LanClil Fees 0.00 060 0.60 0,00 0.00 0.06

44110 931cr Ve,6;cte Airrir s:-a0se Fee to’ 00cc 0.00 0,00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0,00

44140 Polce Sc—ices- Special 2.0130.00 000 2 000.00 17 832.06 115 862 06; 651,10
41’43 Pol.ce Set rces - Speciet 2 600.06 0.90 2.60000 0.00 200000 0.00

44153 Frtn:ing 6 Copying 8.160,00 0.00 8.100,00 9 793.95 1.993.951 120,97

1193 Re1at Fees 0.00 0.00 000 501 00 (501,120) 6.C0

44290 015cr Charges fo- Sen ces 8.000,60 0.00 8.006,06 4 573,Qr 3,422.06 57.23

44000 Totals 1.502,100.00 0.00 1.502,100.00 1.419,760.01 82,339.99 94.52

45000 Fines & Forfeits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

45020 Coa Fres 65.609,06 0.90 65.020,06 60.525,93 417107 93.12

15010 Library Fees 1 530.00 0.00 1.530.130 94794 532.01 6153

45000 Totals 66,500,00 0.00 66,600,00 61,496.39 5,003.11 92.43

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

14010 Conireucocs Doralions 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.08 )l7.l33i 6.00

46039 Interest Ficon’e 15 000.00 0.00 15.000.130 2) 893.92 (5 893.90, 13933
49Q99 Retmourserrets Re1icds 13.020,00 0.00 40.033,14 137 779,57 97 779 57 31213

0696 Sale of Reel Froped’, 0.06 0.00 0.00 13 713 79 13 7t3,73 6.00

0960 L9scellareo’.is- Other 99 824.01 25 822,00 125 726.00 123 911.92 .83403 92.50

46000 Totals I 54,844.00 25,882.00 I 80,726.00 301.231,23 ( I 20.525.23) 1 66,69

0001 Totals 11.425 414.09 25,832.00 1 1.451,325,00 11.933.499.13 (432.633.18) 1 04.2)

40000 Revenues Totals 1 1.425,444,09 25.832,00 1 1.451,326,00 11.933 439.18 (332.083,13) 104.21

50000 Expenditures

1001 Governing Body

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

51010 Salaries Elsc:cd OfOcats 42.00000 000 4603000 1300952 (9.52) 13002

51000 Totals 40,000.00 0.80 40,000,00 40,009.52 (9.52) 1 00.02

52000 Employee Benefits Original Ad1ustmants Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

52610 FICA - Regular 2 430.06 (200.03) 2.28000 1 639.61 410,39 82.00

52011 EISA - itch cse 530.00 0.00 580.00 137,3 11231 7537

52020 Re:remant 3 820.03 0.00 3 323.06 2 885.90 054.04 75.03

52621 Recrea Health Ca-c 800.00 25100) 301 0.3 .1.’ 22 (99.2.ri 13297



52030 Hsatth an 0sdie’ Pre”dums 2-’. 200.00 0.00 24,200.99 25,671.10 1.671 43 136.31

52000 Deotal lrsoance Prem CD’s 7-’0.90 0.00 71900 922.63 (182.80 124.70

52060 V.s Dr lnssrance Medical Praminos 130.00 0.00 13000 159.60 (29.52) 122.77

52050 Unerrptc:en: Ccnlne’rselicn 0.00 200.00 20000 150.73 3927 80.37

52190 Works’s’ Ccmrerae: on °rerv us’ 283.00 493.00 787.00 787.30 0°c’ 130.00

53110 ‘,Ookers’ Co’rperse: on En’ployts Fee 0.00 23.00 28.00 30.33 )3.50 131.43

52000 Totala 33.03800 28.00 33,065,00 33,511.33 (245.33) 101,35

1001 Totals 73,035.00 28.00 73,056.00 73,520.91 (454.91) 100.02

1007 Mayor

51000 Salary & Wages (FT8 required) Original Aduatmants Adjusted YTO Balance 0/n Realized

51010 Saunas - Ele:tec O9.,is:s 13,000.30 0.00 10,000.00 1 0.004,20 (°.6’3i 1 00.05

51020 Salaries - Fu0-01ire Paad’oos 31.907,03 163.00) 3.735,00 33 591,10 3 146.33 93.38

51000 Totals 41,907.00 (199.00) 41,736.06 38,595.90 3,143.13 92.47

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

52310 PICA - Rso’a 253600 0,00 2 533.00 2.11595 45230 6260

52011 FIC.9 - lOad oes 60390 0.00 606.00 501,90 10635 62.56

52020 Rs:rentsnt 100200 0.00 1.533 91’ 3 660.71 3-ti 23 9i 47

52921 Rairas Heat Ce-c 63600 0.00 63600 766,65 71.35 9i.2

52030 Heal- sod tsd’oel Preminns 11011,30 0,00 10.011,00 10 035.52 (74.52,: 13074

52050 Oentai Insurance Prer’:onis 37000 0.00 37000 363.12 0.63 03.76

52060 Vts’or lssysrce O’ad to’ Pnr,ijm 99,90 0.30 39 90 93.13 30 .t 6966

52000 Unerro Inert Comaaoeetiun 0.00 50.00 50.90 4359 3.11 93.16

52100 ‘/.o’t.e’s’ Cenpeosa: ‘a’- Prer1um 303,00 100,00 403.00 333,50’ g so g 64

52114 Workers’ Compeesaocn Rmpioye”s Fee 0.00 19,00 13.00 18.40 0.60 96.84

52000 Totals 18,829,00 169.00 18,998.00 18,059.55 941,45 95.04

1007 Totals 60,736.00 8.00 69,736,00 56,652,45 4,003,55 93,28

1003 Municipal Court

51000 Salary & Wages IFTE reqaired( Original Adjustments Adjuster) YTO Balance ¼ Realiaed

51013 Salaries - E’eoted Otficiels 6082900 0.00 80 823.09 63 828.80 0.20 13030

51020 Saian;es - Fall-Time Pos:’ioos 119 313,99 0.00 113 33,00 116.966,40 2,373.60 96.31

51000 Totals 200,169.09 0.00 280,169.00 197,795 20 2,373.80 98.81

52900 Employee Benefits Original Ad,astmnents Adjusted YTO Balance ¼ Realized

52010 PICA - Rsnla’ 1211339 0.00 12.410,00 1 ‘.602.60 607.3 9349

52011 FICA - 12cc ce-c 2,303.09 0.00 293300 270331 139.66 93.47

52020 Rs:rsme-tl 16 785.36 0.00 18.765,00 13170.03 636.37 96.15

52021 Rs:rsa Health Cu’e 4.034,00 0.00 4.064,00 3 806.7 137.53 95.07

52030 Heal’ ard \‘ed::s. Pre’nilms 20 19000 0.30 24.13039 25 524 36 66512

52050 Os-Wt lrs.’ance Pre’nisms 1 139.30 0.00 1.109,00 1.135,85 (66.651 1 37.83

52060 9lnoe lnsra”ce Olet C?’ °remiun:s 19509 0.00 195.93 20° 17 (12th 1062

52090 Uneractu7 men: Comne-satn 40000 0.00 409.09 31943 83.52 79.11

52’OO Workers’ Cornpeess:om Premium
‘ 433.09’ 0.00 1.433,03 769.85 693.15 53.72

52019 ‘1. sceera’ Compansn’ce En’ployeos Fee 10300 0,00 10000 13,35 52.75 10,25

52000 Totals 67,529.08 0.00 67,529.00 64,352.59 3,1 76.44 99.30

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 00 Realized

53030 Trsve’ - 2mclcaes 2 503.90 900 2 500.09 705.29 1,744,89 3921

53000 Totals 2,500.08 0.00 2.500,80 799.20 1,744.80 30.21

54008 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ¼ Realized

54044 \•‘- n:smcnne & Rape rs- ‘Jeh.cies 409.00 0.00 100.00 030 409’ 30 0 00

54300 Totals 400.00 0.00 408.80 0.00 408.00 0.00

55000 Contractual Services Original Ad1sste’ente Ad1osled YTO Balance ¼ Realized

55020 Contract - Alto-ne’ Fees 2.000,09 0.00 1 800,00 0.00 1.890,30 0.00

50030 Contract - Professional Senices 590.00 3.00 50030 0.00 533 30 0.00

55300 Totals 2,500.00 0.00 2.300,00 8.08 2,390.08 0.00



56060 Supplies Original Adjoatinenls Adssed YTO Balance °A Realized

56020 SourCes - Ceraral 051oe 1 ,30.05 0.00 1.40000 1 -‘36.57 6.571 106.°7
56010 Surpl:es - Furrsura’SixlsresEqJ’pme:t (Non-CarteL 200.03 0.00 200.13 0.00 200.00 0.00
551 10 S:rnl en - Unif1o,mslLinen 150CC 0.63 150.00 0.00 153 3.:: 0.00

56120 Stool en -‘/ehicle Fuel 100.00 200.00 300.00 31 1.56 111.56) 133,55

58121 Scales - Veh.cle Eubroarla’Anl -Freeze 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 10006 0.00
56r22 SourCes - Veh ne Thee 153.00 0.00 153.00 0.00 153.00 0.00

56599 Surpleu - Other 100,00 0.00 10000 39.00 61.00 3801

56000 Totals 2,200.08 230.00 2.400.C0 1,75713 02,87 73.21

57000 Operating Costa Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 56 Realized

57010 Core of Pusoners 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.010,00 (1 613.OOi 0.00
57050 Errplc5ee Training .200.0 0.00 1 200.00 473.06 725.9 37,05

57080 Poslane 3 000.00 0.00 3 000.00 2 19610 8:4.82 73.21

57000 Pr,nhrc Public-Or5 .-lserfising 150.00 0.00 150.00 12.70 1 37,30 307

57156 S:usohphors & Dues 530.00 0,00 500 03 150,00 350.00 30.00

57160 Telenomn-oioa1ions 500.00 726.00 5.226,00 0 062,95 (1.736,961 1332-’
57999 Other Operation Coal’ 13 000.00 (726 00) 927400 0 282.38 2 991.62 67.73

57000 Totals 19,350.00 0,00 19.350,90 17,687.28 1.602,72 91.41

1009 Totals 294,640.00 200.00 204,643,00 232347.37 12,300.63 95.83

2001 Manager

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 56 Realized

51023 Salar:es -Full-Time P.uu:100s 163 868.00 0.00 160.868,00 136 6:7,21 22.22070 86.19

51021 Salaries - Full-Time Pos”:oss (Job Class Apr’:es( 0.00 0,00 006 0.00 0.00 0.00

51000 Totals 1 60,808.00 0.00 1 60,868,00 1 33.647,21 22,220.78 86.19

52000 Employee Benetits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 56 Realized

52016 PICA - Regula 9.955,00 0.00 0.955,33 8371.16 1.563 54 83.09

62011 PiCA - tree na-c 2 332.00 0.00 2.332,00 1 957.71 37129 83.-JO

52320 Re:remenl 15 363.00 0.00 15.363,00 3.690,18 ii 872.51 24.02

52021 Rsoree Heelln Ca-c 3.2:7.00 0.00 3 217.00 785.59 2 057 01 2361

52030 Health and t,leSmal Premiums 19 276.00 0.00 19 278.00 8 100.16 13.75583 2813

52050 DenIal lrsuasce Premiurrs 730.00 0.00 73.3,30 123.83 335.23 58 19

52060 Visor Insurance MedIal Premiums 10300 0.00 15300 109.23 53.80 66.99

52090 Unerrelo—-ort Compeea5on 1 758.03 0.00 1,758.00 182.87 1,575,13 1003

52100 s’orkers’ Compeess:on Prenum 1.155,00 600.00 I 75004 - 78651 6.39 99.65

521 tO Yorkers Ccmpensa:’oe Employer’s Fee 200,00 0,00 200.00 20.70 179,33 10,38

52000 Totals 54,1 59.00 600.00 54,759.00 22,755.56 32,003.44 41,56

53000 Trasel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

53030 Traeel - E’mnlc5ees 7.800,00 1700.03: 6,040.03 3 372.49 3.127 51 09 80

53006 Totals 7.500,00 (780.00) 6,800.00 3.372,49 3,427.51 49.60

54009 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 56 Realized

54340 Me n:eranoe & Rena rs - ‘Jehlles r 200.00 0.00 705.00 0.00 70000 0.00

54300 Totals 1 290.00 0.00 700.00 9.00 700.00 0.00

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjueted YTO Balance 56 Realized

58030 Contra:: - Pulessiooal Semices 5 800.00 3.003.001 2.500,00’ 1 18.77 2.381,23 4.75

55000 Totals 5.500,00 (3,000.00) 2.500,00 11 8.77 2,381.23 4.75

56000 Supplies Original Ad)ustnrents Adjusted YTO Balance 56 Reatized

56020 Sunpl es - Osreral 00cc 2 000.00 150.03 2 100.04 2 355.83 (286.83, 1 2 23

58030 Sopptea - Furr,1:re,F,sujrea EqJpmal l\o-Csp:e 2.800,04 0.03 1,000.00 0.00 1.00030 0.00

56120 Ssopl.ea - Ve’nole Fuel 2 000.00 (1.000 OOj 1.000,00 62,25 387.71 61.23

58999 Sunpl:eu - OTher 400.00 0.00 300.00 39.90 300.10 9.98

58000 Totals 6,000.00 (900.00) 4.500,00 3,003.99 1,401.01 68.87

57000 Operating Costs Orrginal Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 9 Realized

57050 Employee T’ain,ng 5 000.00 (3 003 00) 2 00000 353 60 1 8153 23.23



51000 Salary & S’Iages (FTE required)

51020 SeIelCs - Pu -0---e

51090 Sa)ices -

Original Adjustments Adjusted

57L02 (10547.00) 13334730

0.00 500.60

57330 Posale 153 C’ 0.60 150.00 82.63 67.17 55.22
57290 Printing Pub s-in&A5’rrt;s;ng 5.933,90 10.501,00 15,501.06 18.9.17.86 3 149 63 22.21
57150 S sDnplOrs a Dsas 4,333 3 0.00 -1.632 22 2 535.59 1.934-11 59.70
57160 TeteDor—rnuni.1a:ions 3220.20 11.000.30) 22)000 22-12.52 ç43 82; 132.22
57999 Other Opeat6-a Coals 2 503.33 1 500.00 000.00 2.72030 1 290 00 68.30

57900 Totals 20650.00 8001.00 28651.00 27320.64 1 321.36 95,39
53080 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % ReaHzed
5602:3 En.u7me-i S 3.366,96 0.33 999.03 0.00 999.32 3.00

58000 Totals 3000,00 0.00 999.00 0.60 999.00 0.00

2001 Totals 259,777.00 4,001.00 259.777,00 195.232,66 64,5-14.34 75.15
2002 General Administration

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
51050 Ssteries Temccar, Posilors 50300.00 27,542.09 77.5.12.00 66 201.98 11,283.02 65,5
51900 Salaries - Othe .‘juas 0.00 0.00 000 25 000.00 (25 303 00’; 0.00

51000 Totals 50.000,00 27,542.00 77.542,00 91.261.9.3 (13.719,93) 1 17.69
52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
52010 FIC3 - Regjtsr 0.60 353033 353333 53’771 2.04/.7) 15752
52211 FICA - 1.4;; ta’s 0.06 633.00 633.06 1.3’ 1 2 173.42 157.43
52110 Wor2ers’ Co’opereel on Eo’es Fee 000 0.00 0.00 87,42 (37 40) 0,00

52000 Totals 0.00 4,393.00 4,393.00 7,006.56 12.613.56) 155.49
54000 Purchased Property Services Onginal Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
54:10 l2.1.1C-s9OC S Recurs - BjS’1 rc.S-oc’cs 0.33 732.10 762.00 731 31 0.69 93.9
54929 Other %‘t”va”a” 25 039.60 0,03 25,000,03 2533303 300 13.320

54000 Totals 25,000.00 782.00 25,782.00 25,781.31 0.69 100.00
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Real;zed
55110 Contract - A’;i 1 74 003.06 0.00 70.000 00 81.736,00 5.204,03 2216
55320 ConOact - A1’i’:57 Fuss 23096.33 0,30 23.39030 3318375 10.156.75, 15243
55030 Contract - P/otess).1ra Seu;ces 190010.03 0.00 192 000.00 210 629.40 123 329.40) 113.86
55999 Contract - Other Serv;ces 200 036.06 0.06 200606.00 125 138.55 1 531 45 97.56

55000 Totals 480,000.00 0.00 400,000.06 501,020.76 (21.020.76) 104.33
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
56020 Secc)ies - General O’fioe 0.00 0,00 0,00 67322 (673 22) 0.00
56010 5 oci,es - Furr.iture,Fis:ures:En,;icr”e”l 1’.o-.-CaF Is, 6.06 772.00 772.06 77 1.21 6 06 99.99

56000 Totals 0.00 772.00 772.00 1,445.16 (073,16) 1 87.20
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
57070 jnsjrarice - Gene’al Liability Prte2y 575.000..30 29.500,00 924,57000 601 194.10 335.93 9994
57093 Pr;j3”o Pub)sn;nc’Advertis;ns 0.00 000 0.00 15.20 (15 021 0.00
57100 Prcoelv Tea Ad-sinistrahan Fees 11 520.00 3.00 jI 520,60 ‘1.32528 17375 90.00
57150 Subsoriptiors a Dues 1 7930.03 0.06 17,000.00 15,925.00 1,075.60 93.68
57100 Te!ecomrnunicajions 0.39 10 000,00 10.000,02 12.213,58 (2.213.53) 1 22.4
57170 Ut;t,ss -Elec:oci:y 103093,33 ‘5’ 120.00 281.10600 351331.62 (30.23’.621 15’.33
5’7t UtiIl;es-7je’u’s Gas ‘37.2”32 00 6,63 10060603 7 52133 25

57173 01,1.6cc -“‘a/n 130090,00 0.00 120.090,00 103.075,42 75.42 100.33
57999 Olrsr Operatico Cos:s 353 753.03 00, 26471600 249.311 15.124,60 94 ‘3

57000 Totals 1.260,250.00 101,566.00 1.361,016,00 1.451.966.49 (90.1 59.40) 106.62
53000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
53010 Eu 1.1rgs & Srrjc:jrss 1.44.272.C0 (13s.053,30 1,259 189,00 9419 17 1.25976983 0.74

58000 Totals 1.404.272.00 (1 35.083.00) 1.269,1 09.00 9.419,17 1 259.769,83 0,74

2002 Totals 3.219,522.00 (2.5.00) 3,219,494,00 2.087,901.34 1.131,592.66 64.85

2003 Attorney

YTD Balance % Realized

72 224 29 55.822,71 57 32

0 00 500.00 0 00



51000 Totals 143 094.00 (10,517.00) 1 33,547.00 79,224.20 59.322,74 57.18
52200 Ernploynn Benufits Original Adjustments Adusied YTO Bulanos D/ Rualized
52010 PiCA - Rso:1s 9 300.00 0.00 0 300.00 -.000.3 1,19057 51,69
52011 PICA -1.:: cs-s 2 102.00 0.03 2 16290 1 12115 1.03752 5231
52020 Re: rsncsnt 1.1 23; 30 5.00 14239.30 7 503.70 067530 5312
52421 Reiros Hes7h Cam 295204 0.00 2002.00 1.50406 1.397,24 33,’ 2
52030 Heat end Otod.cs3 Pm’” ‘me 13 120.00 0,00 1 3,126,00 3.074,10 9 151,00 3426
52353 DenIal Iremsoce Prsmurrcu 533,00 0.03 533.00 130,42 331 50 25,07
52303 Visor. Insurance 1,led’csl Ponc:n:s 02 04 0.00 92.04 23 76 03 24 25.03
52300 Unemcloymen Corccsnss’ o 350.00 0.00 350.00 163.03 145 3r 5255
52100 \‘.nrknrs’ Compsnse:on Preinun’ 1,330,00 0.00 1,330.00 950.20 31371 7356
52110 Works-n’ Compsnse:or En’z:ns’s Faa 10.30 0.03 10.00 6,90 11.10 3533

52000 Totals 44.1 10,00 0.00 44,110.00 20.304,04 23,745.96 46.17
53000 Trasel Costs Original Adjustments Ad)sslnd YTD Balance 59 Realized
53033 Trsssl - Dns!censs 2 233,03 0.00 2 253.03 : cm;:

‘ .215 00 451:

53000 Totals 2,250,00 0.00 2,250.00 1,045,00 1,205.00 40.44
55000 Contractual Servioss Original Ad1ustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
55320 ConIracI - AlIomsy Psos 20.000,00 5,233,30 25,233,33 27,027,3 (2.531.43. 1 ‘0.23
55332 Contract - Prcfsssmsl Ssmicss 1,100.30 5.W4.00 6,114.20 6.244,26 (152.25) 1 32.46

55000 Totals 21,1 00.00 1 9,247.00 31,347.00 34,091.71 (2.744.71) 1 08.76
50000 Supplies Original Ad1ustments Adjusled YTO Bslancn 59 Realized
56020 Suept es- Oerernl O3:cs 2 030.00 0.00 2 00000 i 7:0 72 253.23 65.04
56040 Sunpl as - Fsmnilurs!Fis:umsnEq:’e”sm Nc-Cs: ‘,3]; 1.030 33 0.00 1,03300 103 53 81 1.33 1557
56120 Soncles -

i/shots Puet 3 250.00 0,00 3 253.00 0.00 325000 0,30
56309 Soopi ss O’nsr 700.00 0,00 700.00 0.03 73300 0.00

56000 Totals 0,950.00 0.00 6,550.00 1,099.37 5,050,63 27,33
57-300 Operatiog Costs Originai Ad1ssfments Adjusted YTD Balance 59 Realized
57333 Emp’oyss T-snirg 0.00 830.00 830.00 1,326,62 t0.53j 106.05
57350 Posts’:: 030.33 0.00 034 07 4 14 595,54 0 74
57005 Prri:r.g °‘iblishico’Adnertising 333.35 0.00 500.00 13573 01,21 67.76
571 30 Rsnt of Eqs’cmenl,’Mscsinerj r .000 30 333 530.00 0.00 500 00 300
57150 Su’sschp:icrs & Doss 2.330,30 030 2.33230 2.150,51 11219 93.83
57103 Tolecommunicalions 2.300,00 0.00 2.000,00 1.061,33 335,70 53.07

57000 Totals 0,400,00 800.00 6,700.00 5,592.00 1.107,34 8347
58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 59 Realized
58330 Fumni:ors & Fislures 1.303,30 0.00 1 33000 333 1,300,00 333

58000 Totals 3,300.00 0,00 1,300.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
2003 Totals 231,204.00 500.00 231,204,00 142,217.04 88,986.90 01,51

2004 Finanoe!BudgetiAooounting

51000 Salary & Wages (PIE requirud) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
51023 Snlerien - Full-Time Poslions 321 256.30 0,00 32’ .256.00 293 390.04 25 665,96 91.95
51330 Snlarien -Tern’ Poa1:or 000 0.30 0.00’ 0,03 0,30 020
51350 Sslsrinn - One-lime 2 000,00 0,00 2,303,00 235,63 1 753,34 ii 83

51000 Totals 323,250.00 0.00 323,256.00 295.626,70 27,629.30 01.45
52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
52310 PICA -Reacts’ 19 010.00 9:33 13,615.00 15933.02 2 651,94 63.54
5201 l PICA 1.teS’oee 1 337,34 0.00 4.557,00 3954.93 722,22 .51 55
52320 Re:irement 23.491,00 0,30 23 491.03 2520072 11 7l5.72i 120.09
52021 Re:ree HeelS Ca-a 6 159.33 0.33 6 449.24’ 5.937,55 561.12 91.32
52330 Heat end Medical Prem:jn:s 55.360,30 0.00 55.363,00 43,374.55 10 055,44 81.54
52353 Dental Innumoos Premionms 2 035.00 0,00 2.335,00 1,661.21 373.06 81.62
52000 V’s on Insurence k’scno. Premiums 365.30 0.30 365.00 295.92 09.35 51.37
52090 Unsmolo3menl Comoems1:c 500.00 0.30 830.00 53092 113.36 52.12



52100 ‘A”rkers’ Compensal on Pier-urn 5.800 00 1 40.00 5 91 3,00 5 935. 4 4.86 99 92
52110 ‘“rkers’ Co.-i-pensa7on En5ojes Fee 92.00 0.00 92.00 62.10 29.90 67.50

52000 Totals 113917.00 110.00 119057.00 100950.80 10,106.20 91.51
53000 Travel Costs Orisinal Adjustments ArJ(usted YTD Balance % Realized
53030 hare! - Enrooees 1,300.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 1.30000 0.00

53000 Totals 1,300.00 0,00 600.00 0.00 1.300,00 0.00
54000 Purchased Properly Scribes Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
54:0 1:e n:ens—ee & Rspr r

- soc cc ccc 350.63 0.00 530 20 0.06
51353 3’e’nienence a Recar - F n.:ere’P.el,:ee 5’..enen: 500,00 0.00 506.00 0.00 500.00 0.06

54000 Totals 1,000.00 0.00 880.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
55336 Contract- Preteesberal Se-rices 0 06 0.00 0.00 51.t 75 5.51 6.00

55000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 544.75 (544.75) 0.00
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 50 Realized
56326 Scuptes - General OSice 5.506,06 0.00 5.53000 7.05169 (1.551,09, 120.25
56:40 Scopl cv - Furn0areF,xairesEp4pmel Ncr-Ceo a, 50000 0.00 530.00 0.30 536.30 0.00
56120 Seocles - ‘Jeh’c!e Fuel 1 436,00 0.00 1.43300 0.00 1.430,00 0.00
56333 Svop!.es - 016cr 1.720,63 0.00 1.700.0: 552 65 1. 137.35 33.10

58000 Totals 9,100.50 0.00 9,100.00 7.616,74 1.433,20 83.70
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
57050 Erpbc’jee Imining 1500.00 0.00 1 500.00 0 00 1 .500.03 0.00
5000 Passes .500.00 6.00 1,506.00 1 4029 89.71 31,32
57396 Pn’rcrg Pub!isningrAd/erOs1n4 2 100.00 736.00 2.80000 113 92 il 349.92 l0 21
57150 Seusorip:icrs a Dues 50.06 0,00 5006 56.66 0.06 100.00
57r5Q Ts!ecor-mcnica5ons 1 530.06 0.00 4.530,06 3 724 62 775 38 82.77
57999 CHar Opere%rc Costs 0.00 0,00 0,00 2 577,04 (2 5°7,C1 0.00

57000 Totals 9,050.00 700.00 10,350.00 11,911.77 (1.561.77) 11 5.09
58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
58020 Eceinme-rI & Me:5,rar1 2 500.00 0.00 2 550.00 0.00 2 506.00 0.30
58030 Fe-nears & F,xt’j’ee 1.500,06 0.00 1 5fl’306 0.00 .5000 0.00

58000 Totats 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00

2004 Totals 467,223.00 840.00 467,223.00 424,650.76 43,412.24 90.69
2008 Municipal C(ork

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
51020 Salar,es - Full-Time Poser-es 15’ 195.00 (5.055.00) 46i10.66 151.20325 )3 C63 23) 105.52

51000 Totals 1 51,195.00 (5.055.00) 148,140.00 1 54,203.28 (8.063.28) 1 05.52
52000 Employee Benetits Origrnal Adjustmer.ts Adjusted YTD Balance 50 Realized
52310 PICA - Re94e 9 72.30 0.00 9.170,06 8 915.00 253 00. 07.13
52011 0100 - Med ca-c 2,102,04 0.00 2.192,00 2.05531 195.99 95.12
52020 Re: re-rent 1’ 439.00’ 0.06 11 433,34 14.723,11 (257.41) 101.99
52021 Re:ree Hea3rr Ca-c 3625.00 000 3.02550 3 331.’? (52,171 13l.9s
52030 Han lb arJ 3’eO:e’ Premier-s 13 620 02 5 055.06 5 915.03 25252.52 5 314.52, 133 33
52050 Oevjal Insu-ance Premiums 1 109.00 0.66 1. 109,00 ‘.107,35 1.64 99.85
52060 \./s’un lnsvrance 3!s OOCI Prer-:unrs 190 00 0.00 1 96.00 193.42 2 32 98.52
52090 Unemp!o3men: Comcerss5o 1,735.00 0.30 1.09500 353.65 711.35 3230
s,2120 ‘rhorkers’ Com7ensa: on Pram, urn 1 05600 0.00 1,080.00 51303 531.97 507-1
52110 ‘Ar-rOars’ Compenea:on Ernio,e”s Fee 100,00 0.00 100,00 33,80 0322 32.80

52008 Totals 49,335 00 5,055.00 51,359.00 56 309.63 (4.950.63) 1 09.64
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
53030 Travel - Ernp:os yes 2 306.00 0.00 2 300,06 1,227.00 1Q73 00 5335

53000 Totals 2.300,00 0,00 2.300,00 1,227,00 1,073.00 53.35
56080 Suppties Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
55020 Sandl as - Genera! Oeca 2 500.00 6.06 2 503.00 2.5i 71 (4’ 71 121 Or



56099 Suopiiss - One: 0.00 303.00 0.00 30000 0.00

56000 Totals 2,800.00 0.00 2800.00 2.541,74 258.26 90.78
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjastrnents Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
57050 Ernc’o;us Tcan’ng 1.50000 0.00 1,500.00 680,00 82000 30

57080 Pcstese 4:0.00 0.00 ::‘o.40 200.93 139.77 6523

57090 Punting Pss0shinoiAd’sertiuinn 4.000,00 0.00 4 000.00 2.929,95 :070.05 73.25
57130 Renlo’Oqsnmsnt0lsn’insr3 4’04 00 0.00 &400.C0 3.305 -‘5 1.03152 7943

57150 Snbsonp7oos & Oses 600 00. 0.00 600.0.0 351,95 24505 59 10

57:00 Tetaccm-nsoicacns 2 474 07 0.00 2.00.04 2.272,12 127.04 0467

57999 Other Operating Costs ‘.200.00 0.00 4,200.00 233h2 1,305.10 67.50

57000 Totals 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 12,698.25 4,801.75 72.58

50000 Capita! Purchases Original Ad;ustments Adus1sd YTD Balance % Realized

50020 E::nmu:’ & \1::u; 2 4 CO 0.00 2.400,07 1.09940 1 307.32 5y2

50000 Totals 2,420.00 0.00 2.400,00 1,095.60 1,300.32 45.82

2008 Totals 222.499,00 0.00 222,499.00 228,079.50 (5.580,50t 1 02.51

2010 Human Resources/Payroll

51000 Salary & Wages (FTB reqairedt Original Adtsstments Adjusted YTO Balance 0/, Realized

51020 Ssia::es - Pull-Time Pssit:ons 153 972.00 0.00 153 972.00 111,901 20 12 074.71 72.03

51000 Sataren - Ose”linre 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.01 )180.Ofl 0.00

51000 Totals 153,972.00 0.00 153.972,00 1 12,087.27 41,884.73 72.00
52000 Bmployee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

52010 PICA - Reg:lai 9 5-19 04 0.00 9,04000 4 23540 3 250.51 65.95

52011 PICA - Mec cecs 2 233.00 0.00 2.233,00 1 472,40 760.57 65,91
52020 Rs:’remesl 1 704.00 0,00 14 70400 1:47631 4 227.60 71.25

52021 Re: ms Hasilh Cs-u 3.079 00 0,00 3 070 00 2 194.22 09’.74 71.20
52039 hear s4 Otetcul Pre-n,o’ns 20 095 00 0,00 20 50000 2’ 744 95 3.83005 8001

52050 Decist Insurance Premiums 1.170 00 0.00 1 470,00 1 031.29 40.7t 69.78
52000 V;s or Insurance Med :st Premiums 292 00 0.00 29200 21 2,93 7907 72 92

52090 Uusmc’oymcn: Cucess1 c- 750.00 0.00 750.00 40.D8 202.92 62.20
5200 ‘Corkers’ Co’npecsa: on Prsm’urr 1 2’2.00 0.00 .2’2 o: 680 97 556 23 50 23

52:10 ‘/.‘cresrs’ Compenua:’cn Emptoyer’s Pee 42,00 0.00 ‘200 24,43 15,51 6307

52000 Totals 61,961.00 0.00 61,961.00 47,627,16 14,333.84 76.87

53000 Travel Costs Original Ad1sslments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
53030 Trs,sl - Omrciovess 1,000.00 0.00 1.000,00 27’ 01 700 00 29.’:

53008 Totals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 294.00 706.00 29.40
54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 00 Realized
54040 0’s “:3:5- :u & Rera ru - ‘leO cIes 250.00 0.00 25000 32.53 217.47 13.01

04050 Ms nienaocs & Recur - Pemni:ure’P:st:-uu 0.C:me-: 70,00 0.00 10000 0.00 100.00 0.00

54000 Totals 350.00 0.00 350.00 32.93 31 7,47 9.29

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YT0 Balance % Realized
50030 Cc “a’: - Prcfesuicrat Se”j!ces 7.00000 0.00 7 00000 3 930.53 3003 ‘7 57.09

55000 Totals 7.000,00 8,00 7,000,00 3,996,53 3.003,47 57,09

56000 Supplies Original Adjustmeets Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
50020 Sccpt’us - General 015cc 2.000 00 0.00 2.000,00 3.0’l,37 /1.041.37) 1 52.07
50040 scones

- Purnitcre’Pin:oreu Eqoipme’i ‘ll.::-C:c Is’;. 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 30000 0.00

50120 Scnot:eu - Vehcla Pue tODD ‘DC 8.00 1.000,00 1. l’4,07 :142,071 1 :4,10

50999 Suppins - O::er 17,054.00 0.04 1795000 23 2’5 90 (5 290.94i 129.52

66000 Totals 21,250.00 6.00 21.256,00 27.439,02 (6.1 93.02) 1 29.09

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 0/, Realized
57054 Employee T:aictnc 1.000,00 0.04 1.000,00 129.99 870.01 1 3.00

57030 Poslace 500.00 0.00 500.00 20’.23 205.70 58 5.’

57000 Pr;nong Ps5’h-ine/Adeertiaing ‘.000 00 101.00) 719.00 ‘.920.50 2,734.4 40.70

57150 Subuoop:iors & Cues 100.00 0.70 10000 0.00 100.00 0.00



57150 Teteconr’—..niost one 1500.00 75.00 1.87500 2.535,52 (710 62) 137,90

57000 Totals 8,230.00 (5.00) 8,194.00 4,830,39 3.26361 60.17

58000 Capital Porc’nases Original Adjuslments Adjusted YTO Balance 0/, Realized

53020 07jinme1 N \laon”sn,’ 1.2)0.00 0.00 1.2)0.00 1.23560 107.11

58000 Totals 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,235.69 (55.69) 10714

2010 Totals 254.933,00 0.00 254,933 00 1 97,692.59 57,240.41 77.53

2014 Economic/Community Development

51000 Salary & Wages (STE required1 Origsal Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 5’, Realized

51020 55i555
- Full-Time Posii:ooa 317 527.00 0.00 3’7.925 00 2V.553.73 155 377.27 57

51050 Salahes - Ouslime .992.00 0.00 499200 5 525.05 )O)4.OOi 112.70

51000 Totals 322.920,00 0.08 322,920.80 217,178.81 105,743.19 67.25

52008 Employas Benatits Original Adjstmerts Adjosled YTO Balance 0’, Realized

52010 PICA - Rssvia 1975500 0.00 19.78500 12.1 2.57 7,372.13 52,7

52011 FICA -17ev cam .653 00 0.00 53300 2 903.04 1,779.95 61.99

52020 Ru: rement 33,544,9) 0.00 30.54.00 2’0.172.5 10.571.55 6540

52021 Rut ree Hseoa Gem 0 4)001 0.00 6.4)0.00 6.22: 59 2.153,41 55.93

52030 i-iua:tr ard i’ val PrmrVms 55,091.00 0.00 55.551 00 4’.2574 27,403.55 50.00

52050 Dental tns,raooe Pren’rs 2.37500 0.00 237500 1.667,95 731.02 69.27

52050 Vielon Insurance Medical Premruers 4)1,00 0.00 401.00 974,51 125.45 55,45

52090 Uesr,uto>r,ent Cor,o-msu’.u- 500.00 0.00 1.50000 850 12 630 55 5751

52100 Workers’ Co-npenaa:on Premurn 487500 0.00 .57500 2.723,35 2,151.62 55.55
52110 V.nrkerv’ Ccn-p’enus: .on Err.picve”s Fee 100.00 000 100.00 5060 49.10 50.50

52900 Totals 139,639.00 0.00 139,636.00 06,535.71 53.100,29 61.97

53009 Travel Costs Original AdjustmenIs Adjusted YTO Balance ‘/ Realized

53330 Travel - Ernrloyees 400000 0.00 1.7.00.00 090.30 3,020.00 2-’ 50

53000 Totals 4,030.90 0.00 4,050.03 900.09 3,020.90 24.50

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

54)10 Ic e:snsnoe & Reps rs - Ba/cog Strucl’me 2.500,00 0.00 2.500,00 000 2 50000 0.00

54040 l.a r:er-a’-ne & Reps ru-Van eNs 2.5)0.00 0.00 2.5)000 93,51 2,416.36 3.35

54900 Totals 5,090.80 0,00 5,000.00 83.64 4,91 6.36 1.67

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

55030 Contract - Professional Seouces 18 500.00 0.00 tO 50000 4 43254 4,01 7,35 24.2)

55900 Totals 1 5.509,00 0.00 1 8,500.00 4.432,64 14.01 7.36 24,23

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘7, Realized

55020 Soopl’eo - Genersi Chloe 8 000.00 0.20 8 000.00 9 134.65 )1 1)1,55 114 18

56040 Sesphes - Furoiiere:Fisturea.Eq.7pmo’t ‘Nov-Cap tat 2.50000 0.00 2.500,00 0.00 2 500.00 0.00

5620 Soppt as - ‘/eh.cie Rio’ 3.500,00 0.00 3.800 00 252267 907.56 74.2

59999 Sooples - Other 3.5)0.00 (720.00) 2 580.00 32927 2 550.72 1 i.3

56900 Totals 1 7,990.90 (720.00) 1 7,1 80.00 1 2,286.39 4.893,02 71.52

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘7, Realized

5’050 ErpNyee fla’nno 250000 i) COt 1.727,00 11937
- .578.07 8.53

5’050 Poutess 3 000.00 0.00 3 000.00 3 555.61 (355.61 i 123.09

57090 Pr.nttr9 Pot,tiohlnc’Aduor1tsee 2.556 00 0,00 2,530.00 871,54 1 575,65 3t 13

S°130 Rent o’ E7o’crrentNlaoniner/ 347700 0.00 2 474,50 3 275.25 123.75 95.35

57150 Subsohphors & Dues 2.200,00 0.00 2 200.00 57061 1 3)939 3957

5715) Te’eccromenoa1ione 2,500.00 0,00 2,500.00 2.O’).95 ‘tt3.95 104.55

57171 UN es - Namal Gas 0.00 0,00 0.30 23555) (2.355.53, 0.00

57173 Utv ties - We:a 3,000.00 0.00 3.003,00 60.57 2.959.1) 1.35

57999 Other Operating Costa 130.00 772.00 87300 772.50 100.20 83.52

57600 Totals 19,250,00 0,90 19,250.60 14.830,17 4 419,03 77.64

58009 Capital Purchases Original Adstnrents Adjusted YTO Balance 00 Realized

58020 Eclpmsnt & \lso’nioer-j 1.50000 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

59900 Talats 1,500.00 0,00 1,550.05 0.00 1,500,00 0,09



2014 Totals 529,706.00 (720.00) 527,956.00 338,375.35 191.510,05 63,71

3001 Law Enforcement

51006 Salary 8 Wages (FTC required) Original Ad)astments Adjusted 370 Balance H Realized

51023 Salaries - FuO-Tme Positions 2212800.00 (25.000.02) 2215.80000 i.996.146.6’I 220.65330 00.06

51260 Satsres -OseAr.e “7692500 17 882.00 9.5t0.O0 213.67165 uS 601 65’ 12968

51200 Salaries -Othe’lvacss 3.6.07 0,000.00 11.61100 4 166.76 717731 35.76

51000 Totals 2.124.372.00 562.00 2.425,254.00 2,215,969.65 209.265,95 61.37

52000 Employss Benutits Original Ad(sstments Aduslsd YTD Balasca H Realized
52010 PICA -Rec.[s 2 22301 0.00 ‘42 233.01 ‘3’ 6’S 37 12517.63 0251

52211 PICA - 1,lad ca’a 35072.00 0.00 35,072.00 32,761.59 1290.12 67.77

52025 Ralre”ra’.t 360,000.00 0.00 360 000.00 30030066 10599,37 97.15

52021 Re’’se Heat:” Ca’e 56,103.00 0.00 56.193,00 “7.16732 0,025.66 83.94

52232 PesOS ard 12sc& Pruwims 275.00000 0.00 275.000,00 26552299 (105239Th 103,53

52050 Owlet lrs’ance P,erms 11,113,00 0.00 1 i,44Q,09 it 9i2.6 (479,94, 104.19

52260 ‘“asp tnsurasce Halos’ Pre’niums 1 620 00 0.00 1.600,00 1.862’S ‘172.17. 110.16

52390 U”s”:o’c,’-:e”: Cor,oaose:.c- 10 070.02 6.00 10.000,02 5.23.71 756.31 52,11

52136 0,’o’ksls’ Ccmpssua: on Prer:urr 135000.03 0.03 :35.000.60 115502.67 16 127.32 86.30

52110 Workers’ Ccrnpessa:’on ErrctlJe7s Faa 1.000 00’ 0.00 1.000 00 400.00 513,00 C5QQ

52000 Totals 1.047,629.00 5.00 1.047,629.00 1,000.377.29 47,250.71 95.49

53000 Trasel Costs Orig’nat Adjsstments Adjusted YTO Balance H Realized

53330 Trawl - ErrCoaaa 12000.00 0.00 12.00000 11.551,56 12 55’.55; 121.27

53000 Totals 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 14.551,86 (2.551.86) 121.27

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

51710 9’zv:enance & Repute - B7i’d’n9 Sr,c’o’a 6000.00 0.00 8000,00 562651 2 35347 70.33

54040 Pa Hera-ce & Raps rs - lab eisa 65 000.00 (300.00) 64 700.00 53.776,74 10,923.25 5312

51150 tIe r:enuocs S Paper - Futncure P:etcrea 6’.:..c’ so’ 55000,00 000 55.000,00 17 17080 7,029.20 8577

54000 Totals 120,000.00 (300.00) 127,700.00 108,574.05 21,125.95 83.46

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjuutments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘A Realized

55030 C’o”:raot- F:ofasuic”et Se-ices 16000.02 0.00 15,000.00 13,222.79 5.777,21 63.86

55005 Totals 16,000.60 0.00 16,000.90 10,222.79 5,777,21 63.89

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance H Realized

50020 Soocles -Gv”erul O’Sce 1000.00 0.00 4.000,00 3825.’? 17463 05.63

56040 S:-pp”au - Furr,tcra Fis:urau•Equiprra”: lion-Cap la:1 i’D 00000 11.966.051 8.01400 7,163.82 850.’8 89.39

56090 Ssopl.es -SalvOs 500.00 32000 800.00 620’.ll 179.89 77.51

56110 Serpi as - UnitormuL,can 45000.00 0.00 45000.00 3’ 360.51 13539,49 69.89

56120 Sccct:es - Vuhcle Fjel 60000.00 0,00 60.000 00 70302.01 (17 302.01( 117.: 7

55:22 Seopt:ss - \/etr’cte T;reu 0.00 0.00 0.00 7537,47 7.571.40, 0.00

56999 Scspl.eu - Otnar 14,500.00 0.00 14 50000 13656 53 943,47 94.18

56000 Totals 134,000.00 (1.536.00) 132.314,00 134,723,55 (2.414.55) 101.82

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

57050 Emp’oyeu Ta,n,rs 7,000.00 0.00 7 000 DC 6995 o: 2.02 90.97

57030 Poetaoa 800.00 0,30 92000 550.51 22.9 66.81

5090 Pr;nt;rg PuSlur,nsl4dserts:se 9.50000 0.00 9.50000 10091,75 59’,76i 106.23

5”130 Rent of Eqe’omenklsorinerj 1170027 0,00 13002.77 11759.71 2 20.29 82.77

57150 5e’nscnnr,oru & Ocue 2.380,00 0.00 2 380.00 1 997.37 353,79 83.92

57100 Te’eoomwenicaScnu 35.000,00 0,00 39.000,00 35099.O 2.150,51 94,47

57170 Cli.: as -Etec:noos C 00 0.00 007 27359.3 (27.351.13: 0.00

5171 Ulil,tiee - Nu:ua’ Gee 0.00 0,00 0.00 2.561,10 (2561.10) 0.00

57173 Ul,i’ties -‘,‘Iatw 45.00700 (5525.00) 39 175.00 2673.87 22 3’1.33 25 18

57999 Gina: Operulo; Cnu:s 35,000.00 32.025,00 65 825.07’ 54 319 06 115424.06: 128.10

57006 Totals 150.630,00 25,000.00 175,630.00 130,430.03 (14.720.03) 105.38

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adluslmente Adjusted YTD Balance H Realized

54020 Ec’pwen’ & \lacmre’. 000 00 1.98600 5906.07 1557) 51 (9565511 26514



90 000.00 0.00 90 000.00

58000 Totals 94000.00 1.98800 93,986.09

3001 Totals 4.008.689.80 23.8.32.00 4.032,502,00

56080 \‘aniclaa 124 530.11 31 56314) 135,41

140,439.65 (44.453.65) 146.31

3.013,202.27 219.27973 04.55

3002 Fire Protection

51063 Salary & Wagaa (STE raqairact) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Batanca % Raatized
51023 Salariaa - F:9-T:rre Positions 71013300 (50,010.00) 660,125.00 65097209 9 117,37 92.61
51030 Sslarias - Tamo Poai5on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00. 0.00 0,70
51060 Saa%ea -Ouanima 35.940,03 53 010.00 05 010.03 60 1746 :1 :i37° 1:530
51900 Salariaa - O10a .Vagaa 52 000.00 0.00 52.000,00 0.00 52 000.00 0.00

51000 Totals 797,1 35.00 0.00 797,1 35.00 750,1 25.49 47,009.51 94.10
52000 Employea Benafite Original Adjustments Adjuslad ‘(TO Balance % Raalizad
52012 FIOA-Rect4a 49 132.00 0.00 49 13300 43 00’.9S 6 076.95 87,63
52011 flGa,1Jc:: .osu 11,459.00 000 11 459.00 1407063 1.332.31 87.34
52020 Ps’ remeil ‘5.3 11100 0.00 130.1:1.00 ‘33 735.35 1:445.95 90.41
52021 Re: rae Health Cam 19,179.00 0.00 19 179.00 15.931,39 3.107,61 3333
52330 Haa!1:i ard lJsO :1 Premwn:a ‘33.322,00 0.00 133 323.00 143 731,32 )6.233.32i 101,65
52050 Oaata Vsu-aca Premiums 544797 0.00 5 417 77 5.32437 52.70 90,03
52000 Vs 3” Insurance MedIa’ Pru’nums 969.70 0.00 93900 91355 2515 97,0
52090 Unsmrto’;n’an: Con:oa”sa’o” 2,000.00 0.00 2.000,00 1 923 97 74 03 9229
52100 )Vc-kas’ Companea: on Prenr.sm 55.300,00 0.00 5553000 31797,33 20.70937 82.60
52Mg SVlrkers’ Companaa:on Empisyada Faa 220.00 0.00 22000 1705 35’1 51.55

52000 Totals 427,331,00 0,00 427.801,00 338,141.02 39,739,33 90.71
53000 Travet Costa Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(70 Balance ‘/ Realized
53030 Tread - Employees 1 500.00 0.00 1,577,77 833.39’ (363.80) 12.5

53000 Totals 1,500,00 0.00 1,500.00 1,866.80 (300,80) 124,45
54000 Purchased Property Seraices Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(TO Balance ‘I, Realized
54:10 lu r:ersn;e & Pepa.rs - 3’i’d.a:S::o:e 2 570.00 0.00 2 500.90 05330 Il 553.30t 13213
31740 l’s n:unsnca & Reps rs - ‘Je’n des 3 000.00 100.70 3 170.00 3 749,93 5377 9333
54057 31 n:eassca & Paper - Purni:areiP;atjrss 3q,iamenl 1 707.00 0.00 1,000.00 3735 952.35 3.77

54000 Totals 6,500.00 100.00 0,600.00 7.149,88 (540.88) 108,20
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
55030 Coal:ec: - Prcteesiorsl Scones 4 000,70 0.00 .70’7 5’O 2 349.94 1 653,00 55,37

55000 Totals 4,000.00 0,00 4,000,00 2.348,94 1,653,00 58,67
50000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(TO Balance % Realized
56020 Suopi’es - General OVine 400,73 0.00 407.70 325.37 4,33 9334

53030 Ssopl:eu - P.eld Supplies 2 000.00 1.000,70 3 000.00 1 393.9t 1,60t.00 46.53
55050 Supples - 4574cr aliVe nleneocs 807.00 :8.00 810.07 1 217.04 152.02
50000 Senpbea

- Sseu, 1 000.00 0.00 1.000,00 035.02 63.96 90.30
53119 Supp)es - Unitsrms’Linen 8 000.00 0.00 8 000.00 0.703,00 0.00 i00.C0
54120 Suoniss - Vedcle Fuel 3 050.00 0.70 3.070,00 070 3.700,00 000
52299 Suppes - Other 907.00 0.00 900.07 70.80 329.24 7.07

50000 Totals 16100.00 1.916,00 17,110.00 12,040.14 5,007.80 70.39
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 53 Realized
57450 Enrplayee Tsimnç 1.500,97 0,70 1.570,03 ‘V 35 1 023.15 31.79
57020 Poalsae 400.07 0.00 400.00 247.21 132.79 59.30
57090 Prn9rg Puo’a”rn - °,5’.ens;’: 457,77 0,00 450 71 233.33 2 1.32 52.97
57130 Pen) c’ 3u’cm cr1 \‘s:Hnern 3 000.07 0.07 3.070,07 2.03).2 93.52 90.72
57150 Suaanripiors 3. Dues 350.00 0,00 35070 17000 160.70 54.29
57160 Te1ecor-rrau-ooeliocs 11.000,07 0,70 1 ‘.000.00 1 - .7541 i35 47) 100.97
57170 UI :.es - Eleclnci:3 757 707 0.70 210.73 210.75) 0.00

57171 U31:es -Nsiusl Gas 0,70 0,00 000 7 3:9.11 (7 319.41) 0.70
57:73 Uifl.t’eu -Vlee 20.07000 )i.113 94. 13 351 40 5 331.15 2.492.32 32 34

57993 Giber OperaSoc Coals 000 7,07 0.07 5.122 1] 5 122.12) 7 04’



3004 Animal Control

57000 Totais 30700.00 (1.116.00)

3002 Totals 1,239,810.00 0.00

35,534.00 34,835.85 733.15 97.93

1.239,01 0.00 1.1 99,51 5.72 93.300,23 02.77

51000 Salary & V/ages (FTB required) Original Adjustments Adjusted 310 Balaeca 51, Realized
51020 Scares - FeW-Time Pcse:ors 00.00200 0.00 90002.00 65 002.83 23.53917 73.80
51080 Sa/aies -0’,affere 005600 8.00 ,95600 0 02781 /371.51; 13917

51390 Totals 94,053.00 0.00 94,053.09 79,830.04 23,137.30 75,37
52300 Employee Bene5rs Original Adjsstmerrts Adjusted YTD Balance 5’, Realized
52310 FICA . Resole- 5832.00 0.00 5,832.03 4 248.70 1,585.21 72.82
52011 PiCA - lice cse I 38-.03 0.00 1.34400 993.16 3738° 72.81
52320 Re: remert 9.59500 0.00 3.53500 5.305,75 3239.25 02.05
52521 Re ‘cv Use/In Cs’s 1 881 CC 0.00 1.831,00 1 117.52 79208 5901
52035 Hee0i- sod Oled:oa/ Premurss 8302.00 0.00 6.30200 588764 2.430,38 70.68
52350 Ocr/el hsranre Prescore 03200 0.00 03303 230.70 201.30 53.40
52380 Vision lear-anne 1.leCcei Freer/core 35.00 0.00 35.30 02.60 (7.80; 121.71
52090 Unemoloyrsen: Cor:psseI’o 50.00 0.00 50.00 0 00 so.oo 0.00
52100 A rkers’ Cempensel Dv Prervum 6 500.00 1 ‘0.00 6 60.00 0 602 07 7.53 22.82
52112 Werkes Cempensa: e- Em:loys’s Fee 35.00 0.00 35.03 20.70 ‘0,33 53,-c

52000 Totals 33,026.00 11 0,00 33,1 30.00 24.457,33 3,678.67 73.61
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustmests Adjssted YTD Balance % Realized
53030 Travel - Er oU’yeas 2.500,00 0.00 2.50000 8°5 CO 655.00 73.93

53000 Totals 2,500,00 0.00 2.500,00 1,840.00 655.00 73.60
93300 Purchased Property Services Original Adjsstments Adjssted YTD Balance % Realized
54010 Xe ‘:e’:e”ce & Repe.rs- Es/ldingSlrrcS.me 0.00 0.00 000 S 073.00 15.078.601 0.00
54343 9’s nlera-ree & Racers ‘id’ c/es 600000 0.00 6.050,05 651 29 5 318 71 11 35

54000 Totals 6.000,00 0.00 6,000.00 5,759.89 240.11 96.00
55200 Contractual Senrices Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balanca io Realized
55030 Ccetrao-Pre/essiera1 Se-rices 122.000,00 0.00 122 000.00 121 23996 710.34 99.42

55000 Totals 122,000.00 0.00 122.000,00 121.289,96 710,04 99.42
56000 Supplies Original Adtsstmests Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
56020 Ssop!.es - Gareral O’fine 1 000,00 000 1 000,00 953 05 05 52 95.35
55300 Secpes - Furr5sra’Fixlvrss’Eqoiprre’l Nov-Cap 1a/l 1.500,00 0.00 1 50000 0.00 1.500,80 0.00
56110 Ssppl,sa-U’otorn’e Liner 2 510.03 0.00 250006 551.88 i.805.’2 2606
56120 Ssrplea

- UsE cia Feel 3.690,00 0,00 3.89350 1,051.37 2.83363 27,03
56699 Sand cc- ot:ver 250,00 0.00 250.00 135 36 103 14 42.74

96000 Totals 9,140.00 0.00 9,140.00 2,763,59 6,376.41 30.24
57000 Operaling Costs Original Ad1uulments Adjusted YTO Balance 59 Realized
51153 Erp’oea Trarrinc 1.000.00 0.00 09300 000 1 05050 000
57030 Poslags 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
57090 Prinorg Publiuiinc3Fdverlising 250.00 0,00 250.00 14990 100 59 59.96
5’’36 Re-il o’EqcpmansUao/nerj 1 61500 0.00 I 0500 1.781,75 ;t°5.75 139.09
57193 Ta’seem•momva’/c’s 2 060 CC 0,00 2 06003 2 454 24 t°2° 24 1 20.59
57170 UsiSsa - ElsoI:ioi:y 0,00 0.00 0.00 2.971,97 (2.971,67; 0.00
57171 Ut/i Des- NeIrrel Gas 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.38709 (6357 6i 0.00
57173 Ui/ties’ ‘5am 13 875.00 0.00 13 87503 205.26 13,624.74 1,77

57990 015cr Opera’re Cea:e 0.00 0,03 0,30 261300 (2 613 00 0.00

57000 Totals 19,100.00 0.00 10,990.00 16,614.91 2,435.09 37.49

3004 Totals 235,824,00 110,00 23S,824.00 243 621,32 42,312.69 85.23
4003 Parka & Recreation

51000 Salary & Wages )FTE required) Original Ad1ustmenls Adjusted YTO Balance 0/, Realized
51020 Salaries - Fell-Time Poaitonu l’s 771.00 0,00 175 771.00 130,95703 43,319 60 76 78
51060 Sa’ariee - Oselere 4 C4.0 0.00 4.011 CC 355957 137.03 95.05

51009 Totals 179,765.00 0.00 179,785,00 1 39,793,97 41.010,03 77,19



52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
52010 PICA - Reucie 11,147.00 0.00 11147 04 7.905.2 3,238.50 70.95
52011 700 - t:o cs-v 2 627.00 9.60 2.80700 94944 757.55 794

52020 ReO’ee-ert 15.73600 0.00 15.736,00 12 735.89 300411 60.93
52021 Rs: ree Heeith Cs-s 3.234,00 0.00 3 29.00 2651.12 626.86 80.97
52030 Hue’S srI rs:cs Pre’njms 2.235.04 119.001 2.21 6.00 20.20934 4.006,66 93,45

52050 0s-ls’ Irswenne Pre—Hvn;e 744,44 0.00 74404 75362 (13,62, 131.64

52060 Via c Isu’encs Net cv’ Prern’re 14Z4 0.60 100.00 135.56 (35.56; 13556
52090 U”enrr’ournen: Conrprvstice 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
52100 ‘Cetera’ Compensator Premurn 5 000.00 0.00 5.00005 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
52 10 ‘Ot-ums’ Compenue’ en SmpIo/e”s Fee ‘5.00 12.00 2400 30.10 (5.10)

52000 Totals 63174.00 6.06 63,174.00 49,299.49 16,875.51 73.29
53000 Traeei Costa Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized
53030 Trevel - E—c:uvevu 500.00 0.00 500.00 000 500.00 006

53000 Totals 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.60 520.00 0.00
54000 Parchesed Properly Services Original Adjustments Adjesled YTD Balance / Realized
54030 Verrere-ce & Repers - OceanIa RceI.ceys 20.000,00 19 601.00) 10.19900 9.009,37 249.63 97.16
54040 l’s r’vrv:e & Reps rs - Van ‘5ev 6,00003 0,00 6.060,06 2 259.99 5,744 0 i 25.25
51454 N’s elena-ce & Reps’ - FurnivjreTuijrvv’Err,’rme”: 1.00000 0,00 1.000,00 221 62 795,r 1 29 10

54000 Totals 29,000.00 (9.801.00) 19,199.00 12,461.25 6,737.75 64.91
55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
55020 Ce-ret: - Pr:iem rev Se-ices 500,00 0,00 500.00 0.00 50000 0.00

55000 Totals 500.00 0.00 500,00 0.00 500,00 0.00
56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
56020 Suaplea - Oereral Olice 20000 0,00 200 00 4 72 156 26 24.66
56030 Scep. as- Pe:I Supp:iee 2,034.0; 0.00 1,500,00 0.00 2.000,00 0,00

56050’ Sccpea-Je’4:n[a07la’ritenaccv 200.00 0.00 34400 106.63 19i,37 30.21
56090 Suepl.es - Safej 500,00 0.00 500,00 336.53 163,7 67,31

56110 Supp)es - Uetormslinen 5 000.00 0.00 500000 1.95060 3 449,33 30,01
56120 Sccpl’es - Veh:cle Fuel 5 500.00 500,00 6.000,00 7.023,22 (i.023.22( 117.05
56990 Suepl.es - Other 45000 0.00 450.00 0.00 450,00 0.00

50000 Totals 13,950.00 500.00 13,950.00 9.400,78 4,990.22 67.82
57000 Operating Costa Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Eatance 0/0 Realized

57060 Enro’oeee Training 50000 0.00 500,00 0.00 500.00 0,00

57060 Pc’5ave 50.00 0.05 50.00 0,00 50.00 0.00

57090 Prinling Pubtishing6Adeerlising 150,00 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00

57130 Reels: Eq’.crrcenL ‘1achiner/ 1 002.00 0.00 1.040.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
57150 Suhschp:icns & Dccv 100.00 0,00 100.04 0.00 100.00 0.00
5et60 T&eccmnrenications 1.000,00 0,00 1.000,00 0.00 1.000,00 0.00

57000 Totals 2,800,00 0.00 2,800.00 0,00 2,800,00 0,00
58000 Capital Parchases Original Adastmants Adjusted YTO Balance ‘i Rea6zed
50020’ Ecuipmect S Sivc—ire; 000.00 9041,00 10 80’ .00 9 600 04 1 6 1.04 90 73

59000 Totals 1,000.00 9,801.00 10,801.00 9,800.00 1,001.00 90,73

4003 Totels 290,709.00 500.00 290,709.00 21 6,789.40 74.41 9.51 74.57

4004 Library

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
51020 Salaries- P45-Tin’s FotFoes ‘77.666,00 110.931.00) 1 15,755.00 106 056,90 0.86610 91.53
SI 440 Salanes - Par-Time Puslicea 000 0.00 500 1465673 14 656.79t 0,00
51060 Salaries - Oemttn:s 0.00 0.00 0.00 921.15 1921, 15) 0.00

51000 Totals 1 27,606,00 (10.931.00) 11 8,755,00 1 22.450,04 (5.711,84) 1 04.89

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 53 Realized

52010 PICA -Rugv’a 7 017.00 0.00 70700 5.539,62 1.377,06 5261

52011 PICA- lIen cam 1 652.20 0.00 1.852,00 1.571 64 260:6 54 5n



52020 Rd rsmenl 1239700 000 12 39700 10 37-1,41 2.092,56 8312
52021 Rv:iree HasOh Ca-a 2.131.60 0_Do 2181.00 2159.61 21.39 99.02
52030 Haa3, a’S \vu Zn’ Premur’ 22.00 CO 0_Do 22.80.00 25 937.98 (3 l17.98i 113.78
52050 Dental Irs,’nnca Premhtrs .63200 0_Do 1.682,00 1 0301-2 63L52 62.00
52060 Vs yr Insurance MuSical Premiums 28800 0.00 28800 137.6 107.66 62.6
52050 Urar-urlurren: Corusarss3on 730.00 0,00 700.00 341 54 333,45 49,33

32160 ‘ou-ovrs’ Cnmrenna:ur. Prerr.um 1,309.00 25.00 1.334,00 1 3232 ‘0.52 90.21
52110 ‘.Vurksrs’ Compsnsa:or Employahs Fee 3113 0,00 500 52 90’ 10 3266

52009 Totals 51210.09 25.09 51235.00 43.495,59 1,733.41 96.61

53009 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
53330 Trarel - Sru’u’rees 700.00 0.00 730.00 336 60 313,40 55.23

53008 Totals 700.00 0.00 700.09 380.60 313.40 55.23
54000 Psrctrased Properly Services Original Adjastments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized
5010 lu mensrce & Repera - 5:’Z.rc’3’c’ue - 30003 0.00 1.500.06 1.138,28 35374 7573

54008 Totals 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,136.26 363.74 75.75

50000 Supplies Original Adjsstments Adasted YTO Balaace Pa Realized
56020 SunpZea - Oecersl OPus 1.000,00 ‘.003.00 2 803.00 2 121.80 881.1$ 75.70
56.3.10 Sucp’es - FuuHl;-e0ieaven Equtpmeni tSur-Cap lali 0.00 0.00 0.00 672 52 (072 02j 0.00
54050 Suoples - Jaiicr’al Manlenence 500 00 0.00 500.80 43.62 3433 89.12
56998 Sucpl’es - Other 4 566.00 0.037,00 13,157.00 2.33661 10.79039 1 7,34

56000 Totals 6.000,00 10,480.00 16,460.00 5.000,71 13.050,29 34.03
57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 00 Realized
57000 Emcloyee Trainiru 300 00 0.00 300.00 120.00 130 DO ‘3,00
57080 Postage 250.00 0.00 250.00 0 00 230.00 0.00
50000 PrieIirg Pabliahine’k5’rerlising 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 40000 000
57’33 Pal o’ Equ ur-,ee.1 \1au’rnsr/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 779,44 i73 i 0.00
37150 3’,he:’Phu”a & Cues 0.60 0.00 0.00 600:30 1400.OJi 0.00
57160 Telecortnrunicalians 2 500.00 446.64 2 946.00 3 771.70 825.72j 128.03
57170 UP lies - Elec:-ict:y 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 656.24 (2 030.2i 0.00
57173 Ul6tiee -0/se- 10 306.06 0.00 10 000.06 6177.33 3 622 6$ 5177

57999 Other Operallg Gusts 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.473 27 Il 473.27( 0.00

57000 Totals 13,450,00 440,00 13,096,00 15,577,01 (1,681.Olj 112.10

4004 Totals 200.546,00 0,00 200.546,00 134,663,01 5,002.90 97.07

4005 Museums

51000 Salary & Wages (FTB reqsiredj Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 5 Realized
51020 Salaries - Pull-Time PositIons 83.990,00 (24.300.D0( 59.60000 47.684,00 1200592 79.89
51030 Saiartes - Tern Fy50 Dr 0.00 C_Do 0 00 0 DO 0.00 0.00
SlC4OSaiasen -Pen-Ttma PceOora 4 303.62 2 346,00 37 80502 .11.571.65 (2.760.051 107.13

51050 Salartas - Tertpcmr, Poeihur.s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 30 0.00

51000 Totals 98.495,00 0.00 08,495,00 83,255.73 9,239.27 90.62
52300 Employee Benetits Original Adjastmeets Adjusted YTD Balance O/ Reatized
52010 PICA - Renula’ 8 107.00 0.00 6 137,00 5 222.39 44 61 86.66
52611 PICA - lIeu uc’m 1.127,00 0.00 1.427,64 1.232,35 136.05 86,76

52020 Rel’reme-,l 8 729.00 0.00 8 729.06 7,002.82 1.728,10 53.22

5232’ Pa’ rca Healln Cs-s 1 825.06 0.00 1.828,00 1,446.47 351,53 50.22
52030 Peer ar-S I.e Ice Pre’rlurrs 0 990.00 0.00 999000 9 534 36 103.34 98.93
52050 Dental lrssrance Prenrcrre 37C.C0 0.00 370.02 361.43 8.5r- 97.68
52060 Vistur lnsurer’le MeS.uai PramUres 70.00 0.60 7004 66 74 3.26 95.31

52090 Unemrlu3-nan: Ccmperaalion 000.00 0.00 606.00 272.10 337,9Q 43,33

520/OWu’kers Cu-s7erna:’cn Wert um 1 830.00 0.00 1.80000 1,241.48 556.54 s.97
53110 Workers’ Companeat on Bmploye’e Fee 50.00 0.00 50.00 4 1,40 8 60 82.80

52000 Totals 30,971.00 0,00 39.971,00 20,807.02 4.103,18 80.75
53000 Travel Costs Original Adjsstmants Adjusted YTO Baiance Pa Realized



53730 Trsvsl - Emn’Wsss 4DO.0 0.00 470.04 0.00 4:r 74: 0.00

53000 Totals 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 0.00

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 51, Rsalized

N’s r:sra ‘rr & Rsps re - BuB’iing’Srmoture 1.00000 0.00 1,000.00 1 20.37 (2t9.37j 121.94

54000 Totals 1000.00 0.00 1000.00 1.21937 219.37) 121.91

55000 Contractual Sersices Original Adjustments Adjuslsd YTO Balance % Realized

55:130 Con1,e:-Prcfees;orsl Sr.lcss 1.00000 0.00 1.000,00 930 00 12.00 0880

55000 Totals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 909,00 12.00 03.80

50000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjustsd YTO Balance % Realized

5.3020 Socel ss - Csrsrsl OTre 550.00 0.00 5503 00 485.’2 81.50 0’.02

50010 Sucpi.es - Furn0urs’Fisrurss En’upn’s—l ‘lr-Ceo Is:; 000.00 0.00 000.00 373.80 529.31 ‘1.10

50150 Suppss Jsror’s’Nis ntenaece ‘.000.00 0.00 1.000,00 1.001 05 t’.96j 173.20

56000 Supprss - Sslsiy 200.00 109.00 309.00 50.’7 219.53 19.15

50900 Ssrpies - Oihsr 2.1 70.00 (100.07 1,991.00 1 772 ‘5 218 65 82.02

56000 Totals 4,750.00 0.00 4,750.00 3,660.69 1.000,31 77.20

57000 Operating Costs Original Ad1estments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

57050 E’rocse Treieinc 47700 0.00 400 00 0.00 40’.70 C Co

57080 PIerre 100.00 0.00 10000 2) 23 79.97 20.03

57090 Pri-rlinn Pu5lisbicuAd’;errsino 0,000.00 0.00 0.000,00 3,057.85 0’2,i5 70.05

57133 Pent o Bqc pmer7’\lac’mnery 3000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2 7 5.09 284.91 90.50
5757 Sscso’ip’:ora & Oues 010.00 0.00 000.00 257.1 30759 0770.

57101 Telecom. rn’iicalions 400.00 0.00 ‘01.00 “7.12 (49.321 ‘‘2.33

57999 Other Operuiing Cosls ‘.500.00 000 1.510,00 1 10521 $ 70 99.08

57000 Totals 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 7,994.91 2,005.09 79.90

50000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

50020 Eunmen1 & \‘uzn*r”; 1,000.00 0.00 1.000,00 1 115.51 (115.511 111.55

68000 Totals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,115.51 (115.51) 111.55

4005 Totals 147,616.00 0.00 147,616.00 131,111.03 16.504,97 89.82

5101 Public Works

51000 Salary & Wages (FTB required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘/, Realized

51020 Salaries -Fall-Time Posit,cne 214.504,00 0.00 211 586 00 22080220 7 703 74 92.76

51030 Saleries - Terr Foci: or 6000.00 3000.00 9,000.00 002520 925.271 113.28

51040 Salaries - Pa4-Tie-e Posil:ora 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

51080 Salaries - OeerIrre 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000

51000 Totals 200,566.00 3,000.00 253,566,00 238,787.46 16,778,54 93.35

52000 Bmployee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

52010 FICA - Regular 1553500 0.00 1553500 13 530.03 1.908,02 87.33

52111 RCA - 1.’e:;re ‘e 3 03’.04 0.00 3.634,00 3,173.11 ‘40.02 87.32

52020 Re: ‘emert 23 372.00 0,00 20 372 00 21 507.78 1.8:4.21 92.28

52021 ReNree Health Ce’s .906.07 0.00 ‘.906,00 ‘532.80 373.12 92.39

52030 HeelS’ and N’sicel Premiums 30 827.00 0.00 34.897 00 42.30230 5455,30 114.61

52050 Oerlel lrar’ence Premieme ‘.35000 0.00 1 35800 1 553.10 1107 15) 111.54

52080 Vs.Dr Inereece tIer cci Pre-r*;ms 271.00 0.04 27170 27220 V.23 i00.7

52060 Lirerrnlc’,men: Ccnioereticr 2,800.00 0.00 2.604 00 1 719 30 060 02 01

52100 Workers’ Co’npenea:or Frerr’um 15.000,00 0.00 18000.00 11 01.51 1,080.00 93.10

52110 Or.’orkere’ Compenea: on Empioer’s Fee 120.00 0.00 120,00 02.12 57.90 51.75

52000 Totals 104,691.00 0.00 104,891.00 103,720.45 1,170.52 08.88

63080 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 51, Realized

53030 Treed - Emcio; eec 1.000,00 0.00 1 .000.00 120 00 830.00 1 2.03

53000 Totals 1,000,00 0.00 1,000.00 120.00 880.00 12.00

64000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusied YTO Balance 51, Realized

54010 7’e’n:ece”ce & Repe’ra - 8’.;1dirg’S’rrlre 17.500,00 0.00 12 500.00 17.451.2: 1.015,60 91 71

51130 Ne rena-re & Recns - Orours Roe5e,aoa 000 0.00 000 155.3 (15527, 000



55000 Contractual Services

55335 Cctraci - P-esse’ Se.ces

56000 Supplies

56020 Scr.:,us - Gerer Ohce

55 20 Sunpl as - Vehicle Fse

56333 Srcnl Cs -Other

57000 Operating Costs

5350 Er’npio’jae Trainvu

57020 Pestase

57090 Pnp3n PubNshinuA3 ,ersna

5730 Rest o Earner’: ‘.O1!Cer’/

57150 S:bsohphcns a uues

57160 Yetecomrnenicahcns

57999 Orre Opsrahr Costs

580C0 Capital Purchases

56520 Eoupnre1t &

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

20100 Corrections
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10000.00

80000’ 0.00

20.30000 (5.60I0’

54000 Totals 50 600.00 (5.000.001

Original Adjustments

153300 COO

55000 Totals 1.500,00 0.00

Original Adjustments

250 00 0.00

7,30 00 0.00

15550.03 503.00

56000 Totals 21,700.00 500.00

Ohginat Adjustments

500.00 0.00

125.00 0.00

203.00 0.00

2000.00 500.00

100.00 0.00

9653 03 1.000 00

500000 000

57000 Totals 17,575.00 1,500.00

Original Adustments

3.000,00 0.00

50300 Totals 3,000.00 0.00

5101 Totats 450.332,00 0.00

Balance

150:30

1,500.00

Balance

185.07

2 .153 2-1

2.539.41

Balance

110.00

27.16

200.00

93.61

25.00

(3 426.90

2.151 50

(519.41)

Balance

3,000.00

33,761.13

2.073,1 97,30

Balance

0.00

D.23t

(0.28)

(0.28)

(0.28)

Balance

0.00

0.00

Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Balance

3’ 6.13.69

31,643.69

31,643.69

31, 643,69

99.41

56.32

81.55

74 Rest:zed

0.00

0.00

% Realized

25.65

.13 83

100. 65

88.57

% Realized

77 00

78.03

0.00

96.26

75.00

132.18

50.97

102.72

74 Realized

0.00

0.00

92.51

83.17

% Realized

100.00

100,00

100.00

% Realized

100.00

% Realized

C.CC

0.00

100.00

100.00

% Realized

)33 ‘77

62,77

62.77

6 2,77

3’a n:seence S Rape ru -

54350 1 ‘.1erre’r’r’e & Repa- - F.ri:r’rre.’b-stres

5.1503 Otoer 7.lrnfller,an.1e

000 13.03002 97.35.62 274.31 97.35

0,603.59

8,413.13

800.00

15300.00

45,600.00

Adj ustnd

1 .500 00

1,500.00

Adjusted

250.00

.135.300

22 .200.00

Ad us ted

530.00

125.03

20 3 . 02

2 .5 00. CO

100.00

10 .6 50. 00

5 000.00

13,075.00

Adjusted

3.000,00

3,000.00

450,832.00

5r 0.

37,186.07

YTD

0,00

0,00

YTD

2336.75

7.250,70

18.651.53

YTD

390.00

97 5.!

0.00

2406.39

75.00

14.0 76. 90

2 543 5.3

19, 534,41

YTD

0.00

0.00

417,070,81

61000 Transfers

51100 Truns’ers In

51230 Trsns’era Out

50000 Expenditures Totals 12.284,309.00 31,313,00 12.309.471.00 10.237.723.70

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

70 000.00 COO 70.000,03 170.000,00

(909 067.03) ii 1.635.03) (921.352.00) 921 35r73,

61300 Totals (739.667.00) (11 685.00) (751.352.00) (751,351.72)

0001 Totals (739.667.00) (11.685.001 (751,352.00) (751,351.72)

60000 Other Financing Sources Totats (739.667.00) (11.685.00) (751.352.00) (751,351.72)

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

54 353 04 0.00 3330 6 373 34

19100 Totals 61,368.00 0,00 64.353,00 64.368,06

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12000 Totats 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

0001 Totals 64,353.00 0,00 64,368.00 64,368.00

10000 Assets Totals 64,368.00 0.00 64,368.00 64,368.00

Origin at Adjustments Adj a sled YTD

86030.04 0.00 85.000,00’ 53357.3)

45000 Totals 85.000,00 0.00 85.000,00 53,356,31

0001 Totals 85,000.00 0.00 85,000,00 53,356.31

40000 Revenues Totals 85000.00 0.00 85.000,00 53,356.31

10100 Cash Assets

10 31 Umestricled Cash

12000 Receivables

204 I Rece4ab’ea

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

45008 Fines & Forfeits

OSOlOCc-’ech,unFees

50000 Expenditures



8003 General Corrections

57000 Operating Costs

57010 Ca’s 01 PrSDSC’s

Original Adjustments Adj usted YTD

55.00000 600 55000CC 55000.00

57000 Totals 55.00000 0.00 55000.00 55,000,00

0003 Totals 55,000.00 0.00 55.00000 55.000,00

50000 Expenditures Totals 55,000.00 0.00 55.000,00 55,009,00

Balance 5’ Realized

0.00 100.03

0.00 100,00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

20600 Emergency Med)cal Serv(ces

10000 Assets

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Deportment

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions)

C7Qgg SIne - E3S Gar (DOH,

50000 Expenditures

3003 Emergency Services/Ambulance

54000 Purchased Propeny Services

5J0405n”:a”sica&ReperaVehcles

55000 Contractual Services

55030 Co-dract - Prolessiaral Servces

50000 Supplies

56070 Sun9ies
- 51a0 cx’

57000 Operating Costs

57050 En0o’,ee Tra:ninc

58000 Capital Purchases

53020 Ea :‘n’r 0.

20700 E-911 Fund

10000 Assets

0001 No Department

12000 Receivables

2:2 Racei’ieaies

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distribrilions)

47080 State - 621 Eha’iced IDEA

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTU

6.1 30.00 0.00 6 00.00 6,106.00

10100 Totals 0.1 86.00 0.00 6,180.00 6,1 06.05

0001 Totals 0,106.00 0,00 0,180.00 0,186.00

6,1 86.00 0.00 6,1 86,00 6,1 86.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

8080.00 20.00000 23.856 00 28.379,00

8,886.00 20,000.00 28.886,00 20,379,00

8,886.00 20,000.00 28,886.00 28,379.00

8,886.00 20,000.00 28,886.00 28,379.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted

736.00 0.00 736 00

736.00 0.00 736.00

Original Adjustments Aduuted YTD

4 060.00 0.00 4 000.00 002,00

55000 Totals 4.000,00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000,80

Original Adj ustm en Is Adjusted YTD

1 006.00 23 300.C3 2 060.00 21 530,23

56000 Totals 1.000,00 20,000.00 2 1.000,00 21.560,23

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

2.200,00 0.00 2203.00 1,55.0,30

57800 Totals 2.200,00 0,00 2.200,00 1.650,60

Original Ad) u stm e nts Ad) usted YTD

7,136.06 0.00 7,130.00 005.00

58000 Totals 7,136.00 0.00 7,136,00 965.00

3003 Totals 15,072.00 20,000.00 35,072.00 28.175,23

15,072.00 20,000.00 35,072.00 28175.23

Original Adjustments Adjusted

0.00 000 000

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted

0.00 0.00 305891.00

0.00 0.00 305,891.00

YTD Balance % Realized

0.00 305 661.04 000

0.00 305,891.00 0.00

10100 Cash Ausets

c::

Unesr”aied Cash

10000 Assets Totals

47000 Totals

0001 Totals

40000 Revenues Totals

Balance % Realized

0.00 1.00.30

0.00 100.00

0.00 190.00

0,00 100.00

Balance % Realized

537.00 93.24

507.00 98.24

507.00 08.24

507.00 98.24

54000 Totals

YTO Balance 5’, Realized

0.00 736,00 0.00

0.00 736.00 0.00

Balance Realized

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

Balance % Realized

(503.231 1.32 37

(560.23) 102.67

Balance 5’ Realized

550.00 75.00

550.00 75.00

Balance % Realized

6,171.06 13.52

6.171,00 13.52

6,896,77 50.34

6.836,77 80.34

Balance Realized

(022.031 0.00

(822.00) 0,00

(822.00) 0,00

(822.00) 0.00

50006 Expenditures Totals

12090 Totals

0001 Totals

10000 Assets Tatals

YTO

822.00

822.00

822.00

822.00

47000 Totals



50000 Expenditures

3005 Dispatch/E91 I

53000 Travel Costs

53330 Trei& - E’nc a’,ees

57000 Operating Costs

57050

20900 Fire Protection

10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets

3131 tJnvstrclsd Cash

40000 Revenues

0001 Totsls

40000 Revenues Totals

10000 Assets Totals

0001 No Department

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distrioutions)

Ste’s - F ‘a P.a’sall A

50000 Expenditures

3002 Fire Protection

53000 Travel Costs

53030 Travel - Empio7ves

55000 Contractual Services

55630 Con’rani - Poiess’.ral Se;.ces

56000 Supplies

0.00

0.00

Original Adjustments

2 036.00 0.00

53000 Totals 2.000,00 0.00

Original Adjustments

.000.00 0.00

2060.00 0.00

15.060 CC 0.00

1256000 000

56000 Totals 30 500,00 0.00

0.00 305,891.00

0,00 303,891,00

0.00 305,801.00

0,00 305.891,00

Balance % Reahzed

°37.02i

(437.00) 100.00

Balance % Realized

(335.02)

(335.00) 100.00

Balance % Realized

325 631 03 0.00

305,891.00 0.00

305,069,00 0,27

305.069,00 0.27

Batance % Realized

0.06 003

0.00 0.00

Balance Realized

166.82 3332

43350 7139

(1 3t3.78 138.76

2 52.1 78.52

2.868,84 91,14

0.00

0,00

58000 Capital Purchases

58020 En 7’nC71 A

Orignal Adjustments

0.00 0 60

53000 Totals 0.00 0,00

Original Adjustments

0.00 0.00

57000 Totals 0.00 0.00

Original Adjustments

0.00 000

53000 Totals 0.00 0.00

3005 Totals 0.00 0.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 0,00 0.00

Original Adjustments

57.525,06 0.00

10100 Totals 57,523.00 0.00

0001 Totals 57,525.00 0.00

57,525.00 0.00

OrIginal Ad;vstmentu

267 63.C0 603.06

47000 Totals 207,613.00 100,000,00

0001 Totals 207,613.00 100.000,00

40000 Reeenues Totals 207,613.00 100,000.00

Original Adjustments

10.00000 0.00

53000 Totals 10,000.00 0.00

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments

54610 ‘e p:enance & Racers - Building Strvcise 12 000.00 0.00

54046 12a,ntenance & Repe rs - Vehcles 40 060.00 0.00

5.1356 Ma’n:ccancn & Racer - Furni:’jre’F.et.’rvsEn.’nren: 5000.00 (1.002.00)

54999 OtSe 9leintvnanca 3033.60’ 0.00

54000 Totals 58,000,00 (1.000.00)

YTD

437,00

YTD

305.00

333,00

YT0

0,00

822,00

822,00

YTO

5 7. 525 .00

57,525.00

57,525.00

57,525,00

YTO

339. 7.9 .63

33 6. 746.00

386,736.00

386 736.00

YT D

3 62.’ .3C

8.0 24 .00

YT 0

7.03527

23 320 94

6 4°i 66

1.99506

41.412,87

YTO

C DC

0.00

YT D

35991.1

1333.74

9.5173

30,531.16

Ad) U sted

13.06

437.00

Adjusted

365.63

385.00

Adjusted

305, 009,09

305,391.00

305,891.00

Adjusted

57. 52 5 .00

57,525.00

57,525,00

57,525,00

Ad u sted

367,613.93

307,6 13.00

307,01 3.00

307,61 3.00

Adjusted

10,000.00

10,000,00

Adjusted

1606666

43.006,06

103666

3060.06

57.000,00

Adjusted

0 00

0.00

Adjusted

1 .000.00

5.060,00’

33 500.00

Adjusted

3.000 00

500.00

Balance % Realized

0,00 132.06

0,00 100.00

0,00 109.00

0,00 100,00

Balance % Realized

(79,133,02l 125.2

(79.133.001 125.72

(79.133.00) 125.72

(79.133.00; 125.72

Balance % Realized

1,976.00 80.2°

1,976,00 80.24

Balance % Realized

2,314.73 76.35

l°.679 06 63.30

2.11’ 63. 131 21

1.035,00’ 66.50

15.557,13 72.71

56320 Sgces - Gene’ai 03

5561.1 Sncci as - Furr.itusFix:ures Eq:nn’e1 :1’-0ao tel1

50120 Succles - ‘Jahnle

56999 Succilus - Ot:ner

57000 Operating Costs

57050 Employee 1’7alning

571513 Suoscripiors & Dues

Originat Adjustments

3 600.00 0 00

500.00 0.20

YTD Balance % Realized

470.00 2.600,00 3 33

0.30 500.30 cOO



57176 UOi’ties - EJect-ic

5’17l Ut.es

57173 U ‘ss -

5v739 Other Ocsratrg Costs

58000 Canitat Purchases

5032’) Ep’iipn’s1 &

202000 COO

2.00007 COO

2600.06 200000

000

57000 Totals 13500.00 2.00000

Original Adjustments

70720(3 102023.03

50000 Totals 117,072.00 1 00.00000

3002 Totals 231,072.00 101,000.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 231,072.00 101,000.00

0.00 C 00

2000.00 152.09

3971,65

.1 O’X.0C 1.026,79

13,500,00 6,450.52

Adjusted YTD

217.072,00 214092,27

217,072.00 214092,20

331,072.00 300,540.75

331,072.00 300,540.75

00’:’ 0.00

I 917,91 7.00

26.35 99.22

2073.22 43.17

7,Q49,C3 47.73

Batance 57 Realized

297063 9663

2,979.60 90.63

30,531.25 90.78

30,531.25 90.78

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers

El200Trsns’ersO’..l

Original Adjustments

(24 706.00) 000

61000 Totals (34.066.00; 0.00

0001 Totals (34.066.06) 0.00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals (34.066.00) 0.00

Adjusted YTO

(34.006.001 134 136-3 i

(34.066.00) (34.066,00)

(34.060.00i (34.066.06)

(34.066.00) (34 065.0C1

Balance % Realized

0.00 170,00

0.00 160.00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

21100 Law Enforcement Protection
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Oepartment

50000 Expenditures

3001 Law Enforcement

53000 Travel Costs

53030 Travel - Ermlcyess

50000 Capital Purchases

56320 Ejomet &

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers

61200 Trcnstsm Out

Original Adjustments

5,000.00 0.00

53000 Totals 5,000.00 0.00

Original Adjustments

0.00 0 00

56000 Totals 0.00 0.00

Original Adjustments

024.00 0.00

57000 Totals 3.024,00 0,00

Original Adjustments

6’5.0(3 0.00

58000 Totols 615.00 0.00

3001 Totals 10,439.00 0.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 10,430.00 0.00

Balance 57 Realized

000 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Balance 57 Realized

0.00 1 20.00

0.00 100.00

Balance % Realized

61500) 0,00

(615.00) 0,00

Balance 57 Realized

0.00 130,00

0.00 100.00

Balance 57 Realized

000 130CC

0.00 100.00

(615.00) 105.89

(615.00) 105.89

10100 Cash Assets

10101 Umeslrcied Cash

10100 Tolals

0001 Totals

10000 Assets Totals

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Oistri’outions)

47110 Stat’s - Las; Es57r;err-ert PIss: o’ (D9Al

47000 Totals

0001 Totals

40000 Revenues Totals

Original Adjustments

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0,00 0,00

Original Adjustments

37-520 00 0.00

37,400.00 0.00

37,400.00 0,00

37,420.06 0,00

56000 Supplies

Balance 57 Realized

0.00 170.00

0.00 100.00

0,00 100.00

0,00 100.00

Adjusted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Adjusted

37,400.00

37.400,00

37,400.00

37.400 .0 0

Adjusted

5 000.00

5,000.00

Adjusted

0.00

0.00

Adjusted

4.824,00

Adjusted

015.00

615. 00

10.439,00

10.439,00

56040 Scoct Cs - Purnitu-e.Fie:’jres Eq.scmst 52cs-Csc a:

YTO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

YT 0

37 420,00

37,400.00

37,400.00

37,430,00

YTO

5 000,00

5,000.00

YTD

6 ‘ 5 30

615.00

YT 0

4 924.00

YTD

5 u.s.

615.00

11,054.06

11.054,00

57000 Operating Costs

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

26,901.03) 0,0(3 126 961,00) 126 961.00) 0 00 130.00

61000 Totals 126.961.00) 0.00 (26.961.00) (26.961.00) 0.00 100.00



0001 Totals (2696100)

60000 016cr Financing Sources Totals (26.961.00)

0.00 (26.961.00) (26.961.00)

0.00 (26.961.00) (29.961.0C

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

21400 Lodgers’ Tax

10000 Assets

0001 No Department

21000 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals

Origmal Adustn’enls

000 000

0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

A dj u sted

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

% Realized

0_CO

0.00

0.00

0.00

40000 Revenues

10100 Cash Assets

1001 U es’lc:ed Cen

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables

21001 Pn,ebles

Original Adjustments

194 253.00 0.00

10100 Totals 194,253.00 0.00

0001 Totals 194,253,00 0.00

10000 ASSc1S Totals I 0.1.253.00 0.00

Adjusted

91.253.00

134,253.00

104,253.00

194.253,00

YTD

194 253.00

194,203.00

194,293.00

1 94.253.C0

Balance

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

% Realized

130.00

10 0.00

100.00

100,00

YTO Balance

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0001 No Department

41900 Taees Local ERort Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

1302 Lc5gc’s’ Tae 354 ooo.eo 5 o::.o: OlD 003 35 29446 25 005.51 93

41000 Totals 350,000.00 60,000,00 413.000,09 384.394,49 25,605.51 93.75

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance ‘9, Realized

463.13 0’,scel!areo’s - O:her 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.05 ‘14346, 0 CO

46000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.45 (146.45) 0.00

0001 Totals 350,000.00 60,000.00 41 0,000.00 384.540,94 25,459,06 93.79

40000 Revenues Totals 350,000.00 60,000,00 410,000,00 304,540.94 25,459.06 03.79

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

51000 Salary & Wafles (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 50 Realized

51040 Saia’ea -Parr-Tin-a PosSona 33218.00 0.00 33 218 09 36.25137 3 046 37, 139.17

51:80’ Saaries -Overijirre 0.00 0.00 0.00 216.32 2t6.321 0.00

51000 Totals 33.218,00 0.00 33.21800 36,480,69 (3.262.69) 109.82

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adlustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘7, Realized

52010 FICA - Regola: 2059.00 0.00 2059.00 223395 1174.66; 133.50

52011 FICA - tieS cae 481.00 0.00 $Sl.0 2.75542 i2.275.42i 573.06

52020 Re:remevi 3 172.00 0.00 3 1 72.00 2 93447 237.53 92.51

52321 Re: rae Healtn Care 333 00 300.00 633.00 614.43 13.57 97.07

52330 HaeO6 a’-d 14eSs, Preccn:s 0.00 000 0.00 1 396.99 It 396,99i O.CO

52290 Une’nnar’er.: Ccn’cevsel.nn 10.00 0.00 130.: 0.00 ‘0.20 0.00

52100 ,0.1rvarn Con-cameron Prcn- cm: 2.1500 COO 245.00 0.00 245.20 0.00

52110 0’:o’ke’s Comnensalon En-n!o/e”a Fee 30.00 000 30 00’ 11,60 18.40 3367

52000 Totals 6.330,00 300.00 6.630,00 9.947,87 (3.3 17.87) 1 50,04

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

53232 Travel - Emolcyeav 3 020 00 0.00 3.000 00 1 680.00 ‘ .320.00 56.00

53000 Totals 3,000.00 0,00 3,000.00 1,680,00 1,320.00 56.00

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 50 Realized

55010 Contrac: -Auct 3.00000 0 ‘DC 3 000.00 1.13537 1 33493 3731

55230 Coliract - Prciesaccel Services 363 036.00 0.00 363 038 CC 135 345 52 227692.41 37 28

55000 Totals 386,038.00 0.00 368,033.00 1 36.480,66 229.557,34 37.29

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 50 Realized

56020 SaDdles - Ganera1 O’Sce 1000.00 200 1.000,00 1335.44 3064°: 13061

56040 Sn cv - Furnitc’e ia:aras.E:lo ::n-a’ ‘i.ro-Oe:’ a 1 000.00 0.00 1000.00 0.00 1 020.00 0.00



55000 Totals 2,000.00 000 2.00000 1.30644 633.58 65.32

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

57050 ErceeT’sn”r 1.30.00 306.06 1 53853 1 833.0’] 000 106.03

57680 Pculeoe 0.00 0.00 003 1 41 (1 41 000

57090 Prh1in Pubiis’6r.c Adertsna 65000.00 60006.3] 25.606,66 121 672.33 3 321 67 97,34

5l-10 Reot OS Lend Sci. cc 5.76000 0.00 5700.00 5776.6.2 0.60 l5’2.CC

57150 SuOscnpiors & Dues 1.600,00 1.175,00 2 175 60 2.105 62 5.32 99 71

57163 TeisDcrc”.jninetons 2 7]O 0.00 2 000,63 867.66 1323.1 93.32

57998 0:15’ Opersiice Costs 5.906 0’] (1.861.07) .035 636.25 (59 l.26i

57003 Totals 81100.00 59,700.00 140,600.00 137,932.34 2.867,66 97.96

52000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

58020 E1nsn1 S l)srVxcj 1.00006 0.00 1 602 02 006 1,060.00 ccc

58000 Totals 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

2002 Totals 492,686.00 60,000.00 552,636.00 323,828,00 228.858,00 50,59

50000 Expenditures Totals 492,626.00 60,000.80 552,680.00 323,828.00 228.858,00 58 59

60000 Other Financing SourCes

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 76 Realized

612.2’] Trsns’ets Out )ci.567.00) 0.00 i5t.567.00j (51.567.021 0,90 120.60

61000 Totals (51.567.001 0.00 (51.567.00) (51.567.00) 0.00 100.00

0001 Totals (51.567.00) 0.00 (51,567.05) (51.567.00) 0.00 100.00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals (51.567.00) 0.00 (51.567.00) (51,567.00) 0,00 100.00

21600 Munic(pal Street
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets Original Atjustmenis Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

10101 Ur,mslricled CasS 610 73200 006 61273700 610.730,66 006 16626

16’ 62 Reslncled CasO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.06 0,00

10100 Totals 610,738.00 0.00 610,738.00 610,733.00 0.00 100.00

0001 Totals 610.738,00 0.00 610,738.00 610.738,00 0.00 100.80

10000 Assets Totals 610,738.00 0.00 610,730,00 610,738,00 0.00 100.00

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 76 Realized

212.21 Pa:sb:es 0,06 060 06’] 0.00 0,06 0 03

21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,80

0801 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20000 Liabilities Totals 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.80 0,00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

41’DOO Tanns Local Effort Original Adjustments Adjusted YTU Balance % Realized

.11256 G:css Ruce pIe Tax - ‘.“.. Local Op:ior Gm’ s) 61360206 000 610 020,62 525 C’S 52’ 954.72 99.74

41 000 Totals 610,000.00 0,00 610,000.00 609,045.30 954,70 99,84

42000 Taxea State Shared Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 76 Realized

.12300 Gas Tax for Gene’at Pu:poses 270 000.06 0.00 230 006.60 232 507.50 (32.507.58 116 25

42903 017cr SIms Shale’S Tares 135 612,227 0.00 25.00606 ‘7.22’t 85 (42 22.1,35t 139.35

42000 Totals 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 406.732,23 (81.732.23) 125.15

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

48080 R n-ocrse”ssRejcs 6.06 0.00 000 215 92 :215 931 0.03

46000 Totals 0.00 0,00 0.00 215,90 (215,90) 0.00

0001 Totals 935,000.00 0.00 935,000,00 1.015.993.43 (80.993.43) 108.66

40000 Revenues Totals 935,000,00 0,00 935.000,00 1,015,993.43 (80.993,43) 100.66

50000 Expenditures



5002 Municipal Streets

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE rnquirsdl Original Adjustments Adjustad YTD Balance ‘/, Realized

51020 Salaries - FuO-Tirre Posions 34t 5500 0.00 3t1.515 00 205.55781 53957.19 82.89

51030 Salaries - Term PosSor 0.00 COG 6.00 COG 0.00 0.00

51720 Salaries - OusO*’e 1700000 0.130 12.00000 8.70675 293.25 87.07

51 000 Totals 354515.00 0.00 350.515,00 294.25450 60,250.44 03.00

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

52010 7104. - Reojlm 21 697.00 0.00 21.69700 17672 lO 5.021,64 77.05

52211 F107-i,ls:uels 511300 0.00 5110.00 391553 1 1.117 7377

52020 R:,re’ne 329)1.00 0.00 32901.00 20837.12 6033.89 81.03

52021 Reiree Hse’ln Cele 6501 00 0.00 6.501,00 5.690,93 39402 65.25

52030 Heilr ad ‘‘sd Prsm.1me 5, 893.00 6.00 5.1 820.00 53721 35 1.174,07 °03

52050 Ds1s1 lnsu’erce Prs-t’u’ns 2 .25O1. 0.00 2.435,00 2375.33 29.67 98.77

52:781) V1sOr Issuance OtediccI Prem Jots 338.00 6.00 306.00 37419 13 132.20

52090 Unemplomer: Comne’sa1im 2500.00 0.00 2.50000 110.23 2391.77 .1 33

52100 Workers Comoensa: on Prsm3rm 45070.00 0.00 45.000,00 27.297,15 17,732.85 60.66

52 10 ‘Yorkers’ Compersa:os Emplc.Jeus Fee 130.00’ 0.00 130.00 80.50 1950 61.92

52000 Totals 171.750,00 0.00 171.756,00 137,269,39 34.406,61 79.92

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustmenls Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

53032 Tre’isl - Er’nic,ess 3000.00 0.06 3060.00 80.30 291000 2.00

53000 Totals 3 000.00 0.00 3,000.00 60.00 2,940.00 2.00

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 9, Realized

54310 i’.’a’rt:urSu,’e & Ropers - Bt.il7:nç S:rc1..o 6.000,00 0,00 6000.00 8537.01 12 537.01) 142.23

54030 1.: 5:0’s-to & Ropers - Grounds RusS .‘Jejs 580 000.00 0.00 537 00000 2197902 555020.58 4 31

5171’) 17e 5:0-s—us & Reps ra - Veh.cies 1500000 2500,00 17.500,06 22535.73 15035 73i 12878

54)59 ,s’rie-’suus & Rener - Furnilsre!Fis’.”ss 8 ‘,,‘ursu: 19,500.00 15365.071 11,135.00 2.6.17.91 313709 23.78

54900 Totals 620,500.00 )5.865.OOl 614.635,00 53.700,07 555,934.93 9,55

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 3’, Realized

55030 Co-Sren: - Protessioral Se’/ces 25000.00 0.00 25,006.00 17,735.93 7,204.07 7094

55000 Totals 25,000.00 0.00 25.000,00 17,735,93 7,264.07 70.94

56000 Supplies Driginal Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘I, Realized

56020 Suopi:es - Gsrrs: OSice 2 250.00 0.00 2 253.00 1,011.55 ‘ 233 45 11,93

56030 Sec’piiss - Reid S:.:p”ss 2900.00 0.00 200000 0.90 2 000,73 0.00

53050 Suopl;es - Jarlor al Ma eisnance 500.00 0.00 500.00 231.29 28.71 56.25

56090 SeopSes - Safety 5,030.00 0.00 5060.00 2.607,69 2,392.31 52.15

56’ 10 Suoplies - Unitorrrs!Linnn 8503.00 0.00 0500.00 683330 1 507.00 60.39

5820 Senplss - ‘,‘sh.ce Fuel 20000.00 0.00 20077.07 2223121 2231 2l 11.32

55999 Suoc’:es - Other 544 00 0.00 500.00 0.00 520.30 0.00

56000 Totals 35.750,00 0.00 38,750.00 32.997,74 5752.26 85.16

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

57050 Employee T’airting 3,000.00 0.00 3060.60 0.00 3000.00 0.00

57070 Insurance
- Geneal Liah7ry’Prccorli 33.000,00 5350.00 35.350,00 35 333,54 Il 03 99,97

5050 Poslaus 150.00 0.00 150.00 i0’09 07,51 72,99

57290 Pr”0co Psbiisino,’A.loer)s.re 1.000,00 0.00 1.06000 0.00 1 cs:. 30 0.06

57130 Renlo’Equ cn’ec0MeoSr.en, 000.00 0.00 1 000.00 0.00 1 000.00 0.00

57150 SLbsDrpt,ors S Dues 15000 0.00 150.03 0,30 153.00 0.00

57160 Teleconrmcnlcatior.s 3000.00 0.00 3.000,00 1 838.33 1 111.65 62.95

57170 UI) as - Eleslricily 600.06 0.00 600.00 0,00 300.00 0.00

57171 U1:l lieS - Nulu’al Gsa 600.00 0.00 600.00 000 600.00 0.00

5773 Ut.l ties - ‘Xals 603.00 0.00 606.03 0.20 600.00 CDI

57999 Other Creralico Costs 17.700,00 7.5.17.20 25227.00 33077.56 17833.861 131.02

57000 Totals 57,800.00 12,897.00 70,697.00 70,414.24 282,76 99.60

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjsslments Adjusted YTD Balance 9, Realized



572i0B;”5’as&Struc:jres

58220 Ec.1Dmer1 & \‘e:iu.

53030 Fumr:jre & Fhsturss

58)60 Lease Purchase

50000 Veclss

61000 Transfers

61200 Trsnsers Gui

21700 Recreation
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

5 CD’S CD

1•) Cr20.00

1.500.0O

85,000.00

50000 Totals 147,00000

5002 Totals 1.415 321.00

50000 Expend1ures Totals 1.418.321.00

21000 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals

Oriçjinai Adjustments

00.1 non

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00

Adjusted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

¼ Realized

0.00

0.00

0.00

40000 Revenues

0.00 5000.00 C 00

0.00 2.93500 000

0.00 1.50000 0.00

0.00 85.000,00 129.39057

0.00 45.500CC 91 093 90

0.00 139,903.00 220.432,47

7,032.00 1,118,321,00 031.931,40

7,032.00 1.413.321.00 831,931.40

60000 Othor Financing Sources

0001 No Department

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

(12 000 00> 112000.001 24 COD CD, (24 000.00’;

61003 Totals (12.000.00) (12.000.00; (24.000.00; (24.000.OOj

0001 Totals (12.000.00) (12.C03.00 (24.000,00; (24.000.00)

60000 Other Financir,g Sources Totals (12.000,00; (12.000,00) (24.002.00? (24.000.09)

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

95 .147,99 0.00 93487.00 93 t3.C0

10100 Totals 95,437.00 0.00 93.427,00 95,437.00

0001 Totals 95.437,00 0.00 95.487,00 95,497.00

10000 Assets Totals 95,437.00 0.00 95,437,00 95,437,00

5.000.00

2,908.00

1.5.30.00

(44

(45 595.90;

(80. 52 l.47)

530,333.60

539.333,60

Balance

coo

0.00

0,00

0.00

Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

152.22

220.22

157.53

53.66

53.66

% Realized

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

% Realized

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

10100 Cash Assets

10101 Urrmslricled Cash

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21003 Payables

21021 Pacabies

YTD Balance

0.04 0.30

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0001 No Department

44000 Charges for Services Original Adustrnents

44130 Recreation Fees 22.000,00 0.00

44190 Rs¼s Fees 6000.00 0.00

44990 Otrsr Charces fcr Sen,’GeS 226.500 00 0.00

44000 Totals 252,500.00 0.00

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments

6060 Re msen’e.1ts.Pe’ucus 0.00 0.00

13; :5 \:5ine Oc’ruess on Prccsecs O0’DOO’O 0,00

69Q0 Miscetlareoja - ODrer 0.00 0.00

46000 Totals 10.000,00 0.00

0001 Totals 262.500,30 0,00

40030 Revenues Totals 262,530.00 0.00

50000 Expenditures

4003 Parks & Recreation

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Originat Adjustments

51020 Sa)sriss - Full-Tens PosO;cns 332 110,00’ 0,00

51030 Salaries - Term Pos;trcn 000 0.00

51040 Saiar¼s - Pa-T:rne Pcs;;icns 15.3 0en00 (4.535.00;

51050 Saiades - Te—rcrer’. Pcsi:.crs 9.00000 .1535.00’

51032 Saieries . G”.’C.1.oe 0.00 0.00

51000 Totals 478,499.00

Adjusted

20. 000 .00

6.000.00

220 500.00

252,500.00

Adjusted

0.00

12000,00

0.90

10,000.00

262. 500 .0 0

262,500.00

Adj usted

332.119.00.

0.00

3225’DO

11 135.00

0.00

YTO

10.631,50

1722.1025

189,000.75

YTO

722.20

7 259.25

(151,90;

7,830.53

196 831,23

136.831,28

YT D

233 676.27

0 00

66,997.6

10.7 8 .1.5

Balance

9 360 50

i129.00i

5125975

63 .439. 2 5

Balance

722 281

2 710.75

151.00

2,1 39.47

65.668,72

65663.72

Balance

43 1’73

0 00

0521733

15 563.40)

% Realized

53.16

1)2.15

76.04

74.85

¼ Realized

0.00

72.59

0,00

78.31

74.93

74,93

% Realized

0.00

50.67

139. 5 0

C,.00

77.420.00 473,499.00 370,437,28 108,061.72



52000 Employee Benetile Original Adjustments Ad1usted YTD Balance ‘/, Realized

52310 EllA - Regular 23511.09 0.00 2851 1.00 21 31283 6 533.14 75.55

52011 FICA - lIed cee 6.65500 0.00 6655.00 5125.03 1,539.97 7553

52020 Re:re-’rerrt 43 916.00 (1 457.33, 42 455.00 65 7019 ‘26 204.09, 161 87

52021 Re::ree Health Ce’e 6700.00 0.00 5 700.00 7,19756 1 50214 8273

52030 Health erd Medcet Pre7rna 54 C67.00 0.00 595700 41.357,45 1359054 76.51

52050 Oe’rtel Irerraece rn’j’s 2,459.00 0.00 2.45900 1 751.01 697.99 71.61

52060 Ve or Ineurence tletcel Premiums 437.00 0.00 437 00 327.07 149.93 74,54

52090 Unemto;rten: Corrneeetoo 2 252.00 0.00 2 252 03 1 199.66 1 06234 53.04

52100 ‘7’o’trers’ Cc-sparse: on Prero urs 7500.00 1 159.00 6 950.09 693439 ‘561 99.63

52’ 10 3cr’ crc Cc.rnperss: on Errctsce5u Fee 1 50.00 0.00 150 00 153.30 113.37] 1 06.57

52606 Totals 1 54.657,00 0.00 1 54,667.60 1 56.729,13 (2.652.13) 1 01.33

53000 Traeet Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘7, Realized

50330 Trs,el - Employees 1.500,00 0.00 1 500.00 656.60 6’3.40 53.11

53000 Totals 1,500.00 0.00 1500.00 006.60 61 3.40 53.11

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘A Realized

54010 Fe o:scs”co & Repe’ru - Beildin9Slructcrse 10,000.00 0.00 10.000,00 3.531.50 6355.50 35.32

51743 Mantenecce & Repers - Vehcles 400000 0.00 ,003.07 115.97 3.881,03 2.97

54050 Ira “:esucce & Reps r - Furnitsre’P,al .oes Ecu cOCCI 4 500 00 0.00 45Q3 00 1652.54 2 537.16 t 47

54500 Totals 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 5,613.31 12.806,69 30.34

55000 Conlractaat Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

55030 Ccc’s:: - Pruteassnal Se/rca 10.000,00 0.00 10,000.00 6.50.4S 3,409.54 6510

55999 Crntracr - Oiher Sencices 17 909 00 0.00 10.000,00 0.671.05 1 328,95 85,71

55000 Totals 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 15,181.51 4,610.43 76.01

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘A Realized

56020 Sscpcea - General 05cc 4.200,00 0.00 1 200.00 4,417.65 (217.65) 105.18

54740 Scot cc- Furniture.Eiu:uree E;i:rr’ec1 Ncc-Csp ta:r 500.00 0.00 500.00 515.85 (16.651 103.37

59050 Soup/es - Jenitoha’.m Flu ntenesca 10 000.00 0.00 10.000,00 9 023.07 70,93 99,23

56790 Supples - Sately 1.000,00 0.00 1,000.00 509 87 490.23 50 98

55110 Srcpl.es - Uniturme Linen 3 000.00 0.00 3.067,00 1.775,82 1 224.18 5919

56’20 Suet cc - Veh.c’e Fun 1570.00 0.00 1,500.00 1 11 7,44 351.55 74.56

55999 Suopl es - Other 6 000.00 0.00 6.000,07 4 736.01 1253.99 75.03

50000 Totals 26,200.00 0.00 20,200.00 22,907.64 3,202.36 87.78

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 1’, Realized

57050 Enplc/ee TraIning 2.000,00 0.00 2.000,00 1 230.06 770.00 61.50

57080 Postage 100.00 0.00 100.00 2.00 98.00 2.00

5090 Pr/Org Publishing/Advertising 1 500.00 0.00 1.500,00 390.00 1,1 10.00 25.00

57130 Rent of Equipn-enLi,lacnirem 80000 0.00 800.00 0.00 50000 0.00

57150 Subsorip:mcnu & Oses 0.00 004 0.00 350.00 350 001 0.00

57157 Tuieccmntunicalicnu 5 000.00 0.00 5 000.00 5705,84 1705.841’ i’418

57999 Otrer Operat’ng Coats 25 250.00 0.00 28.250,00 22 684.34 5,555.65 50.20

57000 Totals 37.650,00 0.00 37,650.00 30,345.18 7,364.82 80.60

50000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

55020 Enjpnteo/ & Ma corer5 3 500.00 0,00 3500,00 0.00 3 500.00 000

58060 Lease Purchase 6 00000 0.00 6 000.00 4,94473 1 055,22 52 41

58000 Totals 9,500.00 0.00 0,500.00 4.844,78 4,555.22 52.05

4803 Totals 748,51 6.00 0.00 746,51 6.00 607,135.43 I 39,380.57 81.33

50000 Espenditures Totals 740,5t 6.00 0,00 746.51 6.00 607,135.43 139,380.57 81.33

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Departmont

61000 Transters Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

61100 Trunu/era In ‘05 000.00 0,00 ‘00000 00 33.000.00 0.00 100 CO

51000 Totals 400,000,00 0.00 400.000,00 400,660,00 0.00 100.00



0001 Totals 400.000,00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 100.00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals 400.000,00

21800 Intergovernmental Grants
10000 Assets

0.00 400.0)0.00 408,000 00 0.00 100.00

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

47499 Other State Grams

47499 Federal .

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

51000 Salar’j & Wages (FTE required)

51081) Sascus

53000 Travel Costs

53030 Tie id -
Er1oojees

04000 Purchased Property Services

54040 On r:e’-a ‘ice & Recs rs - ‘Jab des

55000 Conlractual Services

55030 Coetrec) - Pro’essccral Services

55999 Ceetrac: - Other Services

40006 Revenues Totals

Balance 0/ Realized

0.00

0.00 100.00

Balance % Realized

10.491.14) 0.00

(18.491,14) 0.00

(18.491.14) 162.55

(13.401.14) 162.55

10100 Cash Assets

10101 Umes:r;cted Ces

12300 Receivables

12001 Roe’i,e5’es

Orig1net Adjustments

29 502.0) 0.00

10100 Totals 29,562.00 0.00

Original Adjustments

0.00 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 29,562,00 0.00

10000 Assets Totals 29.562,00 0.00

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments

40 100.00 21999.00

59.097.1)2 355.15 00

47000 Totals 99.995,00 60,514.00

0001 Totals 99,995.00 63,514.00

99,995.00 60.544,00

Original Adjustmenls

0.00 15 000.00

51000 Totals 0.00 10 000.00

Original Ad1sstmenls

200.00 0.00

53000 Totals 200.00 0.00

Original Adjustments

0.00 2.000.01)

54000 Totals 0.00 2,000.00

Original Adjustments

0.00 44,750,00

0.00 0.00

55000 Totals 0.00 44,750.00

56000 Supplies Orignal Adjustments

54247 Suaplen - Fv’ril..e’Tix)ures E0)cmei ;zc-Cvc :n’ 2,200.00 0.00

50090 Suoplles - Safsi tx x coo

50120 Seppl’es . ‘Jeh.c!e Fuel 100.00 0.00

56999 Suopius - Char 19,100.00 (11 205.00)

56000 Totals 21,506.00 (11.205.00)

57000 Operating Costs Original Ad1uslments

57050 Emp’o2ee T-a nine 204.00 0.0’)

57090 Pi:ctirg Pub’iscing;Ad’;e4sing 50.00 0.00

571 50’ Scbscdp:ices & Does 7.000,00 5020 C’C

57990’ Other Operatirg Costs C 00 5 000.00

57000 Tntatu 7,250.00 10,000.00

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments

53029 5cc cccl & \‘acl’e”l 63401.0’.) 0.00

58000 Totals 63,681.00 0.00

2002 Totals 97,637.00 50,545.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 97,637.00 60,545.00

Adjusted

29.542,00

29.502,00

Adjusted

0.0’3

0.00

29 562.00

29,562.00

Adjusted

65 107.00

054)2 2/’

160539.00

160.539,00

160,539.06

Adjusted

15.000.91)

15,000.60

Adjusted

203 00

200.00

Adjus ted

2.000,00

2,000.00

Adjusted

44,750.00

0.0’o

44,750.00

A djusted

2 200.00

100.00

100.00

7.095,00

10,301,00

Ad) usted

200CC

50.00

12000.00

5 000.00

17.258,00

Adjusted

68,601.00

153,182.00

158,182.00

YTD

29. 562.00

lTD

10,49t.14

49,053.14

43,053.14

YTO

4 7.2 94 .35

20730.39

7 6.090 .74

76,090.74

76,090.74

YTD

4790.23

6.796,23

ITO

0.00

0.00

YTD

2.000,00

2,000.00

YTO

4471001

0.00

44,746.01

ITO

1 .825 00

C CO

0.00

13.09 1.03

15,696.63

YTD

0 00

0 00

1055509

3.200,00

13,765.09

YTO

11.236,24

94, 213 .20

84,240.20

Balance 0/ Realized

17.012,65 72.6-1

50,635.01 30.17

84.443,26 47.40

04,448.26 47.40

84,446.26 47.40

Balance 0/ Realized

8.203 77 1531

8.203,77 45,31

Balance % Realized

200.00 0CC

200.00 0.00

Balance % Realized

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

balance % Realized

3.99 99.99

30.622,00 0.00

30,625.99 99.99

Balance 0/ Reatzed

191.00 81.02

19000 0.00

100.00’ 0.00

)5.996.63j 175.95

(5.395.63) 152.38

Balance 5, Realized

50.9’) 0.00

1.431 91 80.04

15,2909 64.00

3,484.91 79.80

Balance % Realized

57,11473 16.36

57,444.76 16.36

93,563.80 59.53

94,563.86 59.58



21900 Senior Citizens

10000 Assets

0001 No Department

12000 Receivables

12001 Receivsbieu

20000 Lietailitiss

0001 No Department

21000 Payables

21001 Ree3’ee

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

50000 Expenditures

4008 Senior Centers/Programs

51000 Salary & V/ages (FTC reqaired)

51020 Saier:ee - F,ill-Tirre Poeil:oee

51 030 Saler:ee - Term Poe:1, on

52000 Employee Benefits

52010 PICA - Reglar

52011 FICA -

32/20 Re: a’nafli

52021 Re2res Heeilh Care

52030 Heait’n and Scdice Pre’eijrne

52050 Deole! lreonaere Prernhjn:e

53’’a \‘ieor Insurance iled’oe! Prernior’:s

52/20 ‘A’ortere’ Ccmnensal on Prer urn

53000 Travel Costa

53230 Tread - Enrsloaees

21000 Totals

0001 Tot-ale

20600 Liabilities Totals

54000 Purchased Property Services

54010 Laeiensace & Rensos - Bu:!SineSlructce

54240 6’ e r:eesnce & Racers - Vehclee

54050 Me n:see’rce & Reps r - Furecere:F:xtareslsqr. ‘cnran:

0°222 Dlfer lie n’e’e:rce

46000 Miecellaeeous Revenues

46010 Conir:bu:’cne Dcne’ons

47000 Intergovernmental Orsn1e (Diatributions)

/210 SIne - A;ercy oe Ag ne

Origieel Adjustmerts Adjusted YTD Balaece 35 Realized

0.00 0,00 0.00 22,152.02 122 162.03) 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0,00 0.00 22,162.00 (22.182.03) 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0,00 0,00 22.182,03 (22,182.08) 0.00

10000 Assets Totals 0.00 0,00 0.00 22182.00 (22.162.03) 0.39

Origieal Adastme.nts Adjusted YTO Balance 35 Realized

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0,00 6,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30

Origieal Adjustrneets Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

1 34.004 04 0,00 104,033.00 37.235,39 76,790.51 42 72

43330 Totals 134 036.00 0.00 134,033.00 57.205,30 76.730.51 42.72

Origiesi Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

72)93200 0.00 033.071,00 497,333,33 361.172 14 57.96

47000 Totals 720.932,00 0,00 859,071.00 437.89.3.86 361,172.14 57,90

0001 Totals 855,938.00 0.00 993,127,00 555,164.25 437,962.75 35.90

40000 Revenues Totals 655,033.00 0.00 993,127.00 535,164,25 437,962,73 55.90

Origisal Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 35 Realized

01732300 0.00 42323500 270.133,91 133 t 13.00 6308

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

51000 Totals 417.32000 0,00 420.23500 270,166,91 153,1 13,09 63.08

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

23 67°,00 000 23.274,00 13 031.37 9 78263 62.19

6 032.00 0.00 6 052,00 3 763,29 2 233,71 62.13

37 624.00 0.00 37.604,00 23 833.33 13,770.67 63.33

7,879.00 0.00 7 873.00 5 903,13 1,975.32 74.92

4272500 0.00 42.72500 23 270,92 23,454.03 52.33

1 356.00 000 135300 330.53 73502 .1313

271 00 0.00 271.00 142.36 12804 3261

17 047.00 0,00 17.647,0: 7,021,18 10 623.82 39,70

52000 Totals 146,413,00 0.00 146,418,00 83.656,41 62.761,59 57.14

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 35 Realized

34040: 000 3.00003 3/200 7.690,00 353

53000 Totals 3,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 310.06 7,696,00 3.88

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 35 Realized

4,000.00 0.00 10.600.00 4/2,78 10.069,22 3.91

2,102.00 000 6 171.00 2 234.34 3 73616 33,54

2 300.00 0.00 2,300.00 708.32 1 ,79t,35 26.33

300.20 0.00 30000 131.75 34334 3033

54000 Totals 0,1 02.00 0.08 19.071,00 3,323.70 1 5,985.30 1 7,92

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 35 Realized

500.00 0.00 17.30000 973,63 3574/2 3413

55000 Totals 500.00 0.09 1 7,500.00 9,470,66 3,674.14 54.15

55000 Contractual Services

53030 Con’rsc’.-Pctass’onsi Ss....ces



56000 Supplies Original Adjustments

50020 S:opeu - Gereral 0(5cc 1600.00 0.00

56030 Sscp.es - F.&d S:773es 33 C06.00 COO

56040 Sccc’ as - Pu (5isrc!Fix:urcs:E9.1iDn’el ‘“-Ca: tu’ 500.00 0.00

56050 Sisal us - Jesi:ora ‘(5 nieflacce 2.500,00 0.00

56000 Sscp’s - Ki:-’e 3.00000 0.0.:

Suc(5 us -
Said7 1.600,03 6.00

561 10 Suppl.es - Unitcrnlu/L!nen 3.00006 0.00

5620 Scap’es - Veh’c!e :e1 30000.00 0.00

22 Ssspl,es - Vet5cle Tves 0.00 0.00

56000 Totals 73,500.00 0.00

57000 Dperating Costs Original Adjustments

57050 Enp(5yee liaising 000.00 0.00

57000 Pusiase 2,1 00 0.00

57090 Pr5ilir.; Pubs na’Addrlis[rg 1.20600 0.06

57130 Rent o Eqccrenz’’uuOnerj 7.50000 0.00

57150 Sussc5p5crs & Gaas 60000 0.00

57160 Telecommunications 9.30006 0.00

57170 Util lies - Eec:Ooi:y 7,580.00 0.00

57171 Ui5lies - NalumI Gus 7 580.00 0.00

5’l 72 UP lies - Prupene/5:tas 3 7.:6.0 0.00

5173 UP Ses - i:e1e 750000 0.00

57999 Other Operatr.s Cosls 233.08600 0.66

57000 Totals 279 192.00 0.00

4000 Totals 930.033,00 0.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 930038.00 0.00

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments

61100 Trenu(5rs In 750=0 00 0.00

61000 Totals 75,000.00 0.00

0001 Totals 75,000.90 0,00

60000 OIlier Financing Sourcis Totals 75,000.00 0.00

29900 Other Special Revenue
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments

10101 Unmstricled Cash 422 558.00 0.00

10103 ln’ieu:mells °5.373.6O 0.00

10100 Totals 897,931.00 0.00

12000 Recei’iables Original Adjustments

12001 Recerja’ales 0.00 6.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0,00

0001 Totals 597,931,00 0.00

10000 Assets Totals 697,931.00 0.00

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables Original Adjustments

2120 Pa,ables 0.00 0.00

21000 Totals 0,00 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0,00

20000 Liabilities Totals 0.00 0.00

YTO

1 272 99

0.00

o Co

2347 18

19 1:587

331.26

0 CO

I C600 .13

0.00

37,097.43

YT 0

1’5 DO

0.00

578.66

5 65 77

.125 00’

5 390 07

11 83i.2

3726 15

0 60

1020633

154 67557

192,936.67

527,218.98

597.210,98

YTD

58. 22 7. 50

56,227.50

58.227,50

56,227.50

YTD

022.658 DC

422,558.00

YTD

483 135.08

433,1 05.03

905,713.03

905. 743 .0 3

Balance

10,227.01

17,685.00

560.00

12.319,13

3.060,00

30. 990.5°

75,752.57

Balance

695.00

927.3

1,651.23

675.00

4. 909. 93

(2.25A12)

3.853,85

(2 426.33)

133,339.43

145.176. 33

469,150.02

469,159,02

Balance

18712.60

18,772,50

18,772,50

18,772.50

Balance

0.00

475 373 00

475,373,00

Balance

(493 185 O3

(483.1 85.08)

(7.8 12.03)

(7.812.08

Adjusted

11 500.00

17,885.00

500.00

2. 500.00

37.165. CC

1,000.00

3030.00

45

1.750,00

120,300.00

Adjusted

I 000.00

21.00

1 506.00

7.500,00

1.100,03

10.300,00

13.880,00

7,503.00

3

13,23000

271 28500

327,953.00

1,0 60. 127 .00

1,008,127.00

Adjusted

75. 000. 00

75,000,00

75, 000,00

75,000.00

Adjusted

22.558 00

475 373.00

897,931.00

Adjusted

o oo

0.00

837.931,00

697.931,00

Adjusted

0.06

0.00

0.00

0,00

Realized

0.00

0 00

93.89

51.52

33._ 3

0.00

0 CO

30,81

(5 Realized

o Do

38 2

77,94

38.64

52.33

8526

0.00

90 77

57,09

58,85

55.91

55.91

% Realized

74.97

74.97

74,97

o/ Realized

100.00

0.04

47,06

% Realized

0.06

0.00

100.87

100,87

(5 Realized

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

YTO Balance

030 0.00

0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

40000 Revenues



0001 No Department

44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

44190 Re’tleO Fees 13.00008 50 000.00 60.00000 82.5053 122. 150 52) 1 32.82

493’D Olber Crarces to’ Ser; cue 0.00 0.03 0.00 34.83 çS.i.3D;: 8 CD

44300 Totals 10,000.00 50,000.00 60:000.00 82234.50 (22.234.50) 1 37.C6

45000 Fines & Forfeits Original Adustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

40300 Other FOres aed Fo5e4s 39.03000 0.08 33,002.00’ 25.111,00 12 832.00 65.85

45000 Totals 39000.00 0.00 39000.00 25 111.00 1 2.8.39.00 66.95

46000 Miscellaneous Reissues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

L4D10 Cooi5bucrs Donai5rs 40 137,34 1555.00 42.002.8:3 2.965.00 23.03700 52.30

45333 Interest lemma 800.30 0.00 620.00 5.947,43 347.431 99 25

5099 Sates - Other 230 100.00 000 200 12000 199 217.57 652.3 9253

45300 t: son’:eee4sO15er 103.281,00 2 517.00 105 801.00 79.02 35 29,125.65 72.47

46000 Totals 344.421,00 4.082,00 340503.00 303,002.41 44,700.59 87.17

47000 Intergovernmental Orants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

z7399 Other SteIn D:etrieu:ans vesIrie:eol 11.007,00 25.980,00 37,987.00 0.30 37,007.00 0.00

47000 Totals 11,007.00 26,980.00 37,987.00 0.00 37,987.00 0.00

0001 Totals 404,428.00 81,062.00 495,490.00 412,147.91 73,342.09 84.89

40000 Revenues Totals 404,428.00 81,062.00 485,490.00 412.147,01 73,342.09 84.89

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

51000 Salary & Wages IFTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance To Realized

51363 Salaries -Ove’tic’e 18007.00 23 471.00 4747500 1353373 3363927 29.15

51900 SaIare.s - Othe’ 3/aces 100 000.00 (23.433.0D 75 532,00’ 35.00953 1’ 522.47 45 71

51000 Totals 118,007.00 6,003.00 124,010.00 40848.26 75,161.71 39.39

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

52318 FICA - Rela’ 103.00 3.15000 3 2.53.03 2 237.58 1 .0 2.2 68.85

52311 FICA - 1.ie’i.:c’n 75.00 685.00 760,00 523.32 233.68 65 59

52020 Re:re-n-rl 000 5 223.00 5.220,00 5.21905 0.92 9998

52321 Re’ rev t-ieaith Ca’s 0.00 611.00 61.00 610.24 0.76 99.88

52030 Hen i- aro 1.’nd::s’ Pre”eijrrs 0,00 6 089,013 6 069CC 6 358.93 0,37 130.00

52250 Dsetal Insurance Prem’:nrs 000 25,00 25 00 253.77 0.23 9991

52000 Vis.on Insurarics f,lcd’ea Prsm:ijms 0.00 24 00 24.00 23 76 0,24 99.00

52090 Ur.er’eelo7nen: Cor-eceresti:;’ 200.00 0.00 20000 0.00 200.30 0,00

52110 3%erkers Co’npenua:cn Errpiov”s Fee 0.00 5.00 5.00 .t 0.3 92.00

52000 Totals 375.00 1 6,018.00 1 6,393.00 14,941.20 1,451.72 91.14

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTU Balance 0/0 Realized

53030 Travel - Eneclcyees 0.00 0.00 0.00 907.11 (807.11) 0.00

53000 Totals 0,00 0.00 0.00 907.11 (007.11) 0,00

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

54210 84 & Rena rs - B’J151r5.Slr4cto’e 3 509,00 000 3 520.00 1 381.86 2.108,94 39 74

34343 iipeflevce a Rem rs - ‘/e sins 6,273.00 13 905 COt 246500 1 437.80 03020 74,1’

54999 Other F’s.n:eoanle 4 003 c: COO 40:30,08 1 835.03 2 152.80 45 95

54000 Totals 13,773.00 (3,805.00) 9,988.00 5086.86 4,901.14 50.83

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

55330 Cc’:rsD: - Prllesuicra’ Se,:oes 204 373,00 C.C0 204 379.00 1 11.03362 93 235.35 54.35

55000 Totals 204,379.00 0.00 204.379,00 111.083,62 93,295.30 54.35

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

55i323 Sloe/es - Occurs’ OOioe 0.00 0,00 0.00 2 174.61 (2 i4.6t) 0.00

54040’ Stop/eu -FurritL’eFiu:orvs Ev,”u’1 51e’t-Cne tm 5 437,00 1 255.00 6.632CC 33520 6,345,09 577

56999 Seopl cc - Other 2.300,00 173.00 3 473’ 00 22 194.33 126 02,35t 89 98

56000 Totals 7,737.00 2,425.00 1 0,1 62.00 32,054.96 121,892.96) 31 5.44

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized



60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

30400 Road/Street Projects
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

Driginal Adjustments

000 0.00

0 00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Adjusted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0’ Realized

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

505O Errp;sv Trsiniaa 150070 0.00 150000 0.00 ,500.0O 0.00

57550 Pastscs 0.00 0.00 00: 655.7.1 )505 74; 600

50C0 PriCier, PbhsOing’AOveriising 0.00 0.00 1 565.05 0.00 1,565.00 0.00

57150 Subsap:’acs & Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 170.25 1 170.25; 0.00

57099 Other Ocerat9’g Casts 225 100.00 8 856.00 233 956.00 19.1.7.15.09 39.21001 35.2.1

57690 Totals 220,600.00 0,856.00 237,021.60 190,721.00 40 299 92 83,00

50000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

50010 E15as & Slrjz:’jres 299 0G.00 0.00 290.00000 0.00 290.039 00. 0.00

55325 Eaiipavn1 a \1shIre7 6.00 0.00 0.00 11.363:1 (ii 363.la; coo
50060 Vsdicles 3,070.00 0.00 3 670.00 0.00 3,670.00 0.90

50000 Totals 203,670.00 0.00 203670.00 11,303.14 1 92.306,80 5.58

2002 Totals 774.5.11.00 29.497,00 805,603.00 420,938.31 333,61 6.69 52.26

50000 Expnnditares Totals 774,541.00 29,497.00 605,603Cc 423.956,31 333.616,69 52.26

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD 9/, Realized

25 000.00 0.00 25 090.06 25 000.00 1 00.00

0.00 (43.009.00; (43.030.05; .13 Cs: c’:, 100.60

61000 Totals 25 000,00 (43.000.00) (10.060.00) (18,000.001 100.00

0001 Totals 25,000.00 (33.000.00; (13,000.00) (18.000.00) 100.00

25,000,00 (43.000.00) (1 3.000.00) (18.000.00) 1 00.00

61000 Transters

si :Oc Trsns’ers IC

61200 Trsns’ers Or,

Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0060660 Other Financing Sources Totals

30300 State Legislative Appropriation Project
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

12000 Receivables

12:01 Receisables

12000 Totals

0001 Totals

10000 Assets Totals

0001 No Department

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions)

.17300 SIsis Lea 55: ‘e Ac ccea:D

47000 Totals

0001 Totals

40000 Revenues Totals

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

53000 Capital Purchases

58999 017cr Ceci:sl Purchanes

YTD Balance

0.00 0.30

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

50060 Expenditures Totals

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

90903.00 6.00 15,100.09 7.117,44 15353256 .160

60,000.00 0.00 161,100.00 7,417.44 153,682.66 4.60

60,000.00 0.00 161,1 00.00 7,41 7.44 1 53,632.56 4.60

60,000.00 0.00 161,1 00.00 7,41 7.44 1 53,682.56 4.60

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 9/, Realized

60 000.03 6.00 10 100.03 74 ‘7.1.1 153 632,56 4.60

53000 Totals 60,000.00 0.00 161,100.00 7.41 7.44 I 53,682.56 4.60

2002 Totals 60,000.00 0.00 161,100.00 7,417.44 153,682.56 4,60

60,000.00 0.00 161,100.00 7,41 7.44 1 53,682,56 4.60

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

353401.00 6.00 353,491 00’ 353 .101 00 6.00 130.03

10100 Totals 353,401.00 0.00 353.401,00 353,401.00 0.00 1 00.00

Original Ad;ustments Adjusted YTD Balance 09 Realized

COO 0,00 0.00 6 .137 95 9 457,93; 0.00

12000 Totals 0,00 0.00 0.00 6,407.98 (6.467.90) 0.00

0001 Totals 353,401.00 0.00 333,401.00 359,888.93 (6,487.98) 101.04

10100 Cash Assets

001 Unes:rictvl Cash

12000 Receisablvs

129,71 Recei’jsbes



10000 Assets Totals 353.40100 0.00 353,431.00 359,833.98 (5.437.90) 101.84

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

Original Adjustments

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Adjusted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions)

47350 Sets - Co-op DTi

50000 Expenditures

5002 Municipal Streets

58000 Capital Purchases

53999 Other Cents) Purchases

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers

61100 Trarses In

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals

30500 Gross Rece(pts Tax Proceeds Project
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

41900 Taxes Local Et’fort

11252 Gross Race p:s Tax - 11c” pa’ Cecitel OuSea

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

57000 Operating Costs

57999 Other Opereting Costs

58000 Capital Purchases

53013 Sr d)os S0..o:Jrss

58320 Eeecrnuat S

Original Adjustments Adjusted

coo ooo lOt 48500

0.00 0.00 190,435.00

0.00 0,00 133.435,03

0.00 0.00 192.483,00

Original Adj’jstments Adjusted

206 511 00 0,00 205 511Cr

10100 Totals 205,541.00 0.00 205,541.00

0001 Totals 205,541.00 0.00 205,541 .00

13000 Assets Totals 205,541.00 0.00 205,541.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted

12000.00 0.00 12000,00

0.00 12,000.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted

272.000,03 0.05 270,000.00

0 00 CCC C CO

58000 Totals 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00

Balance % Realized

000 12000’

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.03

YTD Balance Realized

0.00 567,097.00 0.00

0.00 567,097.00 0.00

0.00 567,097.00 0.00

0.00 567,097,00 0.00

21000 Payables

21501 Pa’,sb)es

21090 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals

YTD Balance % Realized

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0.9 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

47000 Totals

0001 Totals

40000 Revenues Totals

YTD

130.405,00

100.405,00

190,485.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted

301.913 CC 0.00 667,097.00

58000 Totals 301,913.00 0.00 567,097.00

5002 Totals 301,913.00 0.00 567,097.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 301,913.00 0.00 507,097.00

Original Ad;uslrnects

12 SO 03 0.00

61300 Totals 12,000.00 0.00

0001 Totals 12,000.00 0.00

12,000.00 0.00

Adjusted

2-’ . 003 .0 3

24,000,00

24,000.00

24,000.00

10100 Cash Assets

10101 Unrestrcled Cash

672,009.05

41000 Totals 672,000.00

0001 Totals 672,000,00

40000 Revenues Totals 672,006.00

YTD

13.798 32

13,798.32

13,790.32

13,798.32

YTO

205 511 .00

205,541,00

205,541.00

205,541.00

YT 0

650 700.89

659,700.89

659,700.89

659.700,89

YTD

12,00,16

12,010.16

YTD

3.026 30

41,792.40

Original Adjustments Adjusted

0.00 672.000 00

0.00 672,000.00

0.00 672,000.00

0.00 672,000.00

Balance % Realized

10.201,68 57,19

30,201.60 57.49

10,201.68 57.49

10,201.68 57.49

Balance % Realized

0,00 130,00

0.00 100,00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

Balance % Realized

12,299.11 08.17

12.200,11 98,17

12299.11 98.17

12,299.11 98.17

Balance % Realized

(10 161 120.03

(10.161 100.08

Balance % Realized

236 073.61 12,60

7.766.011 0.00

228,207.60 15.48

57000 Totals 12,000.00



2002 Totals 232000.00 0.00 282.00000 53.80258 228.19744 19.08

50000 Expenditures Totals 282.000,00 0,00 232,000.00 53.822,56 223,197.44 19.03

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

61200 Tranu’erv Oul 367,653 GD) 0.00 (357.050.00, (367 057.02) 6.00 172,00

61000 Totals (367.650.00) 0.00 (367.650.00) (367.650.00) 0.00 1 20.00

0001 Totals (367.650.00) 0.00 (367.650.00) (367.650.00) 0,60 100.00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals (367.650.00) 0.00 (367,650.00) (367.650.00) 0.00 1 00.00

39900 Other Capital Projects
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Reslized

10131 Unestrc1e5 Cash 22 137,00 0.00 22..1 37.00 22 13703 000 100.00

10100 Totals 221,1 37.00 0,00 224,137.00 221,137,00 0.00 100,00

12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 56 Realized

12701 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 361 Q.15 61 (331 7.15 61) 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 361,045.61 (361,045,61) 0.00

0001 Totals 224.137,00 0.00 224,137.00 585,102.61 (361.045.61) 261.03

10000 Assets Totals 224 137.00 0.00 224,137.00 585,182.61 (361 045.61, 261.08

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payabtes Originat Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 39 Realized

21001 PacabIss 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00

21000 Totals 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20000 Liahit1ies Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

46000 Miscefleneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

.132.33 Inleresl lnccve 6.00 0.07 000 D04 143.64, 0.00

495i1 ‘noeSerecus - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 20306 (200,COt 0.00

46000 Totats 0.00 000 0.00 240.64 1243.64) 0,00

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 39 Realized

5739 Other Stale Distribuhons (res:ric:ed( 0.00 0,00 0.00 .1’ 794,00 141 794.02) 0.00

.1769° Federal - O:ner 729 55Q 00 0.00 729900.00 361.045,61 363 854 39 59.17

47000 Totals 729,900.00 0.00 729,900.00 402.809,61 327,090,39 55.19

0001 Totals 729,900.00 0.00 729,900,00 403.05025 326,849,75 55,22

40000 Revenues Totals 729.900,00 0.00 729,900,00 403,050.25 320,849.75 55.22

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 39 Realized

5.101,3 \‘a’:s1ren,cs & Rsvvs 8,59cc S”.’-..’e 0.00 2 650.20 2 950.70 527767 (2 627 67) 193.15

54000 Totats 0,00 2,650.00 2,650.00 5.277,60 (2.627.601 199.15

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 39 Realized

53013 Bctdr5s & S’rjc:res 0.00 0.00 18500 18570 0.00 100.00

56i320 Esimvnt & \achirer, tZO4 737,137. 2.835.03) 1,001 202,00 955906,16 45 235.84 95.3

56959 Other Caoiiei Purchases 0.00 0.60 0.00 32.1 83294 (324.032.94 0.00

58000 Totals 1.004.037.00 12.835.001 1.001,387.00 1,280,924.10 (279.537.10) 1 27,91

2002 Totals 1.004.037.00 1185.00) 1.004,037,00 1.280,201.70 (282.184.70( 128.10

50000 Expenditures Totals 1.004.037.00 (185,00) 1.004,037.00 1.230.201,70 (282,154.701 1 23,10

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department



Origirtal Adjustments

5:00000 0.00

61000 Totals 50,000.00 0.00

0001 Totals 50,000.00 0.00

50000.00 0.00

Adjusted YTD

52 000.00 iQfl 00 30

50,000.00 100,000.00

50,000.00 100.000,00

50,000.00 100,000.00

Balance % Realized

(Sri 002.0D 200.00’

(50.000.00) 200.00

(50.000.00) 200.00

(50.000.00) 200.00

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets

10101 Unrestricted Cash

12000 ReCe”,at,les

1 2331 RecerabiCs

o rig n a I Adjustments Ad) u ste S YTD

22 989.00 0.00 22 98900 422.98900

10100 Totals 422,930.00 0.00 422,989.00 422,980.00

o rigina Ad ustma nis Ad) usted Y TD

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 422,900.00 0.00 422,909.00 422,909.00

10000 Assets Totals 422,909.00 0.00 422,909.00 422,989.00

Balance % Realized

0.00 100.0’:

0.00 100.00

Balance 00 Realized

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

20000 Liabi)ites

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

21000 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals

Original Adj a stme nts Adj us ted YTD

332 000,00 0.00 332000.00 395581.07

41000 Totals 332,000.00 0.00 332,000.00 395,581.07

Original Ad) u stme nts Ad) usted YTD

50.00 0 00 50.00 3.17,14

2.500,00 0.00 2.500,00 3 2.10.35

48000 Totals 2,550.00 0.00 2,550.00 4,296.39

0001 Totals 334.550,00 0.00 334,550.00 399,857.46

40000 Revenues Totals 334,550.00 0.00 334,550.00 399,857.46

Original Adjustments AdJusted YTD

335.COC.00 0.00 335,000.00 335.00020

136 750,00 6.00 136.750,03 133 730.30

59000 Totals 471,750.00 0.00 471,750.00 471,750.00

2002 Totals 471,750.00 0.00 471,750.00 471,750.00

50000 Expenditures Totals 471,750,00 0.00 471,750.00 471,750.00

Oinal Ad) a stme nts Adj usted YTO

302 65000 0.00 302,650.00 302 630 00

i50,000.00; 0.00 150.OOC.00( (50.000.03)

61000 Totals 252,650.00 0.00 252,650,00 252,650.00

0001 Totals 252.050,00 0.00 252,650.00 252,65o.oa

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals 252,650.00 0.00 252,650.00 252.650,00

40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

Balance 00 Realized

0356,07 119.14

(63,561.07) 119.14

Balance 00 Realized

(0974.1 2,001.83

743,95i 129.96

(1.746.39) 168.49

(85.307.46) 119.52

(65,307,46) 110.52

Balance % Realized

0.20 100.30

0.00 100.30

0.00 100.00

0,00 100.00

0.00 100.00

Balance 53 Realized

000 130.00

0.00 100.30

0.00 100.00

0,00 100.00

0,00 100.00

61000 Transfers

6l100Trsris’esIr

60030 Other Financing Sources Totals

40200 GRT Revenue Bond Debt Service
10000 Assets

21000 Payabies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 00 Realized

21301 Pa’1s3’es 0.00 0.00 0.60 256316 12 563 10) 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,563.16 (2,563,16) 0.00

0,00 0.00 0.00 2,563.16 (2.563.16) 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,563,16 (2.563.16) 0.00

0001 No Department

41000 Taxes Local Effort

41251 Grc’ss Recsp:s Tax . ‘I..” 75 lvs1-uc1’jre

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues

0D3@ lntreu1 Income

lr’.eu:me’r: l”icorne

50000 Expend)tures

2002 General Admin)stration

59000 Debt Sen,ice

59310 Debt Ser’sce - Prcoa1 Pay”eertx

59020 Deal Service - ln:erexl Parve’”.e

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Deportment

61000 Transfers

61 100 Tran se Is In

51200 Trsnseru Out



10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

10101 Unmslrcie8 Daub 2.103751.00 0.00 2.198 751.00 2.193 751.00 0.06 100.00

10100 Totals 2.199,751.00 0.00 2.198751.00 2.198,751.00 0.00 100.00

12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

12001 Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 123.01 (2.125.01) 0.06

32000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 2128.01 (2,128,01) 0.00

0001 Totals 2,1 99,751.00 0.00 2.190.751.00 2.200 979,01 (2.1 2001) 100.10

10800 Assets Totals 2,108,751.00 0.00 2,198.751.00 2.200,879.01 (2.123.01) 100.10

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustmen1s Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

6)30 l.merss broame 10403.00 0.00 12.05 23 9.03 i3 C3,031 222,19

C8900 1,’iseel)arrveus - 018cr 0.00 0.00 0.60 587.38 1587.63) 000

49063 Totals 10430.00 0,00 15.430,00 24A31 .91 (14.601,91) 233,81

0001 Totals 10.480,00 0.00 10.489,00 24.431,91 (14.001,911 233.61

43000 Revenues Totals 10,430.00 0.00 10.490,00 24,481.91 (14.001.91) 233.61

50000 Expenditures

2002 General Administration

59000 Debt Service Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

59010 Dccl Serv)re Prr: cc) Es1’r’”e .0 3 019 60 71 750,00 1.935.569.00 2.001 ,137,5l 94 930.51 1:4

53020 Debi Se,c - ln:ces1 PSJ.TenIS 337.6.1000 0.00 307.0’8.00 229 257.5 77,753.85 7497

50050 Cocie)trnerls mcd DISc- Fees 119 00 0.00 10.00 13.52 1 ‘5,43 11.30

59000 Totals 2.141.994.00 71,750.00 2.213,734.00 2.230.708.18 (16.974.13) 100.77

2002 Totals 2,141,934.00 71,750.00 2.21 3.734,00 2.230.703.18 (16.971.18) 100.77

50000 Expenditures Totals 2.141,934.00 71.750,00 2.213.734.00 2,230.708.18 (18.974,18) 100.77

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

61100 Trans’ers Ic 2,141 93300 114 750,00 2230.733.00 2253 31 72 428 28 99.95

61000 Totals 2.141,983.00 114.750,00 2.256,733.00 2.256,304.72 428.28 99.93

0001 Totals 2.141,933.00 114,750.00 2.256.733.00 2.256,304,72 428.28 99.96

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals 2.141.983.00 114,750.00 2.256.733,00 2.256.304.72 428.28 99.98

50100 Water Enterprise

10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

10101 Unrestricted Cane 7,750,390.00 0.00 7.750 090.00 7,750 090.00 0.00 100.00

10103 ln’,’esrneClS 556.157,00 0.00 555.157,00 555.157,00 0,00 100.00

10100 Totals 8.306.247.00 0.00 8.306,247.00 8.306.247.00 0.00 100.00

12000 Receivables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 09 Realized

12061 Reccivacies 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.593 173,23 (1,595 173 23) 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.598,173,23 11.588.173,23) 0.00

0001 Totals 8.306.247.00 0.00 8.306.247.00 9.904,420.23 (1,598.173.23) 119.24

10000 Assets Totals 8.306,247.00 0.00 8,300.247.00 9.904,420.23 (1.598.173,231 119.24

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

21001 Psuaclcs 000 0.00 003 000 0.00 0 00

21000 Totals 0,00 0.00 0.00 o.oe 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

20000 Liabilibes Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department



41000 Taxes Local Effort Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ‘/, RenI’zed

41252 Gross Recrtpts Tax . ‘.“, cort Cacilat 0:1’s’ 674000.00 0.00 675.002CC 790.35199 11 35’ .02, 1 16.92

41599 Totals 676.000,00 0.06 676000.00 790351.99 (114.351.921 ii 6.92

44000 Charges tar Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 6’, Realized

11230 Uc’ Semice Fees 5.110,000.00 0.00 5.1 10.000,00 4 923.02512 146 974.55 9534

44900 Totals 5,1 10,000.00 0.00 5,110,000.00 4,923.025.42 136.974,55 96.34

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

46030 Interest Income i° 430,00’ 000 1:4:0.0.:. 17.310,02 4 019.92) 134.17

45240 P.smbsreemeets’RePirda 0.00 000 000 12,160.99 112 155.92) 0,00

15300 Loan Proceeds 143 750.00 4 290 541.00 4,534 431.00 4,’70 552.05 95 444 91 95.64

°5200 0/ieee scenic O7cer 37.150.0: 0.00 37,150.00 25.603,05 1 35n4.95 71.61

4.5502 Totals 500,300.00 4,590.601.00 4,590,931.06 4.543,651.02 47,326.90 93.97

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Oistributions( Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

4n° 00cr Stan G’eo:s 654539000 0.00 5 544 397,09 5 275 054 ‘4 1.25034265 SD 53

47000 Totals 6.545.397.00 0,00 6,545.397,00 5 273,054,14 1.260,342.86 80,63

0001 Totals 12,932,637.00 4.090,501.00 15.923.373.00 15,535,005.57 1,330.292.43 91.80

40955 Revenues Totals 12,832,697.06 4.090,681,00 16,923,378,06 15,535,085.57 1.339,292,43 91.80

50000 Expendituree

6003 Water Utility/Authority

51000 Salary & Wages (STE required( Original Adjsstinnnts Adtusted ITO Balance ‘I, Reatiznd

51020 Saiariea - Putt-Time Poei’ one 625 663.00 131 002 00) 797.063,00 157,554,35 329 400,55 59.67

51260 Satariea -Oeaoire 55.000,00 20.000,00 75 000.05 62 620.12 5 171,88 93.10

51900 Sa;a’tee - ORe- 0’)aees 12,000.00 0.00 10.00000 0.00 10 000,00 0.00

51000 Totals 893,963.00 111.900.001 882,063.00 537,482.47 343.530,53 60,93

52008 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 59 Realized

52010 PICA - Regular 5520900 0.00 55.296,00 30.8020 2.243 .00 55.72

52511 PICA - 1.1cc ca-a 12,943.00 0.00 12 953.02 7.204,25 5,759,74 5553

52020 Re: rement 70 t55.00 0.00 70.150,00 42 445,55 36.723,45 63.62

52021 Re: rca Haaltn Ca’s 1857900 0.00 16578.00 8 839.62 7.65530 5362

52030 Heait-r ard t’.1e5ici Premises 103 255.00 0,00 103 255.05 0564233 iS 522.67 63.03

52050 05051 lrssmnce Prem’ums 4 057.00 0.00 6,057.00 .35.92 1 7r535 71.77

52060 Vie or Insurance Mecca’ Premiums 883,00 0,00 833.00 740.51 t°2 1° 63.86

52090 Unemcio1man: Ccrce-eatio” 7,000.00 0.00 7.000.00 i45555 5 541.45 2054

52’OO a9crkere’ Compenea: cv Pran:em 55 354 00 0,00 50,331 00 25425.61 22,335.39 40 09

52110 Rcrkere’ Ccmpecea: on Employe”s Pee 2 300.00 0.00 2.300,00 130,10 2.149.6l 5,66

52000 Totals 339,873,00 0,00 339,873.00 209,1 77.74 1 30,895.26 81.55

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted ITO Balance % Realized

53030 Traeet - Bcralo,ves 10.00000 0.00 10,000,00 3.731,00 0 260,00 37.31

53000 Totals 10,000.00 0,08 10,000,00 3,731.00 6,269,00 37.31

53000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted ITO Balance % Realized

SIOtO \‘en:eac:e & Rapars - BIoegStn..c2ze 13 000.00 0.00 13.000,00 5 82S.3 4.t7t.00 57.91

s20 S’s n:eracce & Reoe.rc’ Grounce Roede’.’a,a 25 000,05 0.30 25,050.00 10.0S.32 14 1 03.46 13 27

si:.io Mc n:e”a’::e & Reps re - Me” des 45 000.00 5 00 45 045 55 t 842 33 33 137.6d 35 03

54050 Se n:ecevce & Reps r-P:. rrcure.P:atcrae Scaiorren: 5 753 00 0.00 5 750,00 22 1 10.94 l t930001) 354.51

53209 Other Main:enance 355,000.00 0.00 355 000.00 297,071.31 57.020 69 63.04

54000 Totals 443,750.00 0.00 443,750.00 354,589.30 89,1 80.78 78.91

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted ITO Balance % Realized

55020 Cc’trao: - Atto’ne1 Fees 254 000.00 155.932.001 188.051,00 3323524 ‘52835.75 1 7.67

55030 Cocirac: - Prctese:cra Se”.”cea 245 005.00 0.00 245.000,00 345 05’.3S (95305 35i t40 17

58000 Totals 499,080.00 (86.939.001 433,081.00 376,643.58 50,417,41 86.97

56005 Sepplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 59 Realized

56020 59.op: as - Oscars COca 100000 000 4.00000 2 00002 1.000,05 72 73

5400 Soaplies - Purmta-a’hiv:eras.Equipmeo INoe.Ca7’iaD 3 000 00 000 3.00000 10 22934 Ic 229 3S 3025



56056 Suc!es - JsnilDr aOMa ntensnce

58390 Snopi us - Sefel;

10 Sucpi;es - Uniforms/Linen

56120 Seppes - Vshc!e Fu

56799 Sen/eu - 0/ncr

57000 Operating Costs

57356 En’c/n, cc Tra’nioa

57070 lns,.ra-e - Gsne-a/ L,a50’:yProoery

57080 Postae

5749Q Prinl;ng Pubhsrtng,’Advsriising

57130 Reni of Ego ,enL\faoHnerj

57150 Sbun’o: & Dues

57 60 Ts:eno—,m’-o na/ons

57170 Ut/has - E/eclOc/:y

57171 UlSlies - Ne/u-a’ Gas

57172 Ut:l:t,es - Propano/21ar.e

57173 Ulih%es -

57979 0:0ev O7era.9 Costs

58000 Capital Purchases

573 0 Bo Id/o3s & Structjres

58020 Boa/posit & Mao’iirery

56000 Vehicles

56099 D1oe CanOa! Purohse

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets

10131 Uneulr,otel Cash

Dii 9/na Adj ustrn ants Adju sled YT 0

3.065 160.00 6.00 3,065.500,03 3.065 160.22

10100 Totals 3065,180.00 0.00 3,065.160.00 3,065,100,00

0001 Totals 3065.1 00.00 0.00 3.065,160.09 3.065,160.00

10009 Assets Totals 3.065.160.00 0.00 3.065.160.00 3,065.160.00

Balance

0.00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

% Realized

120.00

100.00

100.00

1 00.00

Balance % Realized

0,00 100,00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100,00

0.00 100.00

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

Original Adjustments

0.00 c..00

0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Adjusted YTD

0.00 37.852 35

0.00 37,882.35

0.00 37,882.35

0.00 37,802.35

Balance % Realized

(37.802.35) 0.00

(37,882.35) 0.00

(37,832.35) 0.00

(37.832.35) 0.00

8.250,00 0.00

5660.00’ 0.03

22 500.02 0.00

23 000.00 0.00

65 700.00 0.00

56000 Totals 137,050,00 0.00

Orig’nal Adjustments

t.00’] 03 COG

6702000 11.903.0:

12500.00 0.00

6 000.00 0.00

0.00

0 000.00 0.00

1503900 0.00

43909.00 65 939.00

39000.00 0.90

0.00 0.03

30.90000 0.00

835.82000 6.00

57000 Totals 1,103.800.00 77,839.00

Original Adjustments

75 000.00 0.00

294500.00 0,00

50 000 00 0.00

8.250.C0

5.6 50 C 0.

22 503.00

26000.00

65. 700 .00

137,059.00

Ad) u sted

10090000

12.500,00

6,000.60

53(3 33

6 000.02

15.02003

106 939.00

39 Q3333

6.00

33.000 00

835.800,00

1.131.033.00

Adjusted

75, 000.00

294 50090

60.000,.00

“fl2 74

6 757.33

8.15164

27,928.50

41.744 .1’3

101,773.07

YTO

47172

100667.66

1.6 12.77

10 573 77

.159.22

9 702.38

137 324.85

89.70

89.70

13791.00

793,575.45

1.071.726.03

YTD

37,937.30

00041.70

0.00

7 207,26

(1 i57.33

I .338.36

73.5’2

23 953.54

3 5. 2 76.93

Balance

9. 526. 22

32.34

10.637,23

3 503.52

(12 .0 73,79

(16 375 05)

33910.33

(89. 70

25 224.0

.15 253.55

109,912.92

Balance

37. 662 . 70

214 458.30

50 000 00

2.056 594,34

2.360.115.04

3,13 2,427.79

3.1 32,427.79

900

120.6°

35,27

9974

63.04

a

% Rea9zed

00 57

12.96

1,01

308.33

07,77

c0D

116.02

0.23

0.00

35 36

90.70

% Realized

27,18

0.00

34,’]

82.36

81 .36

81.36

8.576 3.37.00 407063100 12981.668 90 6.90247373

58000 Totals 9.289,887.00 4.090,601.00 1 3.380,563,C0 11.020.452,96

6003 Totals 12.717.323.00 4,030,631.00 16.803,004.00 13.675.576.21

50000 Expenditures Totals 12.71 7,323.00 4.090,681.00 16.800,004.00 13,675.570.21

81000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

01100 Traoscu In 1.349 500,00 0,00 1 249.500Z3 1,349 500,06

61200 Tranuuu Out (2.333.550.00) (71.750 03. ‘2 410 336.00( (2 410 338,00,

61000 Totals (989.086.00) (71.750.00) (1,060.836.00) (1.060.836.00)

0001 Totals (939.036.00) (71.750.00) (1.060,836.03) (1,060.836,00)

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals (989.086.00) (71,750.00) (1 080.836.00) (1,060,838,06)

50200 Solid Waste Enterprise
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

21000 Payables

21201 PasS/es

21000 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals



6004 Solid Waste UtilitylAuthority

51000 Salary & V/ages )FTE required)

51020 Salaries - F,4!.Time Posffoss

51000 Setases - O-;sffire

51900 Salahes - Other V/aces

52900 Employee Benefits

52010 FICA -
Recjs

52011 PICA - F’e::cae

52020 Re-

52021 Re: rue Health Ca-u

52030 Health and 7)sdcs’ Pre-nhims

52050 Dental lrawaoc e Pram:jms

52:30 Vis or lssu’asce \lud:cal Prs-r0i’nu

52000 Unemoro5nue Cemosrsatio-i

52100 7, o’hare’ Comperse: o Pram err

52110 OVorherO Conrpersutos Employers Fee

53000 Travel Costs

53030 Tra’,ei -
5nrptc ses

54500 Purchased Property Services

54010 h’s r:ene-’;e & Repers - Bu,ldiscSiroc9v

51999 08cr hls’r:eren:e

55000 Contractual Serv:ces

55030 Co”lraz: - Prolesucral Se”cus

56000 Supplies

Original Adeelmastu Adjusted YTO Balance

95374,55 0.00 90.300.00 157,757 73 )i 157 73i

41000 Totals 100,300,00 0,00 190,300.00 197,797,73 (1.457.73)

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance

3.200 go’: co 0.00 3,200 00000 3 165 853.58 34.14 c7

44393 Totals 3.200,000.00 0.00 3,200,030,00 3.1 65.663,50 341 16.42

Original Adjustments Adjusted ITO Balance

5 o-:o.oo 0,00 5000.0-0 8 17 55 )3

0.00 000 0.00 2-3 091.09 125 CO1.08

18 100.00 0.00 15 100.00 10053.72 5 o45,35
49000 Totals 23,100.00 0.00 23.100,00 40,639.66 (23.539.66)

Original Ad1estments Ad3ustud ITO Ealancs

39500.00 0.00 37000.00 32295.00 7205.00

47000 Totals 39,500,00 0.00 39,500.60 32.299,00 7,255,60

0001 Totals 3,496.900.00 0.00 3.400,900.00 3.442.575,97 16,324.03

40000 Revenues Totals 3,450,900.00 0.00 3.456,900.00 3.442,575.97 16,324.03

Original Adjustments Adjusted ITO Balance

501 229.00 0.00 56’ 220.00 453 510.72 ‘07,6:2,23

3800000 0.00 35,000.00 20.60010 11 390.81

7500.00 0.00 7.50000 0,00 7,500.00

51000 Totals 606,729.00 0.00 606,729.00 490.225,91 129,503.09

Original Ad1ustments Adjusted ITO Balance

37:7.00 0.00 37.6’ 7,00 27532.15 1-3.004,05

8.799 00 0.00 0.70900 0.43010 2,350.90

5359500 0.00 5350800 42 977.62 1362036

11.224,00 0.00 11 224.00 8,210.57 30:3.43

50.607.00 0.00 86037.00 89.39384 12.786.841

315-i 00 0.00 3 454,o4 3505.39 (101 39)

573.04 0,00 573,00 51900 24,97

3 155,00 0.00 3.185,00 ‘30013 1.525,57

r 010.00 030 7i 019.00 37 755 3 9315

2:0.00 0.00 216.00 144,90 71.10

52000 Totals 276,302.00 0.00 276.302,00 219,274.93 57,027.07

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance

7 10000 0.00 7 100.00 3.877,00 342300

53600 Totals 7,100.00 0.00 7,100.00 3.677,00 3,423.00

Original Ad1ustments Adjusted YTO Balance

2600000 0.00 25.000,00 6.43739 1950261

205,000.00 0.00 295 000,00 237 402.69 57,597.31

3,300.00 0.00 3.300,00 40.17 3 249 53

5 500 00 000 5500 00 r 73011 1 10’ 55

54000 Totals 299,800.00 0.00 299.800,00 214,918.99 04,801.01

Original Ad1ustments Adjusted ITO Balance

7500400 153 050.00 223 050.00 103 111.58 31,93513

99000 Totals 75,000.00 193,050.00 228,050.00 163,141,55 64,900.42

Original Adjustments Adjusted ITO Balance

6000.00 000 600000 389021 2109.79

4.200,00 0.00 6.203,20 52.55295 )6.352 95:

8.000,00 0,00 6.000,00 2.02215 3 07 51

353000 000 3500.00 4736.19 1 235 47.

22,000.00 0.00 22000.00 8 203.35 13,796.15

54020 S.sol.es - Cereret Office

50010 Sunptieu - Fur-ntu’e.’Fix:sreu Eciprne: ‘No’-Ceola

50050 St.op[eu - Jvni:oeaolrts’ntenvnce

54090 Sr.c phes - Sa’etj

56110 Suoctieu - Unitorrs’Lnen

0 Realized

82.03

70.02

0.00

79.15

0 Realized

73.19

73.18

7

73.15

103.22

102,93

95.29

5500

67,05

79.36

0 Realized

51.79

51.79

% Realized

24,70

75.27

1 .23

18.88

71.69

0 Realized

71 5-1

71.54

‘7 Realized

64.5

33,71

135. 33

37.29

41000 Tases Local Effort

11753 Ones Renects Tee - ‘ti” c’oa’ En’.’

44000 Charges for Services

44795 Otcer Chersee tsr Ser’e see

46000 Miscellaneous Bevenueu

10:30 Interest lnco’ne

45000 Re’mnerusrreots Re”zrlu

45900 i’.”ece7anenos - Other

47000 tntsrgoesrnmnelel Orants jOistri’outone)

47492 Oirer See Grants

50000 Expenditures

0 Realized

tOO 71

10 0,74

0 Realized

95.23

95,93

0 Realized

10900

0.00

55,55

201.90

0 Realized

81,70

81.76

99-53

99.53

54g.t9 h’s’n:enenee S Racers - Vehcles

54054 7’s n:arsnce & Reps r - Ferniture’Pe1nrae’8qr3n”en’



56120 Sppres - Vehce F.1e I 34QQQ,QQ 0.00 134003.09 119 131.9.1 11.8:6.06 80.95

56999 Suoc’ea -Orher 1 230.00 0.00 1,800.0’) 0.00 1,80090 0.00

56000 Totsis 1 79,500.00 0.00 1 79,500.09 1 90.607,90 (11.1 07.90) 106.19

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

57050 Eriploj Trainir.9 6 000 00 0.00 6.000,00 319267 2 507.33 58.21

5’070 hs’j’a-’ue - Geuea’ L’esOO1 Pronerlj 576 20 17,950.0”) 1 02.826,01 102.779CC 46,31 99,95

57020 Posls9e .283.01 0.00 1.250.00 I 5730 323.43: 25.63

57093 Prirhrg PJbisrhngA5se9sin9 2 500.00 0.00 200309 1.712,33 79.70 62,09

5713’) Rs’r’ o’ Eu’zrres1).larinsry 4 500.00 0.00 4 500.53 2.071 33 1,822.70 59.36

57150 S.1bsorip:’ss S Dues 2100.00 0.00 2.100,00 1.005.00 1.035,00 50.71

57160 Telecornmuni.1a3ons 9,000.00 0.00 9.000,00 8.198,41 201.59 91.09

5770 UiiC3s -Ee213’Or/ 2 800.00 0.00 2 820.00 1 806.22 93372 6600

57171 Ulll’lies -7aLa) Gsa 2000.00 0.00 7169.01 .469.00 ‘1 659.93: 02.3.1

57172 UlOtias - Procene’B1sc 0.00 0.00 0 00 .1 05 7 (4.69.70) 0.00

57173 USlAes - ‘Ida’ 2 800.00 0.00 2.00000 3 713 25 943 25) 133.89

57999 Other Qpreiin Costs 720 930.00 (175.369.00) 545 231.61 719.961 .15 (174730.15, 132.05

57000 Totals 839,226.00 (1 57.419.00) 686.176,00 850,387.06 (174.500.06) 124.81

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(TO Balance 6% Realized

580108. J9S & S:’a;:.res 6200300 0.00 62690.00 38 231.32 25 7’2 62 58.53

52020 E3u:s’1 S Otarni’s-’1 235 501 CO 0.50 235.501,00 81 571.19 5.. 926.81 35.91

58060 Lease Pur7’rase 160’ 000.00 0.03 160,000.00 7 155.64 83 244 36 447

52080 Vehicles 300 000.00 0.00 300,000.00 55 433 33 24.1 561.00 10.46

58000 Totals 757,501.00 0.00 757,501.00 247,453.21 510,047,79 32,67

6004 Totals 3.041,1 58.00 (4.369.00) 3 041,1 58.00 2.375,686.58 661,102.42 78.12

50000 Expend:tures Totals 3.041.158.00 (4.369.00) 3.041,1 58.00 2.375.688.58 601,102.42 78.12

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Traneters Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(TO Balance % Realized

61100 Trans’ers Is 45Q,590 00 0.00 430.000,00 450,000.00 0.00 130.00

61200 Trans’ers Out (1,13.3.439 00) 0.00 1, 133.439.0::) )i ‘33.432 00) 0.00 100.00

61000 Totals (638.439.00) 0.00 (663.439,00) (888.439,00) 0,00 100.00

0001 Totals (688.439.00) 0.00 (683.439.00) (638.439.00) 0.00 100.00

60080 Other Financing Sources Totals (688.439.08) 8.00 (688,439.00) (083,439,00: 0,00 100.00

50300 Wastewater/Sewer Enterprise
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(TO Balance 19 Real:zed

10101 Uses:5ciu Cash 1.932.637.00 0.00 1,732 007.00 1,932.007,00 0.00 130.00

1393 l’r,es.:-res 38673230 0.03’ 388 738.00 848 733.13 t 13 1)0.00

18100 Totals 2.820,735.00 0.00 2,820,745.00 2.820.745.13 (0.13) 100.00

0001 Totals 2.820,745.00 0.00 2.820,745.00 2,820,745.13 (0,13) 100,00

10000 Assets Totals 2,820,745,00 0.00 2.820,745.00 2,820.745,13 (0,13) 100.00

20000 Liab)tities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted ‘(TO Balance 19 Realized

21031 Pasablea 0.00 0.00 0.00 243 351,35 (24’) 35,35) 0.00

21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,354,35 (240.354.35) 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0,00 240,354.35 (240,354.35) 0.00

20000 Liabilities Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,354,35 (240.354.35) 0,00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

44003 Charges for Sar’i:ces Original Adjusted ‘(TO Balance 19 Realized

.14191 Uii)ly Ses,:ce Fees 2.933 830.00 2,633 500.00 2.245 111 30 23 388 70 98.99

Adjustments

0.00



44693 Totals 2933,50000 0.00 2.933,500.00 2,835.11 1.30 80,388.70 98.99

46000 Miscellaneous Ravenous Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

46030 Interest home 3 100,00 000 3.100 00 15 276.50 13 ‘76.56) 525.05

46366 Re n;ocrse”ets’Re’,r5s 0.00 0.00 000 2.746,41 120.16411 0.00

41953 7’2CJz.Qi,her 32 300.00 000 32.319,19 169 655.75 (137 365,75) 525.34

46000 Totals 35,430.00 0.00 35,400.36 188,008,72 (152.608.72) 531.10

47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

47499 O:ner S:sle Grsnrs 419 000.00 0.00 53 000 19 0.00 454 000.00 0CC

47090 Totals 450,000.00 0.00 450,000.08 0.00 458,680.00 0.00

6801 Totals 3.418,008.00 0,00 3.418,900.00 3.033,120.02 385,773.98 88.72

40000 Revei’ues Totals 3.410,930.00 0.00 3.41 8,900.00 3.0331 20.02 385,778.88 88.72

50000 Expenditures

8005 Wastewater Ut)Oty!Aut’nority

51000 Salary & Wages (FTB required) Original Ad;jstments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

51020 Salaries - Fii-Tire Eolt;o’e 349 635.00 0.00 349 835.00 201,810.69 143 024.31 57.60

51060 Science - Ove’Sre 25 600.00 C 00 25.000,60 33 7.15.51 iS.745,5t 13.195

51900 Salaries - Othe’ \Oanea 5 000.00 0.00 5.000,06 0.00 5 000.00 0.00

51000 Totals 379,835.00 0.00 370,835.00 235,556.20 141,278.80 62.02

02000 Bmployee Beoetits Originat Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ¼ Realized

52317 AGO - Reels’ 2’ 69000 0.00 21 590.00 13 533.93 7.65937 63.77

5331j FICA - “icOns’s 5 072.00 0.00 5.072,00 3 231 55 1.037,42 63.77

52020 Re:.nemeni 35 20.1.00 0.00 33954 09 13,600.55 1103345 50.12

52321 Pence HuGh Ce’s 6 991.00 0.00 6.991,00 3 912.19 3 075.01 55.96

52030 Heath e-’d Medics) Premiers 15 577.00 0.00 15 577.00 25 091.64 (7.014 84) 137.59

52050 Genial treu’aooo Prem;jm,e 1 220 00 475.00 1.695,09 1.007,75 192.75) 11 1.37

52060 Visor Insurance Medical Premiums 252.00 0.00 252.00 312.60 (63.55) 124.00

52090 Unerrelo crest Ccr’ e”esIion ‘ 590.00 0,00 1,500.00 590.24 900.76 39,35

52100 V’orkera’ Compecuaron Premonr 21,705.00 000 21,705.00 10.401,4: ii 30360 7.92

52110 90’urkera’ Comperaa:oe Ere-plove-’e Fee 100.00 0.00 100.00 59.80 0.20 59.80

52900 Totals 110.491,00 675,00 110,906.00 78,601,96 32,364.04 70,83

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance ¼ Realized

53333 ire el - B”rcioyees 3 030.00 0,00 3 000.00 842.00 2 158.00 2807

53000 Totals 3,000.00 0.00 3,000,00 842,00 2,151.00 28,07

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjeetmeets Adjusted YTO Batasce ¼ Realized

54010 Irs rrene”ce & Repe re - 9oldeg Strycium 1.500.00 0,00 1 500,00 2 700.61 11,206 64) 1 30.4

54030 Ire e:en’avce & Repe’ra- Oroucda’Rosd’,ea3e 200000 0,00 2,000.00 0.30 2.000,00 0.00

5340 Ire erere’rce & Papers - Vehicles 45 000.00 0.00 45 000.00 31,070.50 13 029.50 69.05

5435i3 Ire nrenavce & Recur- Forni:urm’Fiat.jree’Equinrrenl 6.300,00 0.00 6.000,00 3.698,14 2 331.65 61,94

54999 Other 2ieie:enarce 557 620 00 0.00 553 000 00 r 3’ 954 35 l 5.05 64 24 00

54000 Totals 604,500,00 0,00 604.500,00 1 69,459.64 435,640,36 28.03

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustmente Adjusted YTD Bataece O/ Realized

55030 Ccntrec’. - F19eas lcd Se”,’cea rio ooo.oc 0.00 173 000.19 239.562,93 35 592 93 1 22.62

55000 Totals 170,000.00 0.06 170,000.00 208.562,93 (30562.03l 122,68

56000 Sepplieu Original Adjestmenle Adjusted YTO Balance ¼ Realized

50020 5eqcleu - Gerard Office 5.530 00 0.30 5 590.00 2 939.64 2.510,30 54.35

56030 Scpphes - held Sepplisa 3,00000 0.00 3.000,00 2597.35 432.65 85 52

52340 Suorlea - Ferrilc-e’Re:vrae.EqJ)prrm’r (Ncn-Cap’tsi; 200003 030 2,030.00 5.092,87 l3.392.87(

56050 Soccliea - Jee)rorai/Irleetsnance 2 530,00 0.30 2533.33 2 026.39 39939; V.1 05

59390 Scpcl’ea - Salary 6 090 00 0.90 6.079,99 3 130.93 4 269.97 39.13

50100 Scenes -Training 5 030.33 0,00 5.030,19 0,00 5,002.00 0.00

55 13 Scoplies - Uiriferms:Licec 6 000.30 0.00 6.039,05 3 325.95 2 634.05 55.19

56:20 Scocn:ea - Vsh’cie 190 22.00000 0.00 2333019 15 127.12 1,672.59 9354

56999 Sceplea - 018cr 25 53,30 0.30 25 757.30 2 94.51 22 20549 11 43



50700 Housing Enterprise
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

10100 Cash Assets

01 Un’estncted Cash

12000 Receivobles

i20C’ Reoeiusn’es

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

44000 Charges for Services

‘-9) Rental Fees

46000 Miscellaneous Revenues

46730 Interest Income

79.393 Re mbursernentsRehjrds

4609 Sale o F xed Assets

79737 7’ sce:a7ecL.s - Other

56000 Totals 77,750.00 0.00 77,750.60 41 .003.77 30,666.23 52.04

57000 Opsrvting Costs Original Adjustrvents Adustnd YTD Balance % Realized
57354 Er-nic5se Ta’nn 0.00 0’7C oci) 1.31205 1 312.62. 0 CC

5’070 Insurance - Gens’a’ Licoi7:y Pruperlj 05.00036 10400.70 105 400.30 105.373 7J 21 36 9925

57086 Pcsce 7,750.00 0.00 7.75000 032.58 3.717,42 52.03

57090 Pr’711n9 P,.blisnir.o.’Adnerlising 1.50000 0.00 1 500.00 369.6 1.111 12 25.92

57137 P.n ofEqunmsnL’.lsz’-irre 2.10003 3 276 70 5.376,30 27.’’ 1.101,86 79.50

5755 S..6sz::rs & Dne.s 25000 0 c: 250.60 171.22 78.79 82.42

57100 Te:s•:n’nrn,,nice7cns 12000.00 0.00 12 0:: 70 10.63955 1.393,75 57 66

57176 Uti as - Eei’h’j 32.003.0) 112 022.70 150.09200 168.72752 115.635 56)

57171 U:i.tiss - 1.s1s Gas 5600030 000 33.000 00 1 274.31 2372563 37.58

57172 U7Li’s - Prosn Scfene 0.00 000 0.00 17.83978 117.838 081 0.20

57173 Ui) iss - ‘..‘a’s 38 000.00 0.60 5 908,00 0.06 118.000,00 0.01)

57999 Other Opsratirg Costs 18.428,0 (38.651.07) 379.777,00 370.27237 953463 97,79

57000 Totals 649,028,00 89,117.00 706.053,00 697,279,05 120,865.05 98.76

53000 Capital Purchases Original Adjsstmnnts AdusteU YTD Balance Realized

52310 B. d9s & S1,c:jrss 6’3 000.00 0.0) 60 005.07 38.57652 23,413.12 60.96

58327 Enuc1ent & ‘,tslni-ar, 123.600,00 22.500 ‘30 145.530,07 15.134.2: 1972 92,96

58080 Vhi’cles 43,000.00 0.00 40,060.00 0 39 43.000 00 0.00

52299 Other Csoi:a Purheses 713313333 180.000.00) 330.000,00 107.851,37’ 222,15.65 3269

58000 Totals 633,000.00 (57,500.00) 575,500.00 289,921.44 285,578.56 50.38

6005 Totals 2,627,604.00 32.092,00 2,627,604.00 1.721.307,89 1.010.388.11 65.51

50000 Expenditures Totals 2.627,604.00 32.092,00 2.627.604,00 1.721.307,83 1.018.388,11 65,51

60000 Other Financinci Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

St 100 Trsnsfers In 65’) 000 00 0 03 650,000.00 650.000,5’ 0 0,00 1 00 00

61230 Transfers Out (1 875.354.00) 0.00 (1,875.354.00k 11 875 354 C7 5,00 1)0.00

61000 Totals (1,225,354,00) 0.00 (1,225,354,00) (1,225.354.00) 0,00 100.00

0001 Totals (1,225.354.00) 0.00 (1.223,354.00) (1,225.354,00) 0.00 100.00

60000 Olher Financing Sources Totals 11.225.354.00) 0,00 (1.225.3S4.00 (1.225.354.00) 0.00 100,80

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

716.512,00 0.00 t6 516.00’ 416.518,00 0.00 100.00

10100 Totals 41 6.546,00 0.00 410,546.00 416,546.00 0.00 100.00

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

000 000 000 14259050 i12 Q975 000

12600 Totals 0,00 0.00 0.00 142.090,00 (142.090.00) 0.00

0001 Totals 416.546,00 0.00 416,546.00 553.636,00 (112.090.00) 134.11

10000 Assets Totals 41 0.846,00 0.00 41 6,546,00 558,636,00 (142.090.08) 134.11

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

51100000 0.00 57).o34 0’) 571.560,80 (31 582 SD 1)585

44600 Totals 543,000.00 0.00 510,000.00 571,569.80 (31.569.80) 105.85

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

600.60 000 60000 227,07 39293 3451

0.00 0.00 Q5’D 2.81137 (2 041 31’. 000

0.00 0.00 0,00 3.13,54 l343.S: 0.00

12 55i3,73 0.00 12 850.00 194 705.91 (151 655.911 1,291.76

46000 Totals I 3,450.00 0.00 1 3,450.00 188,101.16 (154.651.16) 1,239.82



47000 Intergovernmental Grants (Distributions) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

7520 Fedural - HCUS’CC Aj:0c:, 54) c:: cs 0.20 64.O7C 00 1.077.376.75 (437 376.75 16634

=17503 SeSca( - OSie 912,218 00 0.00 1.155 4)5 36 573504.27 965.93073 1532

47000 Totals 1,552,213.00 0.00 1.795,405.00 1,250,031.02 544,523.93 09.67

0001 Totals 2.105.660.00 0.00 2.348,355.00 1,990.551.93 353,303,02 04.75

40000 Revenues Totals 2.105,638.00 0.00 2,340,855.00 1.990,551.93 353,303,02 84,75

50000 Expenditures

9001 Pub(ic Housing

51000 Salary & Wages )FTE required) Original Adjus1mer7s Adjusted YTD Balance 06 Realized

55320 Selans-Fj”-Ti-—e PasSions .1-0) 653 C: 0.00 413 669 03 “25,259.82 20 “09 18 95,37

SiuSC Ss(areu - 8.050 00 0.00 8,005.00 6.820 33 5.13767 85 17

51000 Totals 448.677,00 0.00 440,677,00 427,080.15 21,598.05 95.19

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

52319 004 - Reauls- 27.74-i o: 0.00 27.741,00 2-’ 163.39 3 559.61 87.00

52655 FICA . :j, 6.506,06 0.00 6 506 00’ 5650.98 855.32 06 96

52020 Re: rumoni 45.051.00’ 0.00 11.054,00 38453 19 2 634.21 93.58

52021 P’ run Hnal1:n Care 8.974.0: 000 8974.00 8.06103 012.97 83.03

52339 H4’ srd Vn’: Pren:Jr.1s 97,123.00 0.00 97.193 33 60.925.12 15.25421 83.27

52059 Den:s’ lsu-ance Prnm:unrs 4 524.00 0.00 4,52” 30 3.19320 333.50 1058

52060 V(sur Insurance MuSical Pren5,m,s 785.00 0.00 785.00 557.52 227.40 71 02

52090 Ue’no1u7’=ren1 Ccr’rue=sa5c 4 090.00 0.00 4 000.00 212.64 3 757.36 5.32

52500 ‘7fnrCnr Compensa:’an Prem’urr 14.731.01) 1-0)0.02) 1-0271.00 13 663.80 407.20 97’S

52513 ‘Vorke’s’ Cc”nersa:nn Emn!oym’s Fe 10)06 522.3’) 622.00 640 7” 226 74 139.19

52000 Totals 205,601.00 62.00 205,603.00 1 75.899,21 29.763 79 85.53

53000 Traael Costs Original Adjustmenfs Adjusted YTD Balance % Reabzed

53030 ‘Crc - Ea-:.n’.ees 3.630,00 13 00 3 593.00 3 661.60 (5 0), 101.79

53000 Totals 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00 3.664,80 (64.60) 1 01,79

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusled YTD Balance % Realized

5.1010 5,ar:crsnce & Rena rs - Bu:ld:ng/Slra’,tc’e 45 000 00 0.00 97.318,00 0.00 97.318.013 0.00

54030 V’an:encnce & Repc’rs - Grounds Rccc)’.’,ecs 2000002 0.00 20.000,00 33.436,32 (13.4)5 32 167 19

5.1040 Mn r:e’a’rce &Rcn Is - ‘Ms ales 13.00006 0.00 13.06000 6.264,41 3 75,59 62.64

54053 Ms r:e=’s-.ce & Racar - Furni:u-e’Fstires’E’c0)-:en: 3.500,00 0.03 3 503.00 2.323,50 1 17953 66.30

54399 010)rCa.n:n’n’zn 10.000,00 0.00 13.00:3 3,5

8 949 0) 1.050,88 89.’9

54000 Totals 88,500.00 0,00 140,818,00 50,992.35 89,826.65 36,21

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance 06 Realized

55010 Coniracl - And 1 4.000,03 1,257,00 5,257.00 5.257,00 0.00 104,00

50020 Cosiran: - A0).-ne Fees 2.002,00 0.00 2.000,00 0.00 2.000,00 0.00

55030 Ccnlract-Prcless oral Sm’ces 1.53000 0.00 1.500,06 35000 1,150.00 23.33

55000 Totals 7,508.00 1.257,00 8,757.00 5,607,00 3.150,00 64.03

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjueted YTO Balance 06 Realized

56020 Sian Cu - Genera’ OSice ‘.500320 0.00 “.500.00 350) 73 923.33 79.”3

56050 Succl’eu - Jani:or ci Mr nanance 33 000 .00 (2.040 0C 30.960,00 20 950 34 2.009 66 93.51

50090 Sraces - Safely 5200.00 0.00 1 200.00 1.325.98 (123.95: 110.75

56110 Suophes - Un4orn-s’Linen 3500.00 1.000,00 “.500.00 5 003.58 5)3.58, 111,59

56120 Suac’es - VeiCcIe Fuel 6000.00 0 00 600000 5 766 15 233.85 96 13

56000 Totals 40,200.00 (1.040.00) 47,160.00 41.625,75 2 534.25 94.63

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 9, Realized

57050 Er-cVye Trail,-g .611,06 1,239.00 5.850,00 5850.00 0.00 130.20

57070 Insurance - Genesl LisoCOy Prenty 65.000,00 2.67506 07,67506 67.67530 0.00 130.00

57080 Poslare 2 000.00 0,00 2,000.6:: 1,890.8’) 139.20 94,5

57090 Pr:nlirg Pub(isbing.’Adverl(a(ng 1.300,00 0.00 1 300,00 72,60 1,227,31 5,59

57160 Telecorsmcnical(ons 10 000.00 0.00 10.000,00 1.6722’) (1.672.23( 11 6.72

57170 UI 75
- Elec:dcitv 18 000.00 0.00 13 000 03 13.504 03 139597 75.54



51700 Gas Utility
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

21000 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals

Balance

0.00

(0.64)

Balance

0.00

0.00

(0.64)

(0.64)

Balance

(315021.58)

0 00

(316.92 1.53)

Balance

)53.5tD 99)

(3 770.53)

1.037,97

(55.473.55)

(372.395.13)

(372.395.13)

0/ Realized

100 00

130.00

100.00

Oj Realized

0.00

0.00

100.00

100.00

% Realized

136.31

100.00

106.31

% Realized

533.38

0.00

77.03

360.77

107.38

107.39

57171 Utiiitis - Na1us! Gas 80000.00 0.00 80 003,03 59,117,Q3 10 582.97 85.77

57173 USISsa - /.‘sla- 73 COO 00 0.00 70.000,00 83 151.36 (13.19’,. 38 119 27

5993 Direr Opere1ng Costs ‘69,800.00 (1 173 0 165.607.00 153 573.93 12.03307 9273

57000 Totals 420,711.00 (279,00) 420,432.00 407,247.0 1 13,164.99 00,36

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YT0 Balance % Realized
50300 SolS’cs & srr,-res 7oo Oso.o-: 62 572.00 552.70000 13175554 701.94005 17,55

55320 Eoo:’rst & 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.17799 (11.177.99) 000

58259 0it’r Css5a Porr’nasss 8r3 COO 74.503 90. 19 5’155 155 218.13 1 1.25

58000 Totals 964,727.00 62.872,00 1,027,599.00 101,660.41 845.900,59 1 7.67

9001 Totals 2.137,516,00 62.872,00 2,302,706,00 1,296,725.43 1.005,980.52 56.31

50000 Expenditures Totals 2.187,51 6.00 62.872,00 2,302,706.00 1.296.725,43 1.005,980.52 56.31

60000 Other Financ)ng Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjtistrnerts Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

61100 Trans’srs In 10,000.00 531030,1 63 473.03 193 775.00 (130 312 03j 35534

61230 Trsns0ers DLII 0.00 11,77300) (41.773 C’S1 (172 090.00) 130 312010 411.92

61000 Totals 10,000.00 11,685,00 21.685,00 21,685.00 0.00 100,00

0001 Totals 1 0,000.00 11.605,00 21,685.03 21,685.00 0.00 1 00,00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals 10.000,00 1 1,685.00 21.685,00 21,685,00 0.00 100.00

10100 Cash Assets

10 01 Unreslriclsd Cash

10103 In. ;ss:rne-nts

12000 Receivables

12:01 Recessbtes

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21900 Payables

21C1 Payabies

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

.1.524 53200 000 1.821 682 DC’ 4.824 592503

t93541200 0.00 1.235412,00 1.035- 44

10100 Totals 6.760.094,00 0.00 6,760,094,00 6,760,094,64

Ori9 nai Ad1 satires Is Adj us ted YTO

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 6.760,094.00 0.00 6.760,094,00 6,760,094.64

10000 Assets Totals 6.760 094.00 0,00 6,760,094,00 6,760.094.64

Original Adjustments

0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Adjusted YTD

0,00 249.3359

0.00 249,378.59

0.00 249,373.59

0.00 249,378.59

Batance

(319 373 59

(240.3 70.59)

(249.37 0.59)

(249.3 78.59)

% Realized

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

44000 Charges tar Services

44230 Util.ty Ss’—,ice Fees

11390 Other C’rarr,su Ic’ Sent cas

40000 Miscellaneous Revenues

16930 Interest I tC0’fl

40060 Re otrorse” s’ts, Re’urcs

48900 Osostuveco s - Other

50000 Expenditures

6002 Gas Utility!Authority

Original Ad) ustrne nis Ad) us ted YTD

5,022,000.00 0.00 5.022.000.00 5.338 021.50

1 000.00 0,00 1 00000 1.00000

43600 Totals 5.023.000,00 0.00 5.023,000,00 5.339.921.58

Original Adjsstments Adjusted YTD

1327300 0.00 13273012 08.0 350

0.00 0.00 0.00 3.770 53

8000.00 0.00 8000.00 6 18203

48000 Totals 21,273.00 0.00 21.273,00 76,746,55

0001 Totals 5.044,273.00 0,00 5,043,273.00 5.416.668.13

40000 Revenues Totals 5.044,273.00 0.00 5.044,273,00 5,416 603,13



51090 Salary 0 Wages (FTE required) Original Aduslments Adjusted YTO Balance 7, Realized

51020 Sasncs .Fu2-Time Pos1.cns 43’ 332 CO 000 .131 392CC 290.71897 14967303 67.39

5060 Salaries - Ojn5inie 22 000.00 0.00 20.000,99 8 238 57 1 1,78L’13 4)19

519:0 Salaries - 016cr V/aass 2 750.00 0.00 2.750,00 0.00 2 750.60 0.00

51000 Totals 454142,00 0.00 454,142.00 293.957,01 155.184,40 65.83

52000 Empioyee BeneSls Original Ad’Jstmsnts Ad1usad YTD Balance % Realized

52010 FIOA- R53.Sar 23157.00 0.00 28,177Z: 17.4:7 19 14.74931 61.62

722’ 1 PICA - ‘‘cc ce’s 6507.00 0.03 6.587,03 .1 07.3.23 3,5r7,97 61.82

52020 P,s:’re-ccc 41 032.00 0.09 41.039,02 27.1.17.97 13 820.73 66.15

52021 Re) rue HesOS Cere 8 524.02 0.00 0.521,00 5,685.66 2.638,31 66.70

52930 HeaSh end leo cal Pre’n0ms 55 866.00 0.00 55.666,92 13 654 34 1221 1.66 78,14

52050 GenIe1 Vec’e”cs Precoor’rs 69300 0.00 1693.00 224 50 462 72 33

52080 visIon Vs’ecc %‘e9caI R’si4jrrs 326 c: 0.00 356.00 218.60 87.3 7)44

52090 Unemnio’,n’s:’t Coc,cesa0sc 1,510.00 0,00 1.56090 693.79 86621 6.25

52109 Corkers Com,pensal on Prec’. crc 23 570.06 0.00 23.50009 12 65 .13 10,018,87 5396

52110 5”,orkers’ Corcpensa: on Emp)o7e’s Fee 120,00 0.00 120.00 76 26 41,50 65.17

52000 Totals 107,291.00 0.00 167,291.00 112,802.37 54,429.63 67.40

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

53139 Trees) - Eclo’o9ees 2,00000 0.00 2 000.06 322.00 1 .676.06 16.10

53900 Totals 2,000.00 0.00 2,690.09’ 322.00 1 678.00 16.10

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

54310 k’a:n1enace & Repn’rs - B.iilding:S:rocioe li:.02000 0.00 10.000,00 134 75 9 865.25 1.35

54036 Ic’aniensrce & Reps rs - Grounds Road-ia’s 20,030.00 0.00 20.000,00 0.00 29,000.90 0.00

51712’ Ice n:enencs & Repars - ‘Jeb’cles 20 000.90 0.00 29 000,09 12 797.22 7.202 78 63.99

54350 Ic’s na-.rc & Repa r- Fsrci’,ure!5 H ,ea’Oco’rn’sn: 6 060.00 0,00 6,000.09 6 152.01 152 61) 1 72.54

54333 013cr Ms nenarre 10.090,00 0.00 1 13.030,60 50,653.27 50 313,73 5421

5.1300 Totals 166,000.00 0.00 166,000.00 70,734,85 07,205.15 47,43

55000 Contractual Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

55020 Coctracl - Attome3 Fees 2 000.90 0.00 2000.00 0.00 2 000.00 0.00

55030 Contrac: - Professi’rra) Ssrc’ces 55 090.00 0.00 55.090,69 12.t9Sc’7 12.26653 76.72

55800 Totals 57,000.00 0.00 57,000.80 42.193,47 14.856,53 74.02

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Actjusted YTD Balance % Realized

59020 Sscpl’ss - General OSIce 460306 0.90 000.00 2 560.42 .139 5.3

56010 Sc’oples - Furnitsre/Fix:ures.Eqc’pme-: ‘7cc-Cnn al 4.000,00 0.00 4.009,04 3.006,57 593,43 75,16

50350 Sopolles - Jsnlo6aCMa’ntenance 2 800.06 9.00 2 860.06 6.921,29 14 12’,29 247,19

56000 Supplies - Safeij 7 CC’S CO 0.00 7,000.0’) 1 445 67 5 554 33 29.65

58110 Soculies - Ln,torrcs.’0rn 1350000 CO’S 3 516.00 5 256.69 8 231.31 35.03

55120 Suopiss - ‘/en’cie PIe) 1507600 0.00 15.000,00’ 15.32206 ‘320 06) 102.19

50299 Scocles - D’nsr 1 560.00 6.00 500 64 0.00 509.00 O.C0-

56000 Totals 47,500.00 0.00 47,800.00 34,531,70 13,288.30 72.24

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

57350 Emplo’,se T’arnina 3.500,09 360.00 3 860,09 3.053 03 6,37 99.83

57373 (nsjrsrice - Gearca’ Liecilir>’ Procaine 80 009 ‘10 j341,02) 7064060 02 722.14 5 919,6a 72.11

5777Q Pcs:ace 3216.00 6.0’] 3 210.00 545.67 2 653.33 1 7,02

57090 Prinonc psb:is-lnc’o3’.’s-l s-re 2 701 72 0.09 2 0’30.0’3 780.15 1 219.85 32.01

57130 Rail o’ Eqs cms:rr ‘.ta;r,s’o’ 5)0.00 0.09 530.06 0.00 500.06 0.09

57150 Su’ouoripliors & Dries 1509.00 6.00 1 50900 1.125,22 371.78 75.21

57160 Telscorim,,nicalicrrs 750’3,90 0,00 7.500,00 5 623.75 2 471,25 67.05

57170 ul:l’t:es - Elec7ici’ly 0.00 0.00 0 CC 361.63 (361.63) 0,00

5771 Util,ties - Nalu’a! Gas 0.00 6.06 0.00 1.401 72 1 15’ .72’ 0,06

57173 UtiLCes -‘kale’ 1 590,00 0,60 1.500,00 224.13 2758° ‘1.94

5C599 Okrel Qneraticg ConIc 4.765 174 06 0.00 4 075 100,0:0 3,177 318.30 865 731 70 76.19

57000 Totals 4,164,800.00 0.00 4.164.880,00 3,255,386,34 909,433.66 78.16



53200 Transit Enterprise
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

40000 Revenues

Original Adjustments

67.361.0O 0.66

10100 Totals 67,594.00 0.00

Original Ad1ustments

0.00 0 70

12000 Totals o.oe 0.00

0601 Totals 67,594.00 0.00

iooeo Assets Totals 67,594.Oe 0.00

47000 Totals

0001 Totals

40000 Revenues Totals

Balance 51, Realized

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

Batance ‘/, Realized

34 513 61; 0CC

(34 50.61) 0.00

(34 513.61i 151.07

(34.51 0.611 151.07

Balance % Realized

0.00 0.60

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

50000 Expenditures

7002 City Bus

58000 Capital Purchases

57310 B’.siS -‘cs &

50020 Eouipncesl & Machinery

50040 lcfras:-uc;s’e

56346 Vehicles

53229 Other Sass) Ps’c.aazs

Original Adjustmzr)s Adjusted

03063.00 0.00 25.060 03

131 500.00 0.00 131.530,00

313 000.00 0.00 6.10 000.00

40000.00 0.00 43.000 00

50106600 0.00 501.000.0.

50600 Totals 1,403,500,09 0.00 1.400,500.60

6002 Totals 6.459533.00 0.60 6,459.533.60

50000 Expenditures Totals 6.459.533.00 0.60 6,459,533.60

YTD

47.73014

6.939 z0

33.6 50’ .03

33923.06

32553.09

161,300.44

3.934 403.71

3.93 4,4 69 .71

60000 Other Financing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers

61100 Trace’ere V

6l200Tra’s’s-sO’jt

Balance

37. 2c 1. 82

12152652

606 319,11

6377.00

1.230,999.56

2.a75 624.29

2.47 5, 0 04.29

Balance

0.00

0.00’

0.00

0.00

0.00

% Realized

0’) a

5.25

3,26

04.00

7.85

11.53

01.63

61.63

‘I, Reahzed

130.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Original Ad)’ssimsr)s Ad1usted YTO

650000.00 0.00 650 063.00 650.C0.00

(l.162,713.0C 0.03 (t.r62 71033: (1

61000 Totals 1512,740.02)

0001 Totals (312.740,00)

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals (512,740,00)

0.00 (512.740.00)

0.00 (512.740.001

0.00 (512.740.001

10100 Cash Assets

00l Un’es)r;c)yl Cash

12000 Receivables

‘2361 Racu abes

21000 Payables

21001 Ea’,abs

(51 2.7 40.0 01

(5 12.740.00)

(512,740,001

YT 0

67,534.00

67,593,0 0

YTO

315391

34.510 .6 1

102.1 12.61

102,112.61

YTD

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

YTD

8 35 25

5,760.00

14,015.25

YTD

933 53

933.53

YTD

11713319

117,453.18

132.401,87

132.401,97

Adj us ted

6 7. 5 9t, 00

67,594.00

Adjusted

0.00’

0.00

67.594,00

67,594.00

Adjusted

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Adjusted

1300300

5 760.00

55,700.00

Actj usted

0.00

0.00

Ad1 us ted

277,683.00

277,683, 00

293,383.00

293,383.00

Original Adjustments

0,00 0 00

21000 Totals 0.00 0,00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00

20000 Liabilities Totals 0.00 0.00

0001 No Department

44000 Charges for Services Original Adjustments

L1’70 Pclic Trz-’sico”:a:c’ Fees 10’ 000.00 000’

41 90 Rental Fees 5.700,03 0.00

44000 Totals 15,700.00 0,00

48000 Miscellaneous Revenues Original Adjustments

0.00 000

48000 Totals 0.00 0.00

47300 Intergovernmental Grants (OiaiributionSl Original Adjustments

Federal - O:ne’ 277 633 00 000

277,683.00 0.00

293,383 00 0.60

293,383.00 0.00

Balance % Realized

53’5

0.00 1 20.03

1,694,75 89.27

Balance 0/, Realized

933 53t 0.00

(933.53) 0.60

Balance % Realized

130 22281 12 30

160.229.81 42.30

160,981.03 45,13

190.901,03 45.13

51060 Salary & 9’Iages IFTE required)

51220 Salahes -Full-Tirre Pc’s’l’ons

Original Adjustments

100,007.00 0,01:’

Adjusted YTD Balance 1’, Realized

190.000,00 ‘04 33325 1064175 9.133



51998 Totals 190.000,00 0.00 190,000.00 179,338.25 10.601.75 94.39

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance o/ Realized

52010 FICA - Regular 1 1702.00 0.00 1 1,700.00 13 360 26 .113 71 88.00

52011 RCA - tIed cars 2755.00 0.00 2 755.00 2.42.1.43 330.57 88.00

52020 Rel.remml 15 ll5 00 0.00 18.145,00 17.107,24 1037.76 94.20

5202i Recree hiaell.n Care 0’2 0.00 0.073 00 3 532.55 .19045 87.35

52:3:: lnes’0 and Medics: Prsnnicms 32.23200 0.00 32.23000 3,8O7 60 7.422,10 81.05

52350 Denisi lrs’yance Pren,:urrs 1 295.00 0.00 1 225.20 054.29 210.71 83.73

52050 V:u’cr Insurance i,led’ce’ Prenrrums 13500 0.00 135.00 112 92 22.06 63.6.1

52000 Uneciplcmenl Cur-luensu0cr 1,500.00 0.00 1.500.00 533,44 060.56 3550

52100 Wu3urs’ Comceeee:.cn Prerlunr 800000 0.00 8 000.00 3,400.03 0.59997 2.50

52113 Wckurs Cuspcrssl’on En-pays-s Fee 125.00 0.00 125.00 50.80 6520 47 01

52000 Totals 87,030.00 0.00 87,038.00 70,470.59 16.559,41 80.97

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance °A Restized

53030 Tie rd - Ecrrtsyeee 5 000.00 0.00 5.000,00 1 303.60 3 090,40 25.07

53000 Totals 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,303.60 3,696.40 26.07

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

51310 llun:enurce 0 Rape re - Bu’ding1SV.,cic’e 650000 0.00 6,500.00 1 233.02 525530 1500

53040 %‘u’c:c’-e-e 0 Runu rs - ‘/ehcies 10,000.03 0.00 10.000,00 7.019,59 2 030’.1 72.20

54052’ 1,5 nc’s” :c & Racer - Ferni:ure/Fixi. r55 6qr1cc’u’’ 1 .500.00 0.00 1.500,00 0.30 1,530.30 0.00

54000 Totals 18,000.00 0,00 19,000.00 9,153.61 8.846,39 50.95

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 50 Realized

50020 Suppen - Oenerul Olice 752.00 0.00 750.00 255 24 021,65 31,45

50031 Suppi as -
Purni1’e/Fielures,Equipmel ‘iic.Cun’ieil 00050 550.00 1.05000 1 01 6.33 33 07 06.70

50050 Sunpi’ee -Jani:oe’:0Ie’ntnnence 000.00 0.00 500.00 530.95 (33.05l 106.19

56090 Supplies - Safety 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.27 (6.27) 103,4

54 10 Scopes - Unilsrrnn Ones 1.300,00 1550 00) 750.00 1 090.15 :311 15) i.cS 35

56120 Scoofee -‘/elr:ce Fuel 17.000 00 0.00 17.000,00 14.71564 2,204.30 86.50

56000 Totals 20,250.00 0,00 20,250,00 17,817,69 2,432.32 87.99

57000 Operating Costs Original Adjustnrents Adjusted YTO Balance 50 Realized

57050 Erplo’. en TruSting 1.000 00 0.00 1.50’ij.OO 549 00 051 .00 36,60

57070 Insurance- Gene-a: Lieo’tcu Fruuedy 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,07d,66 11.070.60) 0,00

5’060 Poulege 100,00 0.00 10000 27,72 7220 27.72

57090 Printirg Fubtiebing’Aduertising 1 100.00 0.00 1,1 00.00 10052 930,47 9.00

5130 Renr of Eqc’pmeno’\lachinenj 75000 0,00 750.00 1 .0’4.2’ (204.24) 1 35.23

57150 Subsoriplicrs 6 Oees 20000 200,00 400.00 400.00 000 100.00

5’60 Teencrrnrcnical:cne 350020 0.00 350007 2 20 55 1.25345 6419

57170 Util lies - Eec:c:3 1.230,00 0.00 3.200,00 0.00 3 202.00 0.00

57171 110 Lee - lena’ Ccc 1 200,00 0.00 1,290,00 0,00 1 211 11 0.00

57173 U:’ttEes - ijV’e 1 200.00 0.00 1.200,00 0.00 1 20000 0,00

57990 Other Operatirg Caste 11.43000 0.00 9,200.00 4 076 00 5,323.34 44.31

57000 Totals 22,1 90,00 200.00 22,1 50.00 1 2,500,35 9,949,65 56.43

58000 Capitel Purchases Otigisel Ad1uslments Adjusted YTO Balance 03 Realized

50000 Lease P.soi-eue 750 00 0.00 753.04 0.00 751 00 0.00

500700 eStc’eu 20 000.07 0.00 20 000.00 0.00 20 000.00 0.00

58600 Totals 29,750,00 0.00 20,750,60 0.00 20,750,00 0,00

7002 Totals 363,185.00 209,00 363,188,00 290.592,05 72,799.92 80.01

50000 Bependiteres Totals 363.199,00 200,00 363,188,00 290,592,08 72,795.92 80.01

60000 Other Fjnancing Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO Balance 50 Realized

01100 Trunefers Ic 75 000.00 0.00 75 000.00 75 000,00 0.00 100.00

61000 Totals 75,009.00 0.00 75,000,00 75,000,06 0.00 1 00.00



0061 Totals 75,000.00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals 75,000.00

69900 Other nterna! Service
10000 Assets

0,00 75,000.00 75,000.00

0.00 75,000,00 75,000.00

0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00

0001 No Department

21000 Payables

211331 Pa,ahles

21000 Totals

0001 Totals

20000 Liabilities Totals

Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

Balance

C .00

0.00

0,00

0.00

% Realized

100.00

0.0’]

100.00

59 Reahzed

0.CC,

0.00

100.00

100.00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

52010 FICA - Rao,jIa

52011 FICA -

52020 Ret.remeel

Balance

(1 31.1 85

(20.666.09)

(21.980.95)

(21.980.95)

(21,900.95)

Balance

,Do.uDo ,,5

(1 952.06)

1.320,00

165,923.07

Balance

13 009 56

3 055 51

19 651.29

3 593 .14

17.27665)

)174.16i

425.33

2 473.20

2.55925

Of 0.5

37,394.86

Balance

1,658.00

1,658.00

Balance

6 ‘9.05

59 Realized

1.5766

0.00

1.565,40

1,565.40

1. 56 5. 40

59 Realized

82.63

125.09

0.00

82.97

% Realized

78 23

7821

78.55

80.75

66.65

4 93

69.89

75.88

87.56

% Realized

33.85

33.63

59 Realized

34 52

10106 Cash Assets

13101 Un’estrcted Cash

10102 Reairicied Cash

12000 Receivables

I 2001 Reoer,ables

20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

t.165,i]6.CC 0.00 1.165,106.00 1.165.136.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10100 Totals 1,165.1 06.00 0.00 1.165,106.00 1,165,106,00

Original Ad) U stments Adj us ted YTO

0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00

12000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 1,165,106.00 0.00 1,165,106.00 1.165,106.00

10000 Assets Totals 1.165.106.00 0.00 1,165,106.00 1.163.106.00

Original Adjuslmnnts Adjusted YTO Balance 59 Realized

000 0,00 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.03

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

46000 Miscellsnoous Revenues Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

1393’) Inle’est Income 1.500,00 000 1,500 00 2 61 4.66

46060 Ra1iioursements,’Reuris 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.606,29

46000 Totals 1.500,00 0.00 1,500.00 23,430.95

0001 Totals 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 23,430.95

40000 Revenues Totals 1.500,00 0,00 1,500.00 23,400.95

50000 Expenditures

2015 Internal Services

51000 Salary & Wages (FTE required) Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO

51220 Sa:ares - F,ill-Tire Pos.Iic’ns 963691,00 (1.70000) 958,991.00 79213537

51060 Sala,es - O’ieCe 2,000.00 5 550 00 7.550,00 5 5’ 2.06

51200 Ss!ar)es - O1he Ciaces 3 852.00 0.00 0,00 0,00

51000 Totals 966,541.00 3,850.00 960,541.00 801,917.93

52000 Employee Benefits Original Adjustments Adjusted YTO

59823.00 0.00 59.893,00 16 6.33,44

11 020.00 0.00 14020.00 10 954

91 78.00 0.00 91.716,00’ 72,094.71

52021 Re: rae Health Ca’e 13 627.00 000 18 697.00 15 058.56

52533 Hea!:7 ed ‘.‘ecr Prar:ums 95 312,00 0.00 95,32.c’0 173313,65

52250 De’rls! lnaa’ance Pre ‘-‘a 5 235,00 0,00 5 285,00 545913

52060 Vts cc Insurance Sisdicel Premija’S 1 277.00 000 1 277.00 851.17

52090 Unemtjicyr-len Ccn:casat,c 4 52200 0.00 4 500.00 2 021.30

52100 9Vo’Oers’ Compenaa: cc Pre,m’crr 650000 000 8 500.00 5.9372

521103 c’,e’s’ Cccrpecss17n En-p’o’,e-’s Fee 220.00 0.00 232.02 212,47

52000 Totals 306.540,00 0.00 300,540.00 263,145.14

53000 Travel Costs Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

53030 Trasel - EmpioSees 2 500,00 0.00 2.500,0’] 812.00

53000 Totals 2,500.00 0.00 2.500,00 842.00

54000 Purchased Property Services Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD

51010 M n:eflaice & Reps rs - Buiidinn:Strsc’e 000.00 0.00 000 00 3 330.95



79900 Other Trust & Agency
10000 Assets

0001 No Department

Original Adjustments

000 000

10100 Tctals 0.00 0.00

Original Adjustments

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

YTD Balance Realized

036 0.00 0.60

0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjusted YTO Balance % Realized

000 63 759,21 163 739.21) 000

0.00 63,739.21 (63.709.21) 0.00

0.00 63.789,21 (63.789.21) 0.00

0.00 63.739,21 63.739.21) 0.00

54940 nIena’ce & Rena rs - ‘/hE1’Cs 1000.00 250.00’ 1.250 CO 1.1 33.03

5452 9’s ‘‘ a Repar - Fumi:sre’FxlJrel’Equ!Drlunt 327.1 :1.00 23000.00 330 100.00 35300.9I (3740.91) 1)1.07

54000 Totals 332,100,00 23230.00 355.330,00 358,309.89 (3.039.89) 100.96

55000 Contractual Seniices Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

55030 Ccnire:1 - Pr:!szs :‘u Se” las 53000.33’ 0.00 50000.30 15 93661 31,013 32

55000 Totals 50.000,00 0.00 50.000,00 1 5,056.61 34,043.39 31.91

56000 Supplies Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance “7, Realized

58120 Sucpeu - Genera! 0h’oe 17,500.00 0.00 1750000 12 177.10 5322,90 69,53

56030 Suop! us - PsI’S Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 297,77 2)2.20 59.55

51940 Supples - Furnituru’7 <‘u’ E)’Jip<ret iNunCun Ia!) 350900 0.00 3 500.00 5144.74 ( I 741,73< 1439)

56050 Supp us. Ja”u:m alt’s n:era’ce ,07500 0.00 1,875,33 34343 520.54 71.01

58:90’ Sunp)es - Sa!et so:.:: 0,00 1.59306 1.75572 1205 721

55120 S.,p!:ss - Veh.c!e Fiat 6.50000 0.00 653000 3 i37.42 3 032.56 53,34

56999 Suns) Cu - Other 0.293,00 0.00 9 230,00 12.611,92 3 411,99) 1 37,09

50000 Totals 40.575,00 0.00 40,575,00 36.031,24 3.743,76 90.77

57090 Operatins Costs Original Adjuslments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

57050 Emntc;es Trsiin 2 000.00 0.00 2.000 0’) 230.00 1,72)00

57080 Pcstace 6’3,200,06 0.00 80.20000 54 43713 5,372 52 91.08

57020 Prinlin9 Pu5!iuhing’Adjedisiflg 753.00’ 0.00 750,00 76,72 673.28 1023

57130 Rental Eqr. sireeU\tanbinecj 6 900.00 0.00 6.900,00 5671.20 1,020.72 8570

57150 Suoso-m:i:ns A Dues 6)030 6.00 60030 57601 24 DO 9303

57160 Te1soun’ì’s’sa!cna 10.5)0.00 0.00 10.309,60 19025.79 4742! 9549

5’’70 UhIties - Eec<nci:y 12,003.00 1 371.00 29 371 03 32 940.67 (8 577 67) 121.. 24

57171 Uiil<lies - Na:ua’ Gas 12.000,00 0.00 12060.04 5 050.14 6 949.86 42:5

57173 Util’lies - “atm 12 000.00 12.000,00 2 003.30 17 113.09 6 856.91 71.3

57499 Otrer Ope’auna Ccc’s 2.050.0G (12.30: Q4 12,050.00 5.124 76 6 92324 2 55

57000 Totals 141,00’3,00 14,371.00 155,371,00 131,925.93 23,445.07 84.91

58000 Capital Purchases Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

58010 Ba ld<’s & S:rImJIS 110.00000 202 379.00 372379.00 270 431.09 101943 91 72.62

58120 Ecipmeni A !.!so’Sner. 000,03 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,00Q,QQ 0.30

58660 Leane P..r:[ase 0,00 0.00 0,00 1 282.31 (1 282.3 11 0,30

58000 Totals 113,000,00 262,379,00 370,379.00 271,712,40 104.666,60 72,19

2015 Totals 1.947,256,00 303,850.00 2,247,256,00 1.090,721,14 367.034,86 03,69

50000 Expenditures ‘Totals 1.947,256.00 303,850,00 2.247,256,00 1,890,721,11 367,834,66 83,69

60000 Other F)nanc)ng Sources

0001 No Department

61000 Transfers Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

61100 Trsna’srs In 1.900.097,03’ 0.00 1,090 597.00 1,803 897,00 0.00 130.00

3120 Transiers Oil (195 CCI Co 0.06 (19500004) (195000 CD) GOD 10040

61000 Totals 1,605,897.00 0.00 1.605.897.00 1.605,837.60 0,90 1 00.00

0001 Totals 1.605,857,00 0,00 1.605,897.00 1.605,897.00 0.00 1 00.00

60000 Other Financing Sources Totals 1,605,897,00 0.00 1.605,897,00 1.605,897.00 0.00 100,00

10100 Cash Assels

10132 Restrictel Cam

12000 Receivables

12)01 Racevables

Adjusted

0.00

0,00

12000 Totals

0001 Totals

19000 Assets Totals



20000 Liabilities

0001 No Department

21000 Payables Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

21001 Paab1as 0,00 CCC 0.00 0.00 0.00 COO

21000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20000 Liabilities Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40000 Revenues

0001 No Department

40000 Miscellaneous Revenees Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

a53 10 Co’dr oLt.Drs Dora,or.s COO 0.06 0.06 6.00 0.00 0.06

scet!arecus - O:nsr 0.00 0.66 0.60 0.0.0 0.00 0.00

46000 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0001 Totals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40000 Revenues Totals 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ALL FUNDS Original Adjustments Adjusted YTD Balance % Realized

10060 Assets 32.250,696.42 2.096,83 32.252,793.25 34.813.194.82 (2.500.401.57) 107.94

20000 Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 993,293.67 (993.293.67 0.00

40000 Revenues 43,633,555.00 4.438.109.00 49,050.476,00 46,338,936.58 2.71 1.539,42 94.47

50000 Bxpenditures 50,660.893,00 4.866,278,00 56.345,547.00 42.783,61 3.97 13.701.478.03 75.93

60000 Other Financing Sources 0.00 (12.000 00) 0.00 20,597,62 (20 597.82) 0.00



Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE 081712019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 08I1412019

ITEMITOPIC: Resolution No. 19-40 Final Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Submission to
DFA

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of Resolution No. 19-40
to adoptthe Final FY2019-2020 Budgetforsubmission to DFA Local Government
Division.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: The City of Las Vegas is required to develop, approve
and adopt a 2019-2020 Final Budget for submission to DFA Local Government Division.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution No. 19-40 to adopt the Final
Budget for FY 2019-2020 as per DFA requirements.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

//La /4[7(
SUBMITTER’S SIGjJATURE

REVI WED AND APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURU LE-GIRON TANA VEGA, INTERIM
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

Nk
ANN MARIE GALLEGó,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES
& CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MUNICIPALITY OF CITY OF LAS VEGAS

RESOLUTION NO. 19-40
20 19-2020 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION

WHEREAS, the Governing Body in and for the Municipality of the City of Las Vegas,
State of New Mexico has developed a Final Budget for fiscal year 20 19-2020 and

WHEREAS. said budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation
with all department users, department supervisors, City Administration and elected
officials, and

WHEREAS, the official meeting for the review of said documents was posted publicly
on August 11, 2019 in compliance with the State Open Meetings Act. and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this governing body that the Final Budget
meets the requirements as currently determined for fiscal year 20 19-2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Governing Body of the
Municipality of the City of Las Vegas. State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget
hereinabove described and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

RESOLVED: In session this 14th day of August, 2019.

MLNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY
LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO

TONITA GURULE-GIRON. MAYOR

ATTEST:

CASANDRA FRESQUEZ, CITY CLERK (SEAL)

APPROVED FOR LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

ESTHER GARD1JNO MONTOYA, CITY ATTORNEY



Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE: 08/07/19 DEPT: Utilities MEETING DATE: 08/14/19

ITEMITOPIC: American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
(AFSCME) Local 2851 Agreement.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval I Disapproval of the American
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME) Local 2851
Agreement.

BACKGROUNDIRATIONALE: AFSCME Management Team/Union and the City of Las
Vegas entered into contract negotiations with AFSCME for purposes of negotiating a
new contract. The American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
Local 2851 has ratified and approved the collective bargaining agreement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the AFSCME Local 2851 Agreement.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

REVIWD AND APPRQVED BY:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON TANA VEGA, INTERIM
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

zz
ANN MARIE GALLEOS,
INTERIM CITY MANAGER

ESTHER GARDUNO-MONTOYA,
CITY ATTORNEY
(ALL RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES
& CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)

PURCHASING AGENT
(FOR BIDIRFP AWARD)



AFSCME

Agreement / ContraL
No...

City of Las Vegas
Date

American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees

WK I*NE NEW rExics KRPPJN
www.afscmeI8.org

“Working together to make it better!”

AFSCME LOCAL 2851
and

The City of Las Vegas

December a , 2018 through June 30, 2021



ARTICLE 1. PREAMBLE .2
ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION 2
ARTICLE 3. PRIVATIZATION AND CONTRACTING OUT 2,3
ARTICLE 4. UNION DUES AND DEDUCTIONS 3.4
ARTICLE 5. UNION RICI-ITS 4
ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 4,5
ARTICLE 7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT S
ARTICLE8. SENIORITY 5
ARTICLE 9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION 5,6
ARTICLE 9-I.COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 6,7
ARTICLE 10. GRIEVANCE, APPEAL, AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE 7,8
ARTICLE 11. CALL-IN COMPENSATION 8,9
ARTICLE 12, ON-CALL ASSIGNMENTS 9
ARTICLE 13. REST PERIOD 9
ARTICLE 14. LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS 9.10
ARTICLE 15. SAFETY 10
ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AIDS 10
ARTICLE 17. PERSONNEL RECORDS 10,11
ARTICLE 18. VACANCIES 11
ARTICLE 19. LEAVES 11,12
ARTICLE 20. HOLIDAYS 12
ARTICLE 21. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY 12,
ARTICLE 22. FURLOUGH, LAYOFF, AND RECALL 12,13
ARTICLE 23. SCHEDULING WORK AND LUNCI-I I3REAKS 13
ARTICLE 24. OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME 13,14
ARTICLE 25. TRAINING AND EDUCATION 14
ARTICLE 26. CITYWIDE SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE 14.15
ARTICLE 27. EMPLOYEE PARKING 15
ARTIcLE 28. MILEAGE AND PER DIEM 15
ARTICLE 29. .DWIJDUI - DRUG AND ALCOHOL ISSUES 15,16
ARTICLE 30.CLASSTFICATION 16
ARTICLE 31. STATE CERTIFICATION 16
ARTICLE 32. RESIGNATION 17
ARTICLE 33. NEGOTIATING PROCEDURE 17
ARTICLE 34. NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION 17
ARTICLE 35. BENEFITS 17
ARTICLE 36. INCREMENT PAY/LONGEVITY 17
ARTICLE 37. COMPENSATION 17
ARTICLE 38. CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17,18
ARTICLE 39.WHOLE AGREEMENT 18
ARTICLE 40. GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE 18
ARTICLE 41. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 18,19
ARTICLE 42. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES AND ATTEST 19



ARTICLE 1. PREAMBLE

A. The general purpose of this agreement is to provide for orderly and constructive
employee relations in the public interest, in the interest of all employees herein
covered, and in the interest of the City; to maintain harmony, cooperation and
understanding between the Employer and the employees in the Bargaining Unit; to
afford protection of the rights and privileges of Bargaining Unit employees and the
Employer; and to ensure the continued delivery of services to the citizens of Las
Vegas.

B. The City. the Union, and its members agree that a sincere effort will be made to
administer and abide by this agreement in accordance with the negotiated intent
terms and provisions for the purpose of maintaining sound labor management
relations and consistency with the union’s status as exclusive bargaining
representative of all employees in the bargaining unit.

ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION

A. This Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) has been made and
entered into by and between the City of Las Vegas, a municipal corporation
(hereinafter referred to as the “Employer” or the City”) and Local 2851 of the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Council 18.
AFL-CIO, representative of the City of Las Vegas’ Blue and White Collar
employees, (hereinafter referred to as the “Union”).

B. Chapter 48. Labor Management Relation of the city of Las Vegas’ Code was
enacted “to guarantee employees the right to organize and bargain collectively with
their employer, to protect the rights of the employer and to promote harmonious
and cooperative relationships between the employer and the employees; and to
acknowledge the rights of citizens to the orderly and uninterrupted delivery of
services.”

C. This Union is recognized as the exclusive representative for all regular full time
city employees regarding all matters pertaining to wages, hours, working
conditions, and conditions of employment in the classifications identified in
Appendix A and Appendix B of this Agreement.

D. The appropriate bargaining unit shall not include probationary, supervisory.
managerial, or confidential employees.

ARTICLE 3. PRIVATIZATION AND CONTRACTING OUT

A. The City agrees that prior to privatizing or contracting out bargaining unit positions,
the Union will be allowed to submit input in writing no later than ten (10) working
days after the notice from the City. Such written notice shall he presented to the
City Manager with a copy delivered to the Human Resources Department. A
written response shall be given to the Union no later than ten (10) working days
after the receipt.



t

B. The City agrees that it will notify the Union of any staffing changes that will result
in the loss of full time equivalent bargaining unit positions prior to removing those
poskions from the table of organization.

ARtICLE 4. UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

Section 1. Payroll Deduction
A. The Employer shall make employee payroll deductions each pay period for:

1. Union membership dues
B. All money deducted from wages under this Article shall be remitted to the Union

via the Secretary-Treasurer promptly after the pay day covering the pay period
deduction.

C. Payroll deduction authorizations for Union membership dues in the possession of
the Employer on the effective date of this Agreement will be honored. The
Employer will honor individual payroll deduction authorization forms received
after the effective date of the Agreement. The Employer will begin the deduction
promptly but in no event, later than one pay period after receipt of the payroll
deduction authorization form from the employee or Union.

D. The duty of the Employer to honor payroll deduction authorizations shall continue
until the expiration of this Agreement or until otherwise approved by the Union and
notification in writing has been given to the employer by a duly authorized officer.

Section 2. Dues Termination and Reimbursement
A. Dues deductions may be terminated at the written request of the employee to the

Employer and the Union. The revocation form shall be submitted only between
November 1, and November 30, of each year to the Personnel Department and the
Union for processing.

B. The Employer shall immediately terminate dues deductions when an employee is
transferred out of the bargaining unit or is separated from the City. In the event
that dues deductions are to be terminated the Employer shall notify the Union in
writing the pay period the termination is effective. Notification shall include the
names of the employees whose deductions are being terminated, whether they are
dues members and the reason for termination.

C. If in the event a reimbursement is owed to an employee due to a transfer out of the
bargaining unit, the employee shall inform the Secretary-Treasurer, in writing, no
later than thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of the transfer, and
provide support documentation indicating the pay periods, amount, and reason for
the reimbursement.

Section 3. Dues Amounts
A. In accordance with the AFSCME Constitution, per capita tax payments increase

every year; therefore dues and fair share deductions are increased accordingly.
Beginning the last pay period in December of each calendar year for the duration
of this Agreement, the dues/fair share deductions shall increase by an amount to be
set forth in writing by the Union to the Employer from a duly authorized officer.

3



B. The increase(s) shall take effect the last pay period in December for the following
year.

C. If an employee has insufficient earnings for the pay period, no payroll deductions
will be made for that employee for that pay period.

D. The Union shall indemnify and hold the Employer harmless for any employee
claims involving deductions under this article.

ARTICLE 5. UNION RIGHTS

A. The Union has the right to elect and/or appoint its Union staff, officials. and
stewards.
1. The Union President must provide the City Management Team a list

by July l of each year and within five (5) days of any changes along
with their contact information and scope of authority and only the people
on the list will be recognized as union officers, stewards and
trustees.

B. The Union officials and stewards may engage in activities and conduct business
regarding the negotiations and administration of this Agreement Such activities
will not interfere with the employee’s work and shall not be performed during
employee’s work time except in such circuinstanc’es to permit the employee to
contact a Union steward or official, time not to exceed five (5) minutes. Union
officers/stewards shall be allowed reasonable access and time at the vorksites to
update bargaining unit employees on Union issues.

C. The employer will provide the space, and the Union will provide the bulletin board
to he used for Union official business and notices. The bulletin board shall not be
used to criticize the Union, its officers, members, elected city officials,
management. or other city employees.

D. City facilities commonly used by other civic organizations will also be available
for Union activities subject to the same conditions as the civic organizations.

E. City bargaining unit employees may be granted vacation or leave without pay for
union business, with five (5) days prior notice, subject to staffing requirements.

F. The City Manager shall budget 100 hours of Labor Management Relation
Administrative Leave and the employer shall allow the Union President or Vice
President and the Chief steward who are employees (hereinafter referred to as
“Employee Officials”) to attend meetings on paid status. Meetings agreed to by
both parties.

G. The Union President or the Vice President may request approval for the use of
Labor-Management Relations Administrative Leave to attempt to resolve a labor
management relations issue (potential grievance) that is of mutual concern to the
Union and the City Manager. This leave shall be made on the City’s regular leave
form and is subject to the approval of the City Manager.

ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

The Employer’s rights shall include, hut are not limited to the following:

4



• -- %N’Y

A. To direct and supervise all operations, functions, and the work of the employees;
B. To hire, layoff, promote, demote, assign, reassign, transfer, discipline, and discharge

employees;
C. To determine what, by whom, and when services will be rendered to the citizens;
D. To determine staffing requirements, to create or abolish positions, or to eliminate or

reorganize work units;
13. To determine the need for the qualifications of new employees, to deLermine the

qualifications for positions, and to determine qualifications of employees to be
considered for transfer or promotion;

F. To take action as necessary to carry out the mission of the Employer in emergencies;
and

G. The employer retains all rights not specifically limited by this Collective Bargaining
Agreement

ARTICLE 7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Thc parties agree that they will not practice nor tolerate discrimination because of racc,
color, religion, sex, ancestry, national origin, age, disability, marital status, union or non-union
membership, union activity, or political affiliation. Sexual harassment will also not be tolerated
by the parties.

ARTICLE S. SENIORITY

A. City Seniority
City Seniority for the purpose of this agreement is defined as length of continuous
service from the last date of hire with the City of Las Vegas. Continuous service
shall not be considered to have been interrupted by periods of approved leave
without pay or an approved leave of absence.

B. Department Seniority
Department Seniority is the length of continuous service an employee has in their
current department. Department Seniority is broken by voluntary assignment to
another department.

C. Classification Seniority
Classification Seniority is defined as the length of continuous service employees
have in their current classification. Classification Seniority begins as of the date of
employment in the current classification. Voluntary reassignment, voluntary
transfer, voluntary promotion, resignation or termination breaks Classification
Seniority.

D. It is recognized by the parties that seniority will be applied, as required by law, for
returning from military leave.

ARTICLE 9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION

A. Counseling sessions conducted by supervisors are primarily for the purpose of
correcting performance or behavior that is below acceptable standards. Counseling
discussions are not part of the disciplinary process as defined in C. below and such

5



counseling will not he documented in the employees official Human Resources
file unless it becomes part of an official disciplinary action taken by management.
The supervisor will retain a dated record of such meeting.

B. Disciplinary action will be based on just cause. The degree of discipline will he
based on the frequency and severity of the infraction, with the exception of any
safety related incidents that may cause serious injury/death to self or others.

C. Employer may impose any disciplinary action or issue a notice of contemplated
action no later than forty—five (45) days after it acquires knowledge of the
employee’s misconduct for which the disciplinary action is imposed, unless facts
and circumstances exist which require a longer period of time. In such cases, the
employee will he notified.

D. Types of discipline:

a. Written Warning
h. Letter of Reprimand
c. Suspension from work without pay
d. Demotions
e. Dismissal/Discharge for cause
f. Progressive Discipline may be used when management believes such method

is appropriate. Written Warning will not he used for progressive discipline
after one (1) year. Letter of Reprimand will not he used for progressive
discipline after two (2) years. This shall in no way prevent the employer
from taking severe disciplinary action including dismissal/discharge on the
first offense.

g. An employee against whom disciplinary action is contemplated (under Section
D subsections c-e as stated above) will be provided with written
charges and afforded the opportunity to respond to the charges prior to the
implementation of any disciplinary action by management. Written charges
will be presented to the employee once management believes it has sufficient
information to proceed with charges against the employee.

h. Disciplinary action as defined in D subsections c-c above may be appealed
by the affected employee through the grievance and appeal process as
provided in the Agreement under Article 10.

j. If the appeal of the disciplinary action is not satisfactorily resolved at the City
Manager level, it may be submitted to final and binding arbitration as pei
Article 10 of this agreement.

j. If no appeal is requested, the disciplinary action shall be final subject to
review by the Human Resource Director/Officer and is subject to the
approval and signature of the City Manager.

ARTICLE 9-I. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Written personnel policies and procedures shall be applied to all employees. Accommodations
made to persons determined by the Employer to be qualified individuals with a disability shall not
serve as precedent for other employees. With the exception of personnel policies and procedures
dealing with compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), the Americans with

6



Disabilities Act (ADA), the Age Discrimination and Employment Act (ADEA), the Family and
Medical Leave At (FMLA), the Equal Pay Act (EPA), and all other applicable federal and state
equal employment opportunity laws and regulations, alleged violations of this article may be
grieved in accordance with the Grievance Procedure.

ARTICLE 10. GRIEVANCE, APPEAL, AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

A. Grievance is defined as a written formal complaint alleging a violation,
misapplication, or misinterpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement or
City’ Personnel Rules and Regulations. Appeal of suspension, demotion or discharge
only shall also he accomplished through this process.

B. Grievances/appeals shall he filed by the individual employees or by the exclusive
representative on behalf of an individual employee or a group of employees. The
grievance/appeal shall be signed by the aggrieved employee or employees.

C. An individual employee may present a grievance/appeal under the provisions of this
Article without the intervention of the Union and have the grievance/appeal adjusted
as long as (1) the adjustment is consistent with the terms of this Agreement, and (2)
the employee is responsible for all expenses incurred at any’ hearing or meeting on a
grievance/appeal brought by the individual employee. If the employee elects to bring
a representative other than the Union to the grievance/appeal, then the City will
require a written waiver of representation from the Union in the action. The Union
shall be afforded the opportunity to be present and make its views known. In a
situation where the employee has elected not to use the Union’s services, and is
requesting arbitration the employer and the employee shall deposit $3,000.00 each
in an escrow account for the payment of arbitration.

D. The written grievance/appeal shall include:
a. The employce/grievant’s name, job, title, department
b. The representative/steward’s name, address and telephone number;
c. The Article(s) of this Agreement or section of the Personnel Rules

and Regulations alleged to have been violated;
cI. The date the incident or violation occurred;
e. The Management employee, if any. against whom the action is

filed;
f. A description of the alleged violation providing more than just the

Article or Section identi Ocat ion.
g. If the phrase be made whole” is used in the relief requested, the

grievant shall specify what specific relief is desired. The relief
requested shall include a specific statement describing the
grievant’s settlement request: and

h. The signature and date of the grievant and the Union representative.
E. The original written grievance/appeal shall be presented to the employee’s

Department Head with a copy provided to Human Resources within ten (10) working
days of the date the employee knew or reasonably should have known of the issue
that generated the grievance/appeal. If the grievance/appeal is not resolved within

7



ten (10) working days of the date the grievance/appeal was filer! with the department
head, the grievance/appeal may be advanced to the City Manager.

F. If the issue is not resolved at the Department Head level, the grievance/appeal may
be advanced to the City Manager by presenting the written grievance/appeal to the
City Manager within fifteen (15) working clays of the filing with the Department
Head. This means within fifteen (15) working days of the initial filing of the
grievance/appeal with the Department Head. The parties will mutually agree on a
date, time, and place to meet and attempt to resolve the grievance/appeal. If the issue
is not resolved within ten (10) working days of the filing with the City Manager, the
grievance/appeal may he advanced to arbitration.

G. The grievance/appeal is advanced to arbitration by presenting such written notice to
the City Manager within fifteen (IS) working clays of the initial filing at the City
Manager level.

H. Within ten (10) working clays of the filing of the written notice of advancement to
arbitration, a request for a list of arbitrators for the NfvI region from the Federal
Mediation and Conciliation Service (FMCS) shall be submitted by the Union.
Within ten (10) working (lays of receipt of the arbitrator list, the parties shall meet to
select an arbitrator.

I. The selection of the arbitrator shall he accomplished by the parties alternating
striking of names until only one name remains. The remaining name shall he the
arbitrator. Who strikes the first name is determined by the flip of a coin.

J. The Arbitrator shall render a final and binding decision containing findings of fact
and conclusions of law within 30 days of the close of the hearing. This decision of
the arbitrator is subject to judicial review in accordance whh the New Mexico
Unifbrm Arbitration Act. The parties shall share the cost of the arbitrator equally.

K. The Arbitrator’s duties, responsibilities, and limitations are governed by the Citys
Labor Management Relations Ordinance.

L. This is the only internal grievance and appeal process avaiiable to bargaining unit
employees.

M. Working day is defined as days that the administrative offices of the City are open
for business. Any deadline that falls on a day that the administrative offices of the
City are not open for regular business shall extend into the next day that the City
Administrative Offices are open for business.

ARTICLE 11. CALL-IN COMPENSATION

When an employee is called in and required to work for an emergency prior to the beginning of
the employee’s normal work day. or is called hack after the conclusion of the employee’s normal
work day. the employee will be guaranteed the greater of:

Two (2) hours straight time rate on scheduled work days. and three (3) hours straight time rate on
non-scheduled work days

Or

8



Time and one-half (1 ½) for the actual time worked if such hours exceed forty (40) hours actually
worked for the week.

Scheduled work day shall mean a day the employee is normally scheduled to work beginning at
12:01 AM through midnight.

Additional calls that occur during the minimum two (2) hours compensated time are included in
the two (2) hours paid. A total of thirty (30) minutes travel time to and from the employee’s home
shall be considered time worked. Time will begin when the employee receives the assignment and
must leave for the assignment within fifteen (15) minutes of being called.

Management acknowledges that it is their responsibility to ensure that call-in compensation is not
abused by the employee. Any abuse will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

ARTICLE 12. ON-CALL ASSIGNMENTS

Employees assigned to On-Call status for a period of seven (7) consecutive days will be
paid six (6) hours at straight time for the on-call assignment These hours will not be used for
computing overtime compensation. Such employees must be ready and available to respond to
deliver City services during the non-duty On-Call assignment. Failure to respond will result in
loss of on-call pay and disciplinary action.

ARTICLE 13. REST PERIOD

A. Bargaining unit employees shall not be required to work in excess of
sixteen (16) consecutive hours.

B. If an employee is required to work sixteen (16) consecutive hours1 he/she is
guaranteed an eight (8) hour unpaid rest period or an employee may request

vacation leave.

C. If the employee feels that he/she cannot report to work on a designated
Emergency and safely perform his/her duties, they shall not be penalized.

D. If an employee is called out to work a designated emergency after scheduled
work hours or on holidays, work shall be paid at time and one half the normal rate
of pay, even if the employee works less than forty (40) hours that week.

ARTICLE 14. LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS

A. The parties will establish a labor management committee. The Committee will
meet on an as needed basis, or at least once quarterly to discuss issues of mutual
concern that relate to the administration of this agreement. The Union and the
Employer will each appoint two individuals to this committee. The individuals will
be identified to the other party in writing for each meeting. The date, time and place
of such meeting shall be by mutual agreement of the parties.

9



B. This committee has no authority to negotiate any changes to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 15. SAFETY

Safety is an integral part of the responsibilities of all employees. The employer will
continue to provide healthful and safe working conditions. Employees shall comply with such
rules, regulations, and practices may be prescribed for the conduct of employees in order to
provide a safe work environment, in acknowledgment with the Citys Safety and Health Po]icv.*
The employee shall notify his/her immediate supervisor immediately of any unsafe or hazardous
working conditions or workplace injury or accident. The Employer will take appropriate action to
correct unsafe or hazardous working conditions as required by law. The parties will meet to
discuss health and safety issues of mutual concern. The time and place for the meetings will he
set by mutual agreement of the parties. The Employer, through the Safety Office, will provide
safety training on an as needed basis.

*Nothing in the City’s Safety and Health Policy shall supersede any provisions and protections
afforded to the membership of AFSCME Local 2851 in this agreement.

ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AIDS

The City shall provide Safety Aids needed by employees in the performance of all job
related duties. This may include items such as: hard hats, gloves, earplugs. safety glasses. and
safety vests.

Rain gear will he provided for employees whose duties are such that they will incur the
outdoor elements. Department Directors will determine the type of rain gear needed for their
individual department needs, which will be no less than a rain poncho.

A five (5) gallon water container with cold water will he provided to all crews working
away from the City facilities.

ARTICLE 17. PERSONNEL RECORDS

A. The employees’ Official Personnel files will be maintained in the Human Resources
Office. Employees. or their designee by written authorization, may review the
employees’ files by appointment during the regular business hours of the Human
Resources Office. Such review shall not interfere with the employees’ work time
and shall he clone on the employees’ own time.

B. Employees may obtain a copy of material in their personnel file on an annual basis.
C. Employees may submit a rebuttal to any material that is placed in the employee’s

personnel file. Such rebuttal must be submitted within fifteen (15) calendar clays
of the effective date of the material in question.

D. Employees may request in writing that letters of commendation or certificates of
completion of training be placed in their file. The Human Resources Officer shall
determine of such material is appropriate for placement in the employee’s file.

10



F. The Human Resource Personnel file is the official employment history of the
employee and shall not be purged except by order of an arbitrator or judge of
competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 18. VACANCIES

A. A vacancy is a vacant budgeted bargaining unit position that the City decides to fill.
Such vacancies will be posted within the City organization for a period of five (5)
working days. The posting shall contain the title of the position. the qualifications
required, and the deadline for individuals to apply. Qualified in—house applicants
will he considered before applicants from outside the City organization. All things
being equal the in—house applicant will he given preference.

B. Promotions: Employees shall be considered for promotions on the basis of
qualifications, performance, and attendance. All things being equal Department
Seniority and then City Seniority shall he given preference.

C. Employees applying for a transfer will be considered for a transfer in the same
manner as employees applying for promotion.

ARTICLE 19. LEAVES

A. Vacation Leave
Vacation Leave is accrued at the following rates:

0 months — 5 years 8 hours per month
5 years — 15 years 10 hours per month
15 years or more 12 hours per month

B. Upon the death of an employee, from natural or accidental causes, 100% of the
employee’s accrued annual leave shall be converted to a cash payment to he paid
to the employee’s beneficiary.

C. Sick Leave:
1. Sick leave will be accmed at the rate of eight (8) hours per month.
2. Holidays which occur during sick leave will not be charged to sick leave.
3. Family Medical Leave. Family medical leave will he handled in accordance

with Family Medical Leave Act (FM LA).
D. Sick Leave incentive:

1. Full time employees who use four (4) hours of sick leave or less from
January 1, through June 30, will receive eight (8) hours of administrative
leave to he used within thirty (30) days.

2. Full-time employees who use four (4) hours of sick leave or less for the
period of July 1, through December 3 1, will receive eight (8) hours
administrative leave to be used within thirty (30) clays.

E. Bereavement Leave. Emergency annual leave or leave without pay may be granted
to an employee to attend the funeral of a relative not included in the “immediate
family” group.
1. Employees will be allowed three (3) work days of bereavement leave, in the

event of a death in the employee’s immediate family for each instance

11



where an employee meets the requirements as outlined in this section. Such
leave shall he charged to administrative leave.

2. Additional leave may be granted at the request of the employee. This
additional leave shall be charged to sick leave. If the employee does not
have any available sick leave, the additional leave shall be charged to annual
leave.

3. Immediate family is defined as parent, legal guardian, grandparent, spouse,
father in-law, mother in—law, children (to include step—children), sister,
brother, or grandchild of the employee.

ARTICLE 20. HOLIDAYS

A. The City Council shall schedule ninety-two hours of holiday leave per year to be
designated annually by administrative regulation.

B. Each employee shall be granted eight (8) hours per year (personal holiday) to he
used as personal leave for any reason. The entire eight (8) hours must he used at
one time. Personal leave must he used before the last payroll ending in December
of each year. If not used during the calendar year, said leave will not be carried
into the next calendar year and will be forfeited. Personal leave applies only to
regular status employees who have completed their probationary period. Such time
shall he scheduled subject to the agreement of the employee and his/her supervisor.

ARTICLE 21. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

A. All requests for leave without pay require a recommendation from the department
head or his/her designee, and any request for leave without pay requires approval
from the City Manager.

B. Local Union officers and stewards may be allowed leave without pay for legitimate
Union business such as Union membership meetings, Union conventions,
conferences, seminars, and workshops. Upon approval, the employees shall have
the option of utilizing any accumulated vacation in lieu of taking such leave without
pay. Such approval shall be considered on a case-by-case basis.

C. Time taken off as leave without pay, in conjunction with paragraph (B), of this
section shall be counted as continuous service for calculating seniority.

D. AFSCME Local 2851 officers may use up to 160 hours of combined leave without
pay per year as needed to administer, educate, and facilitate the needs and
responsibilities of the membership. This leave is subject to the staffing
requirements of the City.

ARTICLE 22. FURLOUGFI, LAYOFF, AND RECALL

A. Upon determination by the Employer that a layoff or furlough of bargaining unit
employees is deemed necessary, the Employer shall prepare and submit to the
Union a written plan justifying the need for a layoff or furlough.

12



B. Prior to any layoff or furlough, the City’ Manager will meet and confer with the
Union to determine if any other cost—cutting measures can be initiated to avoid the
layoff or furlough.

C. Within seven (7) working days of receipt of a furlough plan, the LTnion shall
develop a list of bargaining unit employees who will voluntarily participate.

ID. Notice: If a layoff or furlough is to he implemented, affected employees shall
receive two (2) weeks’ written notice.

E. Wages and Benefits: Upon layoff, laid off employees shall have paid in full all due
wages, all accrued annual leave and compensatory time.

F. Employees will be laid off in reverse order of seniority, based on total years of
continuous service with the City of Las Vegas. Employees who accept a lower
paying classification as a result of a reduction in work force, will have recall rights
to the previous classification held jrior to the reduction in work force.

0. Laid off employees have recall priority over employees applying for a promotion
on vacancies within the job classification from which they were laid off.

I-I. Employees on layoff status will be given notice of recall according to the following
procedure. The City will advise the employee to he recalled by certified or
registered mail. Failure on the part of the employee to provide and maintain the
correct mailing address will result in the forfeiture ot recall rights.

I. An employee, upon receiving notice of recall will, within five (5) days
acknowledge receipt by certified or registetecl mail or personal service to the
1-lu man Resource office advising the City of the (late he/she will be available for
service. Available date will not be later than fifteen (15) days from the date the
employee receives the recall notice. Any employee who fails to meet the deadline
identified forfeits all recall tights. An employee shall have six (6) months of recall
rights from the date of layoff. The Employer has no further obligation to the
employee(s) for recall rights following the six (6) months of layoff.

ARTICLE 23. SCHEDULING WORK AND LUNCH BREAKS

A. When the Employer is implementing a long-term change (a change of thirty (30)
days or more) in work schedule such change(s) will be posted at the appropriate
worksite(s) at least five (5) days prior to the effective date of the change.

B. The City shall allow two (2) fifteen (15) minute breaks per eight (8) hour shift,
which shall be taken on paid time. Break time shall he scheduled by management.
Breaks shall be taken at the worksite or the nearest location to the worksite that
provides a restroom facility.

C. The Employer shall give each employee a lunch break of at least thirty (30) minutes.
not to exceed an hour, on non-pay status. Lunch breaks will he scheduled by the
immediate supervisor.

ARTICLE 24. OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME

A. Overtime: The Employer shall compensate bargaining unit employees at the rate
of one and one—half (1 ½) times the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay for hours

13



worked in excess of their normal work week or forty (40) hours (hereinafter referred
to as “overtime pay”.)

B. Overtime Scheduling: Each department shall maintain and post a class seniority
list. Employees shall he offered overtime work on a rotational basis from that list,
the first employee on the list being offered the overtime first. if an employee
declines the overtime, the next employee on the list will be offered the overtime,
etc., until all the employees on the list have been offered the opportunity to work
overtime. If all employees decline overtime work the Employer shall assign
overtime on a rotational basis in reverse order of the class seniority list.

C. Compensatory Time: At the employee’s written request, and the Employers
approval, an employee may accrue up to forty (40) hours of compensatory time off
(hereinafter referred to as “comp time”), at the rate of one and one-half (1 ½) hours
for each hour of time worked. This is in lieu of overtime pay. The date the comp
time may he used is to be agreed upon by the supervisor and the employee.

ARTICLE 25. TRAINING AND EDUCATION

A. Conditions for Full City Payment. Training directed and/or required by the City,
shall be paid by the City in fLill and in accordance with State and City travel policies,
as defined by administrative regulations.

B. Conditions for Reimbursement for Job-Related Training. Employees may request
City reimbursement toward any training that is not required by the City but is job
related. The Department Director may authorize City reimbursement for such
training based on how it relates to the employee’s job, the availability of funds for
the reimbursement, and provided the training does not interfere with the employee’s
job performance. Reimbursement funds must he requested prior to participating in
the training.

C. Amount of City Reimbursement. If the Department Director authorizes
reimbursement, the City shall pay up to 75% of the cost of the training, based upon
adequate documentation provided the employee shows satisfactory completion of
said training.

D. Employee Obligation. As a condition of receiving reimbursement from the City
the employee must:
1. Provide documentation to the Department Director indicating the training

has been completed with a passing grade of C or better.
2. Employee(s) shall sign an agreement that if he/she should relinquish his/her

position with the City for any reason within one (1) year of the completion
of the training, the City’s contribution toward said training for the past year
will he deducted from the employee’s final paycheck.

ARTICLE 26. CITYWIDE SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE

A. The purpose of the Safety Committee is to review safety policies and recommend
modifications as necessary to the City Manager. The Committee shall meet hi
annually. Management will schedule a meeting in January and July.

14



B. In acknowledgment with the City’s Safety and Health Policy, the Safety Committee
shall include two bargaining union members.

C. Thc AFSCME President shall make his/her appointments of the two bargaining
members to the Safety Committee.

D. Union members may attend safety meetings on paid status.

‘Nothing in the City’s Safety and Health Policy shall supersede any provisions and protections
afforded to the membership of AFSCME Local 285 1 in this agreement.

ARTICLE 27. EMPLOYEE PARKING

The Employer will continue to provide employee parking.

ARTICLE 28. MILEAGE AND PER DIEM

Employees required by management o travel out of town to conduct city business will he
paid mileage and per diem as required by law. All per diem must he paid to the employees within
two (2) weeks of a written request for these funds, and after completion of travel.

ARTICLE 29. DWI/DUI - DRUG AND ALCOHOL ISSUES
A. Any employee who is aries ted/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of drugs

or alcohol shall immediately report the incident to his/her Department Director. if
the citation is issued on a non—working day, then the incident shall he reported to
his/her Department Director on the first workday after the issuance of the citation.

B. Any employee whose duties and job description recluire that he/she operate any
motorized city-owned vehicle, and who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under
the Influence of drugs or alcohol while off—duty, and who does not obtain a limited
driver’s license pursuant to Section 66-5-35, NMSA 1978 as amended, shall be
disciplined as follows:

1. The employee s hall be placed on leave without pay on grounds that he/she
cannot perform his/her duties as required by the employee’s job description
until the employee’s driver’s license has been restored. Restoration of the
driver’s license must occur within six (6) months from the effective date of
the revocation or sLispension. Any employee placed on leave without pay
pursuant to this section will not receive any City benefits during such
absence. Should the employee not have his/her driving privileges restored
within six (6) months, the employee shall have provided just cause for
termination.

2. If the employee receives a subsequent DWI/DUI citation at any time during
employment with the City, the employee shall have provided just cause for
termination from employment with the City of Las Vegas.

15



C. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Intluence of drugs
or alcohol, while operating a City—owned motor vehicle, shall not operate a City
vehicle. That employee shall have provided just cause for termination.

D. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of drugs
or alcohol. while operating a personal motor vehicle while on City time (during the
employee’s work day), the employee shall have provided just cause for termination.
An employee shall be deemed to be on “City time” even while away from regular
work hours if he/she is on “on—call” status.

ARTICLE 30. CLASSIFICATION

A. Consistent with the rights, responsibilities, and obligations of management. the
employer will continue to prepare and maintain a Classification Plan which provides
for groupings of positions within the City structure. Such classifications are based
on the duties, scope of responsibilities, and qualifications.

B. Employees will be provided a copy of any changes that are made to their job
description. Nothing shall prevent the employee or the Union from bringing issues
‘elated to the employees’ job description to the attention of management.

C. Employees will not be required to perform duties that are not related to the
employee’s assigned classification as a regular assignment. Employees may be
required to perform oh related duties as necessary or assigned by their supervisor.
Qualified employees assigned by their supervisor to perform duties for a higher
classification will he paid within the pay range of the higher classification.

ARTiCLE 31. STATE CERTIFICATION

A. The City will continue the current practice and policy o paying for annual
certification and examination fees up to a maximum of two examinations for each
certification level. Should such examination take place during the employee’s
regular work hours, time required for testing and reasonable travel time and vehicle
will he given.

B. Employees required to maintain a state certification as a condition of continued
employment will receive mileage and per diem in accordance with the state law
when required to travel out of town to take the required training and/or exams.

ARTICLE 32. RESIGNATION

An employee wishing to resign employment with the City of Las Vegas in good standing
shall submit his/her resignation fourteen (14) calendar clays prior to the effective date of the
resignation. Once a resignation is submitted, an employee may request to withdraw his/her
resignation by submitting the request in writing within forty-eight (48) hours. Upon mutual
agreement of the parties, the forty-eight (48) hours standard may be waived.

16



ARTICLE 33. NEGOTIATING PROCEDURE

Negotiations and impasse resolution will he conducted in accordance with Chapter 48.
Labor Management Relations of the City of Las Vegas Code.

ARTICLE 34. NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION

The employer shall provide to the Union a list of all AFSCME eligible employees prior to
the completion of the employee’s six month probation.

The notification will be sent via email to the Union President or his/her designee.

The Union may then schedule a time to meet with the Union eligible employee on non—
work time.

ARTICLE 35. BENEFITS

A. Medical: The City will pay 75% of the premium for those employees who choose

to participate and the employee will pay 25% of the premium.
B. Life Insurance: The City will continue to provide the current coverage.
C. The City will continue to pay its share of the medical insurance premium as

required by the Family Medical Leave Act as it relates to employees on approved
leave.

ARTICLE 36. INCREMENT PAY/LONGEVITY

The longevity increment pay shall continue for the duration of this agreement. Longe ity
increnieni pay will be paid at SO.07 increase to the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay on the
employee’s anniversary date.

ARTICLE 37. COMPENSATION

Effective the first full pay period after ratification and signature of the Agreement or
resolution of impasse, whichever is later. All bargaining unit employees will receive a seventy-
five ‘SO.75) increase to the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay.

ARTICLE 38. CLOThING ALLOWANCE/REPLACEMENT

For the period of this Agreement, the clothing replacement shall be administered in
accordance with Administrative Regulations. The employer will provide the following every two
(2) years:

• Five (5) pants

• Five (5) duty shirts
• One (1) pair of safety footwear which meets or exceeds ASTM F2413-17 standards

17



I

• One (I) waterproof winter or summer jacket

The employer will provide one (1) winter or summer coverall as required by the employee’s job
description every two (2) years.

Uniform items are not intended to be worn outside of work. If the employee can demonstrate to
the director that a uniform item was damaged in the line of duty, the employer may replace it. A
clothing allowance of $150.00 will be paid in the off year for replacing damaged and/or worn
uniforms.

All employees issued a uniform shall wear the complete uniform during working hours with the
exception of the jacket and maintain a professional appearance.

ARTICLE 39. WHOLE AGREEMENT

A. The parties acknowledge that during negotiations which resulted in this Agreement,
each party had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and proposals
with respect to any subject or matter appropriate for collective bargaining and not
removed by law, and that the understandings and agreements arrived at by the
parties after the exercise of that right and opportunity are set forth in this
Agreement.

B. For the life of this Agreement, each party waives the right and agrees that the other
shall not be obligated to bargain collectively with respect to any subject or matter
referred to or covered by this Agreement. However, the matters within this
Agreement may be amended during the tern of this Agreement by mutual written
agreement or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).

ARTICLE 40. GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE

Should any part of this Agreement or any provision contained herein be declared invalid
by the Labor Management Relations Board and/or any court of competent jurisdiction, the validity
of the remaining portions shall not be affected and shall remain in full force.

Should this occur, either party, within ten (10) days may request in writing, to meet to
negotiate a suitable provision to replace the provision held invalid.

ARTICLE 41. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective upon ratification and signature of this Agreement
or upon resolution of impasse, whichever is later, and shall remain in full force and effect through
June 30, 2021. Either party may request the reopening of negotiations. The parties may reopen
of negotiations on Article 37, Compensation, and two (2) other articles identified by each party
filing written request to open negotiations no later than January 15th of each year the contract is in
effect. Negotiations for a successor full collective bargaining agreement will occur upon written
request by a party filed no later than January 15,2021.

18



/1 -

/.‘/ h

___________________________________

Ann Marie Ciallegos. Interim City Manager

.

Abraham Maestas. AFSCME Local 2851 President

ATTEST:

I)ate

Each party will be provided an electronic copy of the Contract in “Word” format.

ARTICLE 42. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES AND ATTEST

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties have executed the amendments to this Agreement on this

of 2018.

1/J / r1
Date

/ j g
Date

rL- tHis
Date

)—iC
Date

19



AFSCME
Chris E. Armijo

AFSCME Council 18 New Mexico and Colorado
P.O. Box 23963

Santa Fe, NM 87502
505-718-5998 cellular

505-266-2404 fax

Date

To: Maria Gilvarry

Utilities Director

City of Las Vegas

From: Chris E. Armijo

Staff Representative

AFSCME Council 18, Local 802

Ms. Gilvarry,

Please accept this letter as confirmation that AFSCME Local 2851 has successfully ratified

the Tentative Agreements for Article 5 Union Rights, Article 13 Rest Period, Article 36

Increment Pay/Longevity and Article 37 Compensation.

Respectfully,

________________

electronic signature

Chris E. Arm ijo

Staff Representative

AFSCME Council 18,

1



AFSCME

American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees

AFSCME
WE MAKE NEW MEXICO HAPPEN
www.afsc me I 8.o rg

“Working together to make it better!”

AFSCME LOCAL 2851
and

The City of Las Vegas

December 12, 2018 through June 30, 2021



ARTICLE 1. PREAMBLE 2
ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION 2
ARTICLE 3. PRIVATIZATION AND CONTRACTING OUT 2,3
ARTICLE 4. UNION DUES AND FAIRSHARE DEDUCTIONS 3,4
ARTICLE 5. UNION RIGHTS 4
ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 4,5
ARTICLE 7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT 5
ARTICLE 8. SENIORITY 5
ARTICLE 9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION 5,6
ARTICLE 9-I.COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 6,7
ARTICLE 10. GRIEVANCE, APPEAL, AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE 7,8
ARTICLE 11. CALL-IN COMPENSATION 8,9
ARTICLE 12. ON-CALL ASSIGNMENTS 9
ARTICLE 13. REST PERIOD 9
ARTICLE 14. LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS 9,10
ARTICLE 15. SAFETY 10
ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AIDS 10
ARTICLE 17. PERSONNEL RECORDS 10,11
ARTICLE 18. VACANCIES 11
ARTICLE 19. LEAVES 11,12
ARTICLE 20. HOLIDAYS 12
ARTICLE 21. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY 12
ARTICLE 22, FURLOUGH, LAYOFF, AND RECALL 12,13
ARTICLE 23. SCHEDULING WORK AND LUNCH BREAKS 13
ARTICLE 24. OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME 13,14
ARTICLE 25. TRAINING AND EDUCATION 14
ARTICLE 26. CITYWIDE SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE 14,15
ARTICLE 27. EMPLOYEE PARKING 15
ARTICLE 28. MILEAGE AND PER DIEM 15
ARTICLE 29. .DWI/DUI - DRUG AND ALCOHOL ISSUES 15,16
ARTICLE 30.CLASSIFICATION 16
ARTICLE 31. STATE CERTIFICATION 16
ARTICLE 32. RESIGNATION 17
ARTICLE 33. NEGOTIATING PROCEDURE 17
ARTICLE 34. NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION 17
ARTICLE 35. BENEFITS 17
ARTICLE 36. INCREMENT PAY/LONGEVITY 17
ARTICLE 37. COMPENSATION 17
ARTICLE 38. CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17,18
ARTICLE 39.WHOLE AGREEMENT 18
ARTICLE 40. GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE 18
ARTICLE 41. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 18,19
ARTICLE 42. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES AND ATTEST 19

**pAGE NUMBERS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AFTER FINAL CONTRACT IS COMPLETE**



ARTICLE 1. PREAMBLE

A. The general purpose of this agreement is to provide for orderly and constructive
employee relations in the public interest, in the interest of all employees herein
covered, and in the interest of the City; to maintain harmony, cooperation and
understanding between the Employer and the employees in the Bargaining Unit;
to afford protection of the rights and privileges of Bargaining Unit employees and
the Employer; and to ensure the continued delivery of services to the citizens of
Las Vegas.

B. The City, the Union, and its members agree that a sincere effort will be made to
administer and abide by this agreement in accordance with the negotiated intent
terms and provisions for the purpose of maintaining sound labor management
relations and consistency with the union’s status as exclusive bargaining
representative of all employees in the bargaining unit.

ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION

A. This Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) has been made and
entered into by and between the City of Las Vegas, a municipal corporation
(hereinafter referred to as the “Employer” or the “City”) and Local 2851 of the
American Federation of State. County and Municipal Employees, Council 18.
AFL-CIO, representative of the City of Las Vegas’ Blue and White Collar
employees, (hereinafter referred to as the “Union”).

B. Chapter 48. Labor Management Relation of the city of Las Vegas’ Code was
enacted “to guarantee employees the right to organize and bargain collectively
with their employer, to protect the rights of the employer and to promote
harmonious and cooperative relationships between the employer and the
employees; and to acknowledge the rights of citizens to the orderly and
uninterrupted delivery of services.”

C. This Union is recognized as the exclusive representative for all regular full time
city employees regarding all matters pertaining to wages, hours, working
conditions, and conditions of employment in the classifications identified in
Appendix A and Appendix B of this Agreement.

D. The appropriate bargaining unit shall not include probationary, supervisory,
managerial, or confidential employees.

ARTICLE 3. PRIVATIZATION AND CONTRACTING OUT

A. The City agrees that prior to privatizing or contracting out bargaining unit

positions, the Union will be allowed to submit input in wI’iting no later than ten
(10) working days after the notice from the City. Such written notice shall be
presented to the City Manager with a copy delivered to the Human Resources
Department. A written response shall be given to the Union no later than ten (1 0)
working days after the receipt.

2



B. The City agrees that it will notify the Union of any staffing changes that will
result in the loss of full time equivalent bargaining unit positions prior to
removing those positions from the table of organization.

ARTICLE 4. UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

Section 1. Payroll Deduction
A. The Employer shall make employee payroll deductions each pay period for:

1. Union membership dues.
B. All money deducted from wages under this Article shall be remitted to the Union

via the Secretary-Treasurer promptly after the pay day covering the pay period
deduction.

C. Payroll deduction authorizations for Union membership dues in the possession of
the Employer on the effective date of this Agreement will be honored. The
Employer will honor individual payroll deduction authorization forms received
after the effective date of the Agreement. The Employer will begin the deduction
promptly but in no event, later than one pay period after receipt of the payroll
deduction authorization form from the employee or Union.

D. The duty of the Employer to honor payroll deduction authorizations shall continue
until the expiration of this Agreement or until otherwise approved by the Union
and notification in writing has been given to the employer by a duly authorized
officer.

Section 2. Dues Termination and Reimbursement
A. Dues deductions may be terminated at the written request of the employee to the

Employer and the Union. The revocation form shall be submitted only between
November 1, and November 30, of each year to the Personnel Department and the
Union for processing.

B. The Employer shall immediately terminate dues deductions when an employee is
transferred out of the bargaining unit or is separated from the City. In the event
that dues deductions are to be terminated the Employer shall notify the Union in
writing the pay period the termination is effective. Notification shall include the
names of the employees whose deductions are being terminated, whether they are
dues members and the reason for termination.

C. If in the event a reimbursement is owed to an employee due to a transfer out of
the bargaining unit, the employee shall inform the Secretary-Treasurer, in writing,
no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of the transfer, and
provide support documentation indicating the pay periods, amount, and reason for
the reimbursement.

Section 3. Dues Amounts
A. In accordance with the AFSCME Constitution, per capita tax payments increase

every year; therefore dues and fair share deductions are increased accordingly.
Beginning the last pay period in December of each calendar year for the duration
of this Agreement, the dues/fair share deductions shall increase by an amount to
be set forth in writing by the Union to the Employer from a duly authorized
officer.



B. The increase(s) shall take effect the last pay period in December for the following
year.

C. If an employee has insufficient earnings for the pay period, no payroll deductions
will be made for that employee for that pay period.

D. The Union shall indemnify and hold the Employer harmless for any employee
claims involving deductions under this article.

ARTICLE 5. UNION RIGHTS

A. The Union has the right to elect and/or appoint its Union staff, officials, and
stewards.
1. The Union President must provide the City Management Team a list

by July 1st of each year and within five (5) days of any changes along
with their contact information and scope of authority and only the people
on the list will be recognized as union officers, stewards and
trustees.

B. The Union officials and stewards may engage in activities and conduct business
regarding the negotiations and administration of this Agreement. Such activities
will not interfere with the employee’s work and shall not be performed during
employee’s work time except in such circumstances to permit the employee to
contact a Union steward or official, time not to exceed five (5) minutes ten (10)
minutes. Union officers/stewards shall be allowed reasonable access and time at
the worksites to update bargaining unit employees on Union issues.

C. The employer will provide the space, and the Union will provide the bulletin
board to be used for Union official business and notices. The bulletin board shall
not be used to criticize the Union, its officers, members, elected city officials,
management, or other city employees.

D. City facilities commonly used by other civic organizations will also be available
for Union activities subject to the same conditions as the civic organizations.

E. City bargaining unit employees may be granted vacation or leave without pay for
union business, with five (5) days prior notice, subject to staffing requirements.

F. The City Manager shall budget 100 hours of Labor Management Relation
Administrative Leave and the employer shall allow the Union President or Vice
President and the Chief steward who are employees (hereinafter referred to as
Employee Officials”) to attend meetings on paid status, Meetings agreed to by
both parties.

G. The Union President or the Vice President may request approval for the use of
Labor-Management Relations Administrative Leave to attempt to resolve a labor
management relations issue (potential grievance) that is of mutual concern to the
Union and the City Manager. This leave shall be made on the City’s regular leave
form and is subj ect to the approval of the City Manager.

ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

The Employer’s rights shall include, but are not limited to the following:

4



A. To direct and supervise all operations. functions, and the work of the employees;
B. To hire. layoff. promote. demote, assign. reassign. transfer, discipline, and discharge

employees;
C. To determine what, by whom, and when services will be rendered to the citizens;
D. To determine staffing requirements, to create or abolish positions, or to eliminate or

reorganize work units;
E. To determine the need for the qualifications of new employees, to determine the

qualifications for positions, and to determine qualifications of employees to be
considered for transfer or promotion;

F. To take action as necessary to carry out the mission of the Employer in emergencies;
and

G. The employer retains all rights not specifically limited by this Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

ARTICLE 7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The parties agree that they will not practice nor tolerate discrimination because of race,
color, religion, sex, ancestry, national origin, age, disability, marital status, union or non-union
membership, union activity, or political affiliation. Sexual harassment will also not be tolerated
by the parties.

ARTICLE 8. SENIORITY

A. City Seniority
City Seniority for the purpose of this agreement is defined as length of continuous
service from the last date of hire with the City of Las Vegas. Continuous service
shall not be considered to have been interrupted by periods of approved leave
without pay or an approved leave of absence.

B. Department Seniority
Department Seniority is the length of continuous service an employee has in their
current department. Department Seniority is broken by voluntary assignment to
another department.

C. Classification Seniority
Classification Seniority is defined as the length of continuous service employees
have in their current classification. Classification Seniority begins as of the date
of employment in the current classification. Voluntary reassignment, voluntary
transfer. voluntary promotion, resignation or termination breaks Classification
Seniority.

D. It is recognized by the parties that seniority will be applied, as required by law.
for returning from military leave.

ARTICLE 9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION

A. Counseling sessions conducted by supervisors are primarily for the purpose of
correcting performance or behavior that is below acceptable standards.
Counseling discussions are not part of the disciplinary process as defined in C.



below and such counseling will not be documented in the employee’s official
Human Resources file unless it becomes part of an official disciplinary action
taken by management. The supervisor will retain a dated record of such meeting.

B. Disciplinary action will be based on just cause. The degree of discipline will be
based on the frequency and severity of the infraction, with the exception of any
safety related incidents that may cause serious injury/death to self or others.

C. Employer may impose any disciplinary action or issue a notice of contemplated
action no later than forty-five (45) days after it acquires knowledge of the
employee’s misconduct for which the disciplinary action is imposed, unless facts
and circumstances exist which require a longer period of time. In such cases, the
employee will be notified.

D. Types of discipline:

a. Written Warning
b. Letter of Reprimand
c. Suspension from work without pay
d. Demotions
e. Dismissal/Discharge for cause
f. Progressive Discipline may be used when management believes such method

is appropriate. Written Warning will not be used for progressive discipline
after one (1) year. Letter of Reprimand will not be used for progressive
discipline after two (2) years. This shall in no way prevent the employer
from taking severe disciplinary action including dismissal/discharge on the
first offense.

g. An employee against whom disciplinary action is contemplated (under Section
D subsections c-e as stated above) will be provided with written
charges and afforded the opportunity to respond to the charges prior to the
implementation of any disciplinary action by management. Written charges
will be presented to the employee once management believes it has sufficient
information to proceed with charges against the employee.

h. Disciplinary action as defined in D subsections c-e above may be appealed
by the affected employee through the grievance and appeal process as
provided in the Agreement under Article 10.

i. If the appeal of the disciplinary action is not satisfactorily resolved at the City
Manager level, it may be submitted to final and binding arbitration as per
Article 10 of this agreement.

j. If no appeal is requested, the disciplinary action shall be final subject to
review by the Human Resource Director/Officer and is subject to the
approval and signature of the City Manager.

ARTICLE 9-I. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Written personnel policies and procedures shall be applied to all employees. Accommodations
made to persons determined by the Employer to be qualified individuals with a disability shall
not serve as precedent for other employees. With the exception of personnel policies and
procedures dealing with compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), the Americans

6



with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Age Discrimination and Employment Act (ADEA), the Family
and Medical Leave At (FMLA), the Equal Pay Act (EPA), and all other applicable federal and
state equal employment opportunity laws and regulations, alleged violations of this article may
be grieved in accordance with the Grievance Procedure.

ARTICLE 10. GRIEVANCE, APPEAL, AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

A. Grievance is defined as a written formal complaint alleging a violation,
misapplication, or misinterpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement or
City Personnel Rules and Regulations. Appeal of suspension, demotion or
discharge only shall also be accomplished through this process.

B. Grievances/appeals shall be filed by the individual employees or by the exclusive
representative on behalf of an individual employee or a group of employees. The
grievance/appeal shall be signed by the aggrieved employee or employees.

C. An individual employee may present a grievance/appeal under the provisions of
this Article without the intervention of the Union and have the grievance/appeal
adjusted as long as (1) the adjustment is consistent with the terms of this
Agreement, and (2) the employee is responsible for all expenses incurred at any
hearing or meeting on a grievance/appeal brought by the individual employee. If
the employee elects to bring a representative other than the Union to the
grievance/appeal, then the City will require a written waiver of representation from
the Union in the action. The Union shall be afforded the opportunity to be present
and make its views known. In a situation where the employee has elected not to
use the Union’s services, and is requesting arbitration the employer and the
employee shall deposit $3,000.00 each in an escrow account for the payment of
arbitration.

D. The written grievance/appeal shall include:
a. The employee/grievant’s name, job, title, department;
b. The representative/steward’s name, address and telephone number;
c. The Article(s) of this Agreement or section of the Personnel Rules

and Regulations alleged to have been violated;
d. The date the incident or violation occurred;
e. The Management employee, if any, against whom the action is

filed;
f. A description of the alleged violation providing more than just the

Article or Section identification.
g. If the phrase “to be made whole” is used in the relief requested, the

grievant shall specify what specific relief is desired. The relief
requested shall include a specific statement describing the
grievant’ s settlement request; and

h. The signature and date of the grievant and the Union representative.
E. The original written grievance/appeal shall be presented to the employee’s

Department Head with a copy provided to Human Resources within ten (10)
working days of the date the employee knew or reasonably should have known of
the issue that generated the grievance/appeal. If the grievance/appeal is not

7



resolved within ten (10) working days of the date the grievance/appeal was filed
with the department head, the grievance/appeal may be advanced to the City
Manager.

F. If the issue is not resolved at the Department Head level, the grievance/appeal may
be advanced to the City Manager by presenting the written grievance/appeal to the
City Manager within fifteen (15) working days of the filing with the Department
Head. This means within fifteen (15) working days of the initial filing of the
grievance/appeal with the Department Head. The parties will mutually agree on a
date, time, and place to meet and attempt to resolve the grievance/appeal. If the
issue is not resolved within ten (10) working days of the filing with the City
Manager, the grievance/appeal may be advanced to arbitration,

G. The grievance/appeal is advanced to arbitration by presenting such written notice to
the City Manager within fifteen (15) working days of the initial filing at the City
Manager level.

H. Within ten (10) working days of the filing of the written notice of advancement to
arbitration, a request for a list of arbitrators for the NM region from the Federal
Mediation and Conciliation Service (FMCS) shall be submitted by the Union.
Within ten (10) working days of receipt of the arbitrator list, the parties shall meet
to select an arbitrator.

I. The selection of the arbitrator shall be accomplished by the parties alternating
striking of names until only one name remains. The remaining name shall be the
arbitrator. Who strikes the first name is determined by the flip of a coin.

J. The Arbitrator shall render a final and binding decision containing findings of fact
and conclusions of law within 30 days of the close of the hearing. This decision of
the arbitrator is subject to judicial review in accordance with the New Mexico
Uniform Arbitration Act. The parties shall share the cost of the arbitrator equally.

K. The Arbitrator’s duties, responsibilities, and limitations are governed by the City’s
Labor Management Relations Ordinance.

L. This is the only internal grievance and appeal process available to bargaining unit
employees.

M. Working day is defined as days that the administrative offices of the City are open
for business. Any deadline that falls on a day that the administrative offices of the
City are not open for regular business shall extend into the next day that the City
Administrative Offices are open for business.

ARTICLE 11. CALL-IN COMPENSATION

When an employee is called in and required to work for an emergency prior to the beginning of
the employee’s normal work day, or is called back after the conclusion of the employee’s normal
work day, the employee will be guaranteed the greater of:

Two (2) hours straight time rate on scheduled work days, and three (3) hours straight time rate on
non-scheduled work days

Or

8



Time and one-half (1 V2) for the actual time worked if such hours exceed forty (40) hours
actually worked for the week.

Scheduled work day shall mean a day the employee is normally scheduled to work beginning at
12:0 1 AM through midnight.

Additional calls that occur during the minimum two (2) hours compensated time are included in
the two (2) hours paid. A total of thirty (30) minutes travel time to and from the employee’s
home shall be considered time worked. Time will begin when the employee receives the
assignment and must leave for the assignment within fifteen (15) minutes of being called.

Management acknowledges that it is their responsibility to ensure that call-in compensation is
not abused by the employee. Any abuse will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

ARTICLE 12. ON-CALL ASSIGNMENTS

Employees assigned to On-Call status for a period of seven (7) consecutive days will be
paid six (6) hours at straight time for the on-call assignment. These hours will not be used for
computing overtime compensation. Such employees must be ready and available to respond to
deliver City services during the non-duty On-Call assignment. Failure to respond will result in
loss of on-call pay and disciplinary action.

ARTICLE 13. REST PERIOD (Proposed Language)

A. Bargaining unit employees shall not be required to work in excess of
sixteen (16) consecutive hours.

B. If an employee is required to work sixteen (16) consecutive hours, he/she is
guaranteed an eight (8) hour unpaid rest period or an employee may request
vacation leave.

C. If the employee feels that he/she cannot report to work on a designated
Emergency and safely perform his/her duties, they shall not be penalized.

D. If an employee is called out to work a designated emergency after scheduled
work hours or on holidays, work shall be paid at time and one half the normal rate
of pay, even if the employee works less than forty (40) hours that week.

E. If the emploee reports to work and the supervisor or manager deems them unfit
to safely perform his/her duties at any time, then said supervisor 01’ manager has
the discretion to send them home with approved unpaid leave or the employee
many request to use vacation leave.

ARTICLE 14. LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS

A. The parties will establish a labor management committee. The Committee will
meet on an as needed basis, or at least once quarterly to discuss issues of mutual
concern that relate to the administration of this agreement. The Union and the

9



Employer will each appoint two individuals to this committee. The individuals
will be identified to the other party in writing for each meeting. The date, time
and place of such meeting shall be by mutual agreement of the parties.

B. This committee has no authority to negotiate any changes to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 15. SAFETY

Safety is an integral part of the responsibilities of all employees. The employer will
continue to provide healthful and safe working conditions. Employees shall comply with such
rules, regulations, and practices as may be prescribed for the conduct of employees in order to
provide a safe work environment, in acknowledgment with the City’s Safety and Health Policy.*
The employee shall notify his/her immediate supervisor immediately of any unsafe or hazardous
working conditions or workplace injury or accident. The Employer will take appropriate action
to correct unsafe or hazardous working conditions as required by law. The parties will meet to
discuss health and safety issues of mutual concern. The time and place for the meetings will be
set by mutual agreement of the parties. The Employer, through the Safety Office, will provide
safety training on an as needed basis.

*Nothing in the City’s Safety and Health Policy shall supersede any provisions and protections
afforded to the membership of AFSCME Local 2851 in this agreement.

ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AIDS

The City shall provide Safety Aids needed by employees in the performance of all job
related duties. This may include items such as: hard hats, gloves, earplugs, safety glasses, and
safety vests.

Rain gear will be provided for employees whose duties are such that they will incur the
outdoor elements. Department Directors will determine the type of rain gear needed for their
individual department needs, which will be no less than a rain poncho.

A five (5) gallon water container with cold water will be provided to all crews working
away from the City facilities.

ARTICLE 17. PERSONNEL RECORDS

A. The employees’ Official Personnel files will be maintained in the Human
Resources Office. Employees, or their designee by written authorization, may
review the employees’ files by appointment during the regular business hours of
the Human Resources Office. Such review shall not interfere with the employees’
work time and shall be done on the employees’ own time.

B. Employees may obtain copies of material in their personnel file on an annual
basis.

C. Employees may submit a rebuttal to any material that is placed in the employee’s
personnel file. Such rebuttal must be submitted within seven (7) calendar days of
the effective date of the material in question.

10



D. Employees may request in writing that letters of commendation or certificates of
completion of training be placed in their file. The Human Resources Officer shall
determine of such material is appropriate for placement in the employee’s file.

E. The Human Resource Personnel file is the official employment history of the
employee and shall not be purged except by order of an arbitrator or judge of
competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 18. VACANCIES

A. A vacancy is a vacant budgeted bargaining unit position that the City decides to
fill. Such vacancies will be posted within the City organization for a period of
five (5) working days. The posting shall contain the title of the position, the
qualifications required, and the deadline for individuals to apply. Qualified in-
house applicants will be considered before applicants from outside the City
organization. All things being equal the in-house applicant will be given
preference.

B. Promotions: Employees shall be considered for promotions on the basis of
qualifications, performance, and attendance. All things being equal Department
Seniority and then City Seniority shall be given preference.

C. Employees applying for a transfer will be considered for a transfer in the same
manner as employees applying for promotion.

ARTICLE 19. LEAVES

A. Vacation Leave
Vacation Leave is accrued at the following rates:
1. 0 months — 5 years 8 hours per month

5 years — 15 years 10 hours per month
15 years or more 12 hours per month

B. Upon the death of an employee, from natural or accidental causes, 100% of the
employee’s accrued annual leave shall be converted to a cash payment to be paid
to the employee’s beneficiary.

C. Sick Leave:
1. Sick leave will be accrued at the rate of eight (8) hours per month.
2. Holidays which occur during sick leave will not be charged to sick leave.
3. Family Medical Leave. Family medical leave will be handled in

accordance with Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA).
D. Sick Leave Incentive:

1. Full time employees who use four (4) hours of sick leave or less from
January 1, through June 30, will receive eight (8) hours of administrative
leave to be used within thirty (30) days.

2. Full-time employees who use four (4) hours of sick leave or less for the
period of July 1, through December 31, will receive eight (8) hours
administrative leave to be used within thirty (30) days.

11



E. Bereavement Leave. Emergency annual leave or leave without pay may be
granted to an employee to attend the funeral of a relative not included in the
“immediate family” group.
1. Employees will be allowed three (3) work days of bereavement leave, in

the event of a death in the employee’s immediate family for each instance
where an employee meets the requirements as outlined in this section.
Such leave shall be charged to administrative leave.

2. Additional leave may be granted at the request of the employee. This
additional leave shall be charged to sick leave. If the employee does not
have any available sick leave, the additional leave shall be charged to
annual leave.

3. Immediate family is defined as parent, legal guardian, grandparent,
spouse, father in-law, mother in-law, children (to include step-children),
sister, brother, or grandchild of the employee.

ARTICLE 20. HOLIDAYS

A. The City Council shall schedule ninety-two hours of holiday leave per year to be
designated annually by administrative regulation.

B. Each employee shall be granted eight (8) hours per year (personal holiday) to be
used as personal leave for any reason, The entire eight (8) hours must be used at
one time. Personal leave must be used before the last payroll ending in December
of each year. If not used during the calendar year, said leave will not be carried
into the next calendar year and will be forfeited. Personal leave applies only to
regular status employees who have completed their probationary period. Such
time shall be scheduled subject to the agreement of the employee and his/her
supervisor.

ARTICLE 21. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

A. All requests for leave without pay require a recommendation from the department
head or his/her designee, and any request for leave without pay requires approval
from the City Manager.

B. Local Union officers and stewards may be allowed leave without pay for
legitimate Union business such as Union membership meetings, Union
conventions, conferences, seminars, and workshops. Upon approval, the
employees shall have the option of utilizing any accumulated vacation in lieu of
taking such leave without pay. Such approval shall be considered on a case-by-
case basis.

C. Time taken off as leave without pay, in conjunction with paragraph (B), of this
section shall be counted as continuous service for calculating seniority.

D. AFSCME Local 2851 officers may use up to 160 hours of combined leave
without pay per year as needed to administer, educate, and facilitate the needs and
responsibilities of the membership. This leave is subject to the staffing
requirements of the City.

12



ARTICLE 22. FURLOUGH, LAYOFF, AND RECALL

A. Upon determination by the Employer that a layoff or furlough of bargaining unit
employees is deemed necessary, the Employer shall prepare and submit to the
Union a written plan justifying the need for a layoff or furlough.

B. Prior to any layoff or furlough, the City Manager will meet and confer with the
Union to determine if any other cost-cutting measures can be initiated to avoid the
layoff or furlough.

C. Within seven (7) working days of receipt of a furlough plan, the Union shall
develop a list of bargaining unit employees who will voluntarily participate.

D. Notice: If a layoff or furlough is to be implemented, affected employees shall
receive two (2) weeks’ written notice.

E. Wages and Benefits: Upon layoff, laid off employees shall have paid in full all
due wages, all accrued annual leave and compensatory time.

F. Employees will be laid off in reverse order of seniority, based on total years of
continuous service with the City of Las Vegas. Employees who accept a lower
paying classification as a result of a reduction in work force, will have recall
rights to the previous classification held prior to the reduction in work force.

G. Laid off employees have recall priority over employees applying for a promotion
on vacancies within the job classification from which they were laid off.

H. Employees on layoff status will be given notice of recall according to the
following procedure. The City will advise the employee to be recalled by
certified or registered mail. Failure on the part of the employee to provide and
maintain the correct mailing address will result in the forfeiture of recall rights.

I. An employee, upon receiving notice of recall will, within five (5) days
acknowledge receipt by certified or registered mail or personal service to the
Human Resource office advising the City of the date he/she will be available for
service. Available date will not be later than fifteen (15) days from the date the
employee receives the recall notice. Any employee who fails to meet the deadline
identified forfeits all recall rights. An employee shall have six (6) months of
recall rights from the date of layoff. The Employer has no further obligation to the
employee(s) for recall rights following the six (6) months of layoff.

ARTICLE 23. SCHEDULING WORK AND LUNCH BREAKS

A. When the Employer is implementing a long-term change (a change of thirty (30)
days or more) in work schedule such change(s) will be posted at the appropriate
worksite(s) at least five (5) days prior to the effective date of the change.

B. The City shall allow two (2) fifteen (15) minute breaks per eight (8) hour shift,
which shall be taken on paid time, Break time shall be scheduled by management.
Breaks shall be taken at the worksite or the nearest location to the worksite that
provides a restroom facility.

C. The Employer shall give each employee a lunch break of at least thirty (30)
minutes, not to exceed an hour, on non-pay status. Lunch breaks will be scheduled
by the immediate supervisor.

1—,
1-,



ARTICLE 24. OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME

A. Overtime: The Employer shall compensate bargaining unit employees at the rate
of one and one-half (1 ¼) times the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay for
hours worked in excess of their normal work week or forty (40) hours (hereinafter
referred to as overtime pay”.)

B. Overtime Scheduling: Each department shall maintain and post a class seniority
list. Employees shall be offered overtime work on a rotational basis from that list,
the first employee on the list being offered the overtime first. If an employee
declines the overtime, the next employee on the list will be offered the overtime,
etc., until all the employees on the list have been offered the opportunity to work
overtime. If all employees decline overtime work the Employer shall assign
overtime on a rotational basis in reverse order of the class seniority list.

C. Compensatory Time: At the employee’s written request, and the Employer’s
approval, an employee may accrue up to forty (40) hours of compensatory time
off (hereinafter referred to as comp time”), at the rate of one and one-half (1 ¼)
hours for each hour of time worked. This is in lieu of overtime pay. The date the
comp time may be used is to be agreed upon by the supervisor and the employee.

ARTICLE 25. TRAINING AND EDUCATION

A. Conditions for Full City Payment. Training directed and/or required by the City,
shall be paid by the City in full and in accordance with State and City travel
policies, as defined by administrative regulations.

B. Conditions for Reimbursement for Job-Related Training. Employees may request
City reimbursement toward any training that is not required by the City but is job
related. The Department Director may authorize City reimbursement for such
training based on how it relates to the employee’s job, the availability of funds for
the reimbursement, and provided the training does not interfere with the
employee’s job performance. Reimbursement funds must be requested prior to
participating in the training.

C. Amount of City Reimbursement. If the Department Director authorizes
reimbursement, the City shall pay up to 75% of the cost of the training, based
upon adequate documentation provided the employee shows satisfactory
completion of said training.

D. Employee Obligation. As a condition of receiving reimbursement from the City
the employee must:
1. Provide documentation to the Department Director indicating the training

has been completed with a passing grade of C or better.
2. Employee(s) shall sign an agreement that if he/she should relinquish

his/her position with the City for any reason within one (1) year of the
completion of the training, the City’s contribution toward said training for
the past year will be deducted from the employee’s final paycheck.

ARTICLE 26. CITYWIDE SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE

14



A. The purpose of the Safety Committee is to review safety policies and recommend
modifications as necessary to the City Manager. The Committee shall meet bi
annually. Management will schedule a meeting in January and July.

B. In acknowledgment with the City’s Safety and Health Policy*, the Safety
Committee shall include two bargaining union members.

C. The AFSCME President shall make his/her appointments of the two bargaining
members to the Safety Committee.

D. Union members may attend safety meetings on paid status.

*Nothing in the City’s Safety and Health Policy shall supersede any provisions and protections
afforded to the membership of AFSCME Local 285 un this agreement.

ARTICLE 27. EMPLOYEE PARKING

The Employer will continue to provide employee parking.

ARTICLE 28. MILEAGE AND PER DIEM

Employees required by management to travel out of town to conduct city business will be
paid mileage and per diem as required by law. All per diem must be paid to the employees
within two (2) weeks of a written request for these funds, and after completion of travel.

ARTICLE 29. DWI/DUI - DRUG AND ALCOHOL ISSUES
A. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of

drugs or alcohol shall immediately report the incident to his/her Department
Director. If the citation is issued on a non-working day, then the incident shall be
reported to his/her Department Director on the first workday after the issuance of
the citation.

B. Any employee whose duties and job description require that he/she operate any
motorized city-owned vehicle, and who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under
the Influence of drugs or alcohol while off-duty, and who does not obtain a
limited driver’s license pursuant to Section 66-5-35, NMSA 1978 as amended,
shall be disciplined as follows:

1. The employee shall be placed on leave without pay on grounds that he/she
cannot perform his/her duties as required by the employee’s job
description until the emp1oyees drivers license has been restored.
Restoration of the driverS s license must occur within six (6) months from
the effective date of the revocation or suspension. Any employee placed
on leave without pay pursuant to this section will not receive any City
benefits during such absence. Should the employee not have his/her
driving privileges restored within six (6) months, the employee shall have
provided just cause for termination.

15



2. If the employee receives a subsequent DWI/DUI citation at any time
during employment with the City, the employee shall have provided just
cause for termination from employment with the City of Las Vegas.

C. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of
drugs or alcohol, while operating a City-owned motor vehicle, shall not operate a
City vehicle. That employee shall have provided just cause for termination.

D. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of
drugs or alcohol, while operating a personal motor vehicle while on City time
(during the employee’s work day), the employee shall have provided just cause for
termination. An employee shall be deemed to be on ‘City time” even while away
from regular work hours if he/she is on on-calF’ status.

ARTICLE 30. CLASSIFICATION

A. Consistent with the rights, responsibilities, and obligations of management, the
employer will continue to prepare and maintain a Classification Plan which
provides for groupings of positions within the City structure. Such classifications
are based on the duties, scope of responsibilities, and qualifications.

B. Employees will be provided a copy of any changes that are made to their job
description. Nothing shall prevent the employee or the Union from bringing issues
related to the employees’ job description to the attention of management.

C. Employees will not be required to perform duties that are not related to the
employee’s assigned classification as a regular assignment. Employees may be
required to perform job related duties as necessary or assigned by their supervisor.
Qualified employees assigned by their supervisor to perform duties for a higher
classification will be paid within the pay range of the higher classification.

ARTICLE 31. STATE CERTIFICATION

A. The City will continue the current practice and policy of paying for annual
certification and examination fees up to a maximum of two examinations for each
certification level. Should such examination take place during the employee’s
regular work hours, time required for testing and reasonable travel time and
vehicle will be given.

B. Employees required to maintain a state certification as a condition of continued
employment will receive mileage and per diem in accordance with the state law
when required to travel out of town to take the required training and/or exams.

ARTICLE 32. RESIGNATION

An employee wishing to resign employment with the City of Las Vegas in good standing
shall submit his/her resignation fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the effective date of the
resignation. Once a resignation is submitted, an employee may request to withdraw his/her

16



resignation by submitting the request in writing within forty-eight (48) hours. Upon mutual
agreement of the parties, the forty-eight (48) hours standard may be waived.

ARTICLE 33. NEGOTIATING PROCEDURE

Negotiations and impasse resolution will be conducted in accordance with Chapter 48.
Labor Management Relations of the City of Las Vegas Code.

ARTICLE 34. NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION

The employer shall provide to the Union a list of all AFSCME eligible employees prior
to the completion of the employees six month probation.

The notification will be sent via email to the Union President or his/her designee.

The Union may then schedule a time to meet with the Union eligible employee on non-
work time.

ARTICLE 35. BENEFITS

A. Medical: The City will pay 75% of the premium for those employees who choose
to participate and the employee will pay 25% of the premium.

B. Life Insurance: The City will continue to provide the current coverage.
C. The City will continue to pay its share of the medical insurance premium as

required by the Family Medical Leave Act as it relates to employees on approved
leave.

ARTICLE 36. INCREMENT PAY/LONGEVITY (Proposed Language)

The longevity increment pay shall continue for the duration of this agreement. Longevity
increment pay will be paid at $0.07 thirteen ($0.13) cent increase to the employee’s regular
hourly rate of pay on the employee’s anniversary date.

ARTICLE 37. COMPENSATION (Proposed Language) 07-08-19 no change same increase

Effective the first full pay period after ratification and signature of the Agreement or
resolution of impasse, whichever is later. All bargaining unit employees will receive a seventy
five ($0.75) increase to the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay.

ARTICLE 38. CLOTHING ALLOWANCE/REPLACEMENT

For the period of this Agreement, the clothing replacement shall be administered in
accordance with Administrative Regulations. The employer will provide the following every
two (2) years:

17



• Five (5) pants
• Five (5) duty shirts
• One (1) pair of safety footwear which meets or exceeds ASTM F2413-17 standards
• One (1) waterproof winter or summer jacket

The employer will provide one (1) winter or summer coverall as required by the employee’s job
description every two (2) years.

Uniform items are not intended to be worn outside of work. If the employee can demonstrate to
the director that a uniform item was damaged in the line of duty, the employer may replace it. A
clothing allowance of $150.00 will be paid in the off year for replacing damaged and/or worn
uniforms.

All employees issued a uniform shall wear the complete uniform during working hours with the
exception of the jacket and maintain a professional appearance.

ARTICLE 39. WHOLE AGREEMENT

A. The parties acknowledge that during negotiations which resulted in this
Agreement, each party had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands
and proposals with respect to any subject or matter appropriate for collective
bargaining and not removed by law, and that the understandings and agreements
arrived at by the parties after the exercise of that right and opportunity are set
forth in this Agreement.

B. For the life of this Agreement, each party waives the right and agrees that the
other shall not be obligated to bargain collectively with respect to any subject or
matter referred to or covered by this Agreement. However, the matters within this
Agreement may be amended during the tern of this Agreement by mutual written
agreement or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).

ARTICLE 40. GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE

Should any part of this Agreement or any provision contained herein be declared invalid
by the Labor Management Relations Board and/or any court of competent jurisdiction, the
validity of the remaining portions shall not be affected and shall remain in full force.

Should this occur, either party, within ten (10) days may request in writing, to meet to
negotiate a suitable provision to replace the provision held invalid.

ARTICLE 41. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective upon ratification and signature of this Agreement
or upon resolution of impasse, whichever is later, and shall remain in full force and effect
through June 30, 2021. Either party may request the reopening of negotiations. The parties may
reopen of negotiations on Article 37, Compensation, and two (2) other articles identified by each
party filing written request to open negotiations no later than January 1 of each year the

18



contract is in effect. Negotiations for a successor full collective bargaining agreement will occur
upon written request by a party filed no later than January 15, 2021.

Each party will be provided an electronic copy of the Contract in ‘Word” format.

ARTICLE 42. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES AND ATTEST

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed the amendments to this Agreement on this

____

day of

_______________,

2018.

Tonita Gurulë-Girón, Mayor Date

Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager Date

Abraham Maestas, AFSCME Local 2851 President Date

ATTEST:

Cassandra Fresquez, City Clerk Date

Approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Esther Garduno-Montoya, City Attorney Date



AFSCME

American Federation of State, County and
Municipal Employees

AFSCME
WE MAKE NEW MEXICO HAPPEN
www. afs c me 1 8.0 rg

“Working together to make it better!”

AFSCME LOCAL 2851
and

The City of Las Vegas

August ,2019 through June 30, 20



ARTICLE I. PREAMBLE 2
ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION 2
ARTICLE 3. PRIVATIZATION AND CONTRACTING OUT 2,3
ARTICLE 4. UNION DUES AND FAIRSHARE DEDUCTIONS 3,4
ARTICLE 5. UNION RIGHTS 4
ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 4,5
ARTICLE 7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT 5
ARTICLE 8. SENIORITY 5
ARTICLE 9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION 5.6
ARTICLE 9-I.COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 6.7
ARTICLE 10. GRIEVANCE. APPEAL. AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE 7,8
ARTICLE 11. CALL-IN COMPENSATION 8,9
ARTICLE 12. ON-CALL ASSIGNMENTS 9
ARTICLE 13. REST PERIOD 9
ARTICLE 14. LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS 9.10
ARTICLE 15. SAFETY 10
ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AIDS 10
ARTICLE 17. PERSONNEL RECORDS 10,11
ARTICLE 18. VACANCIES 11
ARTICLE 19. LEAVES 11,12
ARTICLE 20. HOLIDAYS 12
ARTICLE 21. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY 12
ARTICLE 22. FURLOUGH, LAYOFF, AND RECALL 13
ARTICLE 23. SCHEDULING WORK AND LUNCH BREAKS 13
ARTICLE 24. OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME 13,14
ARTICLE 25. TRAINING AND EDUCATION 14
ARTICLE 26. CITYWIDE SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE 15
ARTICLE 27. EMPLOYEE PARKING 15
ARTICLE 28. MILEAGE AND PER DIEM 15
ARTICLE 29. .DWI/DUI - DRUG AND ALCOHOL ISSUES 15,16
ARTICLE 30.CLASSIFICATION 16
ARTICLE 31. STATE CERTIFICATION 16
ARTICLE 32. RESIGNATION 16,17
ARTICLE 33. NEGOTIATING PROCEDURE 17
ARTICLE 34. NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION 17
ARTICLE 35. BENEFITS 17
ARTICLE 36. INCREMENT PAY/LONGEVITY 17
ARTICLE 37. COMPENSATION 17
ARTICLE 38. CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 17,18
ARTICLE 39.WHOLE AGREEMENT 18
ARTICLE 40. GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE 18
ARTICLE 41. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT 18,19
ARTICLE 42. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES AND ATTEST 19



ARTICLE 1. PREAMBLE

A. The general purpose of this agreement is to provide for orderly and constructive
employee relations in the public interest, in the interest of all employees herein
covered, and in the interest of the City; to maintain harmony, cooperation and
understanding between the Employer and the employees in the Bargaining Unit;
to afford protection of the rights and privileges of Bargaining Unit employees and
the Employer; and to ensure the continued delivery of services to the citizens of
Las Vegas.

B. The City, the Union, and its members agree that a sincere effort will be made to
administer and abide by this agreement in accordance with the negotiated intent
terms and provisions for the purpose of maintaining sound labor management
relations and consistency with the union’s status as exclusive bargaining
representative of all employees in the bargaining unit.

ARTICLE 2. RECOGNITION

A, This Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) has been made and
entered into by and between the City of Las Vegas, a municipal corporation
(hereinafter referred to as the “Employer” or the “City”) and Local 2851 of the
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Council 18.
AFL-CIO, representative of the City of Las Vegas’ Blue and White Collar
employees, (hereinafter referred to as the “Union”).

B. Chapter 48. Labor Management Relation of the city of Las Vegas’ Code was
enacted “to guarantee employees the right to organize and bargain collectively
with their employer, to protect the rights of the employer and to promote
harmonious and cooperative relationships between the employer and the
employees; and to acknowledge the rights of citizens to the orderly and
uninterrupted delivery of services.”

C. This Union is recognized as the exclusive representative for all regular full time
city employees regarding all matters pertaining to wages, hours, working
conditions, and conditions of employment in the classifications identified in
Appendix A and Appendix B of this Agreement.

D. The appropriate bargaining unit shall not include probationary, supervisory,
managerial, or confidential employees.

ARTICLE 3. PRIVATIZATION AND CONTRACTING OUT

A. The City agrees that prior to privatizing or contracting out bargaining unit
positions, the Union will be allowed to submit input in writing no later than ten
(10) working days after the notice from the City. Such written notice shall be
presented to the City Manager with a copy delivered to the Human Resources
Department. A written response shall be given to the Union no later than ten (10)
working days after the receipt.



B. The City agrees that it will notify the Union of any staffing changes that will
result in the loss of full time equivalent bargaining unit positions prior to
removing those positions from the table of organization.

ARTICLE 4. UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS

Section 1. Payroll Deduction
A. The Employer shall make employee payroll deductions each pay period for:

1. Union membership dues.
B. All money deducted from wages under this Article shall be remitted to the Union

via the Secretary-Treasurer promptly after the pay day covering the pay period
deduction.

C. Payroll deduction authorizations for Union membership dues in the possession of
the Employer on the effective date of this Agreement will be honored. The
Employer will honor individual payroll deduction authorization forms received
after the effective date of the Agreement, The Employer will begin the deduction
promptly but in no event, later than one pay period after receipt of the payroll
deduction authorization form from the employee or Union.

D. The duty of the Employer to honor payroll deduction authorizations shall continue
until the expiration of this Agreement or until otherwise approved by the Union
and notification in writing has been given to the employer by a duly authorized
officer.

Section 2. Dues Termination and Reimbursement
A. Dues deductions may be terminated at the written request of the employee to the

Employer and the Union. The revocation form shall be submitted only between
November 1, and November 30, of each year to the Personnel Department and the
Union for processing.

B. The Employer shall immediately terminate dues deductions when an employee is
transferred out of the bargaining unit or is separated from the City. In the event
that dues deductions are to be terminated the Employer shall notify the Union in
writing the pay period the termination is effective. Notification shall include the
names of the employees whose deductions are being terminated, whether they are
dues members and the reason for termination.

C. If in the event a reimbursement is owed to an employee due to a transfer out of
the bargaining unit, the employee shall inform the Secretary-Treasurer, in writing,
no later than thirty (30) calendar days after the effective date of the transfer, and
provide support documentation indicating the pay periods, amount, and reason for
the reimbursement.

Section 3. Dues Amounts
A. In accordance with the AFSCME Constitution, per capita tax payments increase

every year; therefore dues and fair share deductions are increased accordingly.
Beginning the last pay period in December of each calendar year for the duration
of this Agreement, the dues/fair share deductions shall increase by an amount to
be set forth in writing by the Union to the Employer from a duly authorized
officer.

.3



B. The increase(s) shall take effect the last pay period in December for the following
year.

C. If an employee has insufficient earnings for the pay period, no payroll deductions
will be made for that employee for that pay period.

D. The Union shall indemnify and hold the Employer harmless for any employee
claims involving deductions under this article.

ARTICLE 5. UNION RIGHTS

A. The Union has the right to elect and/or appoint its Union staff officials, and
stewards.
L The Union President must provide the City Management Team a list

by July 1st of each year and within five (5) days of any changes along
with their contact information and scope of authority and only the people
on the list will be recognized as union officers, stewards and
trustees.

B. The Union officials and stewards may engage in activities and conduct business
regarding the negotiations and administration of this Agreement. Such activities
will not interfere with the employee’s work and shall not be performed during
employee’s work time except in such circumstances to permit the employee to
contact a Union steward or official, time not to exceed ten (10) minutes. Union
officers/stewards shall be allowed reasonable access and time at the worksites to
update bargaining unit employees on Union issues.

C. The employer will provide the space, and the Union will provide the bulletin
board to be used for Union official business and notices. The bulletin board shall
not be used to criticize the Union, its officers, members, elected city officials,
management, or other city employees.

D. City facilities commonly used by other civic organizations will also be available
for Union activities subject to the same conditions as the civic organizations.

E. City bargaining unit employees may be granted vacation or leave without pay for
union business, with five (5) days prior notice, subject to staffing requirements.

F. The City Manager shall budget 100 hours of Labor Management Relation
Administrative Leave and the employer shall allow the Union President or Vice
President and the Chief steward who are employees (hereinafter referred to as
“Employee Officials”) to attend meetings on paid status. Meetings agreed to by
both parties.

G. The Union President or the Vice President may request approval for the use of
Labor-Management Relations Administrative Leave to attempt to resolve a labor
management relations issue (potential grievance) that is of mutual concern to the
Union and the City Manager. This leave shall be made on the City’s regular leave
form and is subject to the approval of the City Manager.

ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

The Employer’s rights shall include, but are not limited to the following:

4



A. To direct and supervise all operations, functions, and the work of the employees;
B. To hire, layoff, promote, demote, assign, reassign, transfer, discipline, and discharge

employees;
C. To determine what, by whom, and when services will be rendered to the citizens;
D. To determine staffing requirements, to create or abolish positions, or to eliminate or

reorganize work units;
E. To determine the need for the qualifications of new employees, to determine the

qualifications for positions, and to determine qualifications of employees to be
considered for transfer or promotion;

F. To take action as necessary to carry out the mission of the Employer in emergencies;
and

G. The employer retains all rights not specifically limited by this Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

ARTICLE 7. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The parties agree that they will not practice nor tolerate discrimination because of race,
color, religion, sex, ancestry. national origin, age, disability, marital status, union or non-union
membership. union activity. or political affiliation. Sexual harassment will also not be tolerated
by the parties.

ARTICLES. SENIORITY

A. City Seniority
City Seniority for the purpose of this agreement is defined as length of continuous
service from the last date of hire with the City of Las Vegas. Continuous service
shall not be considered to have been interrupted by periods of approved leave
without pay or an approved leave of absence.

B. Department Seniority
Department Seniority is the length of continuous service an employee has in their
current department. Department Seniority is broken by voluntary assignment to
another department.

C. Classification Seniority
Classification Seniority is defined as the length of continuous service employees
have in their current classification. Classification Seniority begins as of the date
of employment in the current classification. Voluntary reassignment. voluntary
transfer, voluntary promotion, resignation or termination breaks Classification
Seniority.

D. It is recognized by the parties that seniority will be applied, as required by law,
for returning from military leave.

ARTICLE 9. DISCIPLINARY ACTION

A. Counseling sessions conducted by supervisors are primarily for the purpose of
correcting performance or behavior that is below acceptable standards.
Counseling discussions are not part of the disciplinary process as defined in C.

5



below and such counseling will not be documented in the employee’s official
Human Resources file unless it becomes part of an official disciplinary action
taken by management. The supervisor will retain a dated record of such meeting.

B. Disciplinary action will be based on just cause. The degree of discipline will be
based on the frequency and severity of the infraction, with the exception of any
safety related incidents that may cause serious injury/death to self or others.

C. Employer may impose any disciplinary action or issue a notice of contemplated
action no later than forty-five (45) days after it acquires knowledge of the
employee’s misconduct for which the disciplinary action is imposed, unless facts
and circumstances exist which require a longer period of time. In such cases, the
employee will be notified.

D. Types of discipline:

a. Written Warning
b. Letter of Reprimand8
c. Suspension from work without pay
d. Demotions
e. Dismissal/Discharge for cause
f. Progressive Discipline may be used when management believes such method

is appropriate. Written Warning will not be used for progressive discipline
after one (1) year. Letter of Reprimand will not be used for progressive
discipline after two (2) years. This shall in no way prevent the employer
froi taking severe disciplinary action including dismissal/discharge on the
first offense.

g. An employee against whom disciplinary action is contemplated (under Section
D subsections c-c as stated above) will be provided with written
charges and afforded the opportunity to respond to the charges prior to the
implementation of any disciplinary action by management. Written charges
will be presented to the employee once management believes it has sufficient
information to proceed with charges against the employee.

h. Disciplinary action as defined in D subsections c-c above may be appealed
by the affected employee through the grievance and appeal process as
provided in the Agreement under Article 10.

i. If the appeal of the disciplinary action is not satisfactorily resolved at the City
Manager level, it may be submitted to final and binding arbitration as per
Article 10 of this agreement.

j. If no appeal is requested, the disciplinary action shall be final subject to
review by the Human Resource Director/Officer and is subject to the
approval and signature of the City Manager.

ARTICLE 9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Written personnel policies and procedures shall be applied to all employees. Accommodations
made to persons determined by the Employer to be qualified individuals with a disability shall
not serve as precedent for other employees. With the exception of personnel policies and
procedures dealing with compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), the Americans

6



with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Age Discrimination and Employment Act (ADEA), the Family
and Medical Leave At (FMLA), the Equal Pay Act (EPA). and all other applicable federal and
state equal employment opportunity laws and regulations. alleged violations of this article may
be grieved in accordance with the Grievance Procedure.

ARTICLE 10. GRIEVANCE, APPEAL, AND ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

A. Grievance is defined as a written formal complaint alleging a violation,
misapplication, or misinterpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement or
City Personnel Rules and Regulations. Appeal of suspension, demotion or
discharge only shall also be accomplished through this process.

B. Grievances/appeals shall be filed by the individual employees or by the exclusive
representative on behalf of an individual employee or a group of employees. The
grievance/appeal shall be signed by the aggrieved employee or employees.

C. An individual employee may present a grievance/appeal under the provisions of
this Article without the intervention of the Union and have the grievance/appeal
adjusted as long as (I) the adjustment is consistent with the terms of this
Agreement, and (2) the employee is responsible for all expenses incurred at any
hearing or meeting on a grievance/appeal brought by the individual employee. If
the employee elects to bring a representative other than the Union to the
grievance/appeal, then the City will require a written waiver of representation from
the Union in the action, The Union shall be afforded the opportunity to be present
and make its views known. In a situation where the employee has elected not to
use the Union’s services, and is requesting arbitration the employer and the
employee shall deposit $3.000.OO each in an escrow account for the payment of
arbitration.

D. The written grievance/appeal shall include:
a. The employee/grievant’s name, job, title, department;
b. The representative/steward’s name, address and telephone number;
c. The Article(s) of this Agreement or section of the Personnel Rules

and Regulations alleged to have been violated;
d. The date the incident or violation occurred;
e. The Management employee, if any, against whom the action is

filed;
f. A description of the alleged violation providing more than just the

Article or Section identification.
g. If the phrase “to be made whole” is used in the relief requested, the

grievant shall specify what specific relief is desired. The relief
requested shall include a specific statement describing the
grievant’ s settl ernent request; and

h. The signature and date of the grievant and the Union representative.
E. The original written grievance/appeal shall be presented to the employees

Department Head with a copy provided to Human Resources within ten (10)
working days of the date the employee knew or reasonably should have known of
the issue that generated the grievance/appeal. If the grievance/appeal is not

7



resolved within ten (10) working days of the date the grievance/appeal was filed
with the department head, the grievance/appeal may be advanced to the City
Manager.

F. If the issue is not resolved at the Department Head level, the grievance/appeal may
be advanced to the City Manager by presenting the written grievance/appeal to the
City Manager within fifteen (15) working days of the filing with the Department
Head. This means within fifteen (15) working days of the initial filing of the
grievance/appeal with the Department Head. The parties will mutually agree on a
date, time, and place to meet and attempt to resolve the grievance/appeal. If the
issue is not resolved within ten (10) working days of the filing with the City
Manager, the grievance/appeal may be advanced to arbitration,

G. The grievance/appeal is advanced to arbitration by presenting such written notice to
the City Manager within fifteen (15) working days of the initial filing at the City
Manager level.

H. Within ten (10) working days of the filing of the written notice of advancement to
arbitration, a request for a list of arbitrators for the NM region from the Federal
Mediation and Conciliation Service (FMCS) shall be submitted by the Union.
Within ten (10) working days of receipt of the arbitrator list, the parties shall meet
to select an arbitrator.

I. The selection of the arbitrator shall be accomplished by the parties alternating
striking of names until only one name remains. The remaining name shall be the
arbitrator. Who strikes the first name is determined by the flip of a coin.

J. The Arbitrator shall render a final and binding decision containing findings of fact
and conclusions of law within 30 days of the close of the hearing. This decision of
the arbitrator is subject to judicial review in accordance with the New Mexico
Uniform Arbitration Act. The parties shall shai’e the cost of the arbitrator equally.

K. The Arbitrator’s duties, responsibilities, and limitations are governed by the City’s
Labor Management Relations Ordinance.

L. This is the only internal grievance and appeal process available to bargaining unit
employees.

M. Working day is defined as days that the administrative offices of the City are open
for business. Any deadline that falls on a day that the administrative offices of the
City are not open for regular business shall extend into the next day that the City
Administrative Offices are open for business.

ARTICLE 11. CALL-IN COMPENSATION

When an employee is called in and required to work for an emergency prior to the beginning of
the employee’s normal work day, or is called back after the conclusion of the employee’s normal
work day, the employee will be guaranteed the greater of:

Two (2) hours straight time rate on scheduled work days, and three (3) hours straight time rate on
non-scheduled work days

Or

8



Time and one-half (1 ¼) for the actual time worked if such hours exceed forty (40) hours
actually worked for the week.

Scheduled work day shall mean a day the employee is normally scheduled to work beginning at
12:0 1 AM through midnight.

Additional calls that occur during the minimum two (2) hours compensated time are included in
the two (2) hours paid. A total of thirty (30) minutes travel time to and from the employee’s
home shall be considered time worked. Time will begin when the employee receives the
assignment and must leave for the assignment within fifteen (15) minutes of being called.

Management acknowledges that it is their responsibility to ensure that call-in compensation is
not abused by the employee. Any abuse will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

ARTICLE 12. ON-CALL ASSIGNMENTS

Employees assigned to On-Call status for a period of seven (7) consecutive days will be
paid six (6) hours at straight time for the on-call assignment. These hours will not be used for
computing overtime compensation. Such employees must be ready and available to respond to
deliver City services during the non-duty On-Call assignment. Failure to respond will result in
loss of on-call pay and disciplinary action.

ARTICLE 13. REST PERIOD

A. Bargaining unit employees shall not be required to work in excess of
sixteen (16) consecutive hours.

B. If an employee is required to work sixteen (16) consecutive hours, he/she is
guaranteed an eight (8) hour unpaid rest period or an employee may request
vacation leave.

C. If the employee feels that he/she cannot report to work on a designated
Emergency and safely perform his/her duties, they shall not be penalized.

D. If an employee is called out to work a designated emergency after scheduled
work hours or on holidays, work shall be paid at time and one half the normal rate
of pay, even if the employee works less than forty (40) hours that week.

E. If the employee reports to work and the supervisor or manager deems them unfit
to safely perform his/her duties at any time, then said supervisor or manager has
the discretion to send them home with approved unpaid leave or the employee
many request to use vacation leave.

ARTICLE 14. LABOR MANAGEMENT MEETINGS

A. The parties will establish a labor management committee. The Committee will
meet on an as needed basis. or at least once quarterly to discuss issues of mutual
concern that relate to the administration of this agreement. The Union and the

9



Employer will each appoint two individuals to this committee. The individuals
will be identified to the other party in writing for each meeting. The date, time
and place of such meeting shall be by mutual agreement of the parties.

B. This committee has no authority to negotiate any changes to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 15. SAFETY

Safety is an integral part of the responsibilities of all employees. The employer will
continue to provide healthful and safe working conditions. Employees shall comply with such
rules, regulations. and practices as may be prescribed for the conduct of employees in order to
provide a safe work environment, in acknowledgment with the City’s Safety and Health Policy.*
The employee shall notify his/her immediate supervisor immediately of any unsafe or hazardous
working conditions or workplace injury or accident. The Employer will take appropriate action
to correct unsafe or hazardous working conditions as required by law. The parties will meet to
discuss health and safety issues of mutual concern. The time and place for the meetings will be
set by mutual agreement of the parties. The Employer, through the Safety Office, will provide
safety training on an as needed basis.

*Nothing in the City’s Safety and Health Policy shall supersede any provisions and protections
afforded to the membership of AFSCME Local 285 1 in this agreement.

ARTICLE 16. SAFETY AIDS

The City shall provide Safety Aids needed by employees in the performance of all job
related duties. This may include items such as: hard hats, gloves, earplugs, safety glasses, and
safety vests.

Rain gear will be provided for employees whose duties are such that they will incur the
outdoor elements. Department Directors will determine the type of rain gear needed for their
individual department needs, which will be no less than a rain poncho.

A five (5) gallon water container with cold water will be provided to all crews working
away from the City facilities.

ARTICLE 17. PERSONNEL RECORDS

A. The employees’ Official Personnel files will be maintained in the Human
Resources Office. Employees, or their designee by written authorization, may
review the employees’ files by appointment during the regular business hours of
the Human Resources Office. Such review shall not interfere with the employees’
work time and shall be done on the employees’ own time.

B. Employees may obtain copies of material in their personnel file on an annual
basis.

C. Employees may submit a rebuttal to any material that is placed in the employee’s
personnel file. Such rebuttal must be submitted within seven (7) calendar days of
the effective date of the material in question.



D. Employees may request in writing that letters of commendation or certificates of
completion of training be placed in their file. The Human Resources Officer shall
determine of such material is appropriate for placement in the employee’s file.

E. The Human Resource Personnel file is the official employment history of the
employee and shall not be purged except by order of an arbitrator or judge of
competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 18. VACANCIES

A. A vacancy is a vacant budgeted bargaining unit position that the City decides to
fill. Such vacancies will be posted within the City organization for a period of
five (5) working days. The posting shall contain the title of the position, the
qualifications required. and the deadline for individuals to apply. Qualified in-
house applicants will be considered before applicants from outside the City
organization. All things being equal the in-house applicant will be given
preference.

B. Promotions: Employees shall be considered for promotions on the basis of
qualifications, performance, and attendance. All things being equal Department
Seniority and then City Seniority shall be given preference.

C. Employees applying for a transfer will be considered for a transfer in the same
manner as employees applying for promotion.

ARTICLE 19. LEAVES

A. Vacation Leave
Vacation Leave is accrued at the following rates:
1. 0 months — 5 years 8 hours per month

5 years — 15 years 10 hours per month
15 years or more 12 hours per month

B. Upon the death of an employee, from natural or accidental causes, 100% of the
employee’s accrued annual leave shall be converted to a cash payment to be paid
to the employee’s beneficiary.

C. Sick Leave:
1. Sick leave will be accrued at the rate of eight (8) hours per month.
2. Holidays which occur during sick leave will not be charged to sick leave.
3. Family Medical Leave. Family medical leave will be handled in

accordance with Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA).
D. Sick Leave Incentive:

1. Full time employees who use four (4) hours of sick leave oi. less from
January 1. through June 30, will receive eight (8) hours of administrative
leave to be used within thirty (30) days.

2. Full-time employees who use four (4) hours of sick leave or less for the
period of July 1, through December 31, will receive eight (8) hours
administrative leave to be used within thirty (30) days.

11



E. Bereavement Leave. Emergency annual leave or leave without pay may be
granted to an employee to attend the funeral of a relative not included in the
Immediate family” group.
1. Employees will be allowed three (3) work days of bereavement leave, in

the event of a death in the employee’s immediate family for each instance
where an employee meets the requirements as outlined in this section.
Such leave shall be charged to administrative leave.

2. Additional leave may be granted at the request of the employee. This
additional leave shall be charged to sick leave. If the employee does not
have any available sick leave, the additional leave shall be charged to
annual leave.

3. Immediate family is defined as parent, legal guardian, grandparent,
spouse, father in-law, mother in-law, children (to include step-children),
sister, brother, or grandchild of the employee.

ARTICLE 20. HOLIDAYS

A. The City Council shall schedule ninety-two hours of holiday leave per year to be
designated annually by administrative regulation,

B. Each employee shall be granted eight (8) hours per year (personal holiday) to be
used as personal leave for any reason. The entire eight (8) hours must be used at
one time. Personal leave must be used before the last payroll ending in December
of each year. If not used during the calendar year. said leave will not be carried
into the next calendar year and will be forfeited. Personal leave applies only to
regular status employees who have completed their probationary period. Such
time shall be scheduled subject to the agreement of the employee and his/her
supervisor.

ARTICLE 21. LEAVE WITHOUT PAY

A. All requests for leave without pay require a recommendation from the department
head or his/her designee, and any request for leave without pay requires approval
from the City Manager.

B. Local Union officers and stewards may be allowed leave without pay for
legitimate Union business such as Union membership meetings, Union
conventions, conferences, seminars, and workshops. Upon approval, the
employees shall have the option of utilizing any accumulated vacation in lieu of
taking such leave without pay. Such approval shall be considered on a case-by-
case basis.

C. Time taken off as leave without pay, in conjunction with paragraph (B), of this
section shall be counted as continuous service for calculating seniority.

D. AFSCME Local 2851 officers may use up to 160 hours of combined leave
without pay per year as needed to administer, educate. and facilitate the needs and
responsibilities of the membership. This leave is subject to the staffing
requirements of the City.

12



ARTICLE 22. FURLOUGH, LAYOFF, AND RECALL

A. Upon determination by the Employer that a layoff or furlough of bargaining unit
employees is deemed necessary, the Employer shall prepare and submit to the
Union a written plan justifying the need for a layoff or furlough.

B. Prior to any layoff or furlough, the City Manager will meet and confer with the
Union to determine if any other cost-cutting measures can be initiated to avoid the
layoff or furlough.

C. Within seven (7) working days of receipt of a furlough plan, the Union shall
develop a list of bargaining unit employees who will voluntarily participate.

D. Notice: If a layoff or furlough is to be implemented, affected employees shall
receive two (2) weeks’ written notice.

E. Wages and Benefits: Upon layoff, laid off employees shall have paid in full all
due wages, all accrued annual leave and compensatory time.

F. Employees will be laid off in reverse order of seniority, based on total years of
continuous service with the City of Las Vegas. Employees who accept a lower
paying classification as a result of a reduction in work force, will have recall
rights to the previous classification held prior to the reduction in work force.

G. Laid off employees have recall priority over employees applying for a promotion
on vacancies within the job classification from which they were laid off.

H. Employees on layoff status will be given notice of recall according to the
following procedure. The City will advise the employee to be recalled by
certified or registered mail. Failure on the part of the employee to provide and
maintain the correct mailing address will result in the forfeiture of recall rights.

I. An employee, upon receiving notice of recall will, within five (5) days
acknowledge receipt by certified or registered mail or personal service to the
Human Resource office advising the City of the date he/she will be available for
service. Available date will not be later than fifteen (15) days from the date the
employee receives the recall notice. Any employee who fails to meet the deadline
identified forfeits all recall rights. An employee shall have six (6) months of
recall rights from the date of layoff. The Employer has no further obligation to the
employee(s) for recall rights following the six (6) months of layoff.

ARTICLE 23. SCHEDULING WORK AND LUNCH BREAKS

A. When the Employer is implementing a long-term change (a change of thirty (30)
days or more) in work schedule such change(s) will be posted at the appropriate
worksite(s) at least five (5) days prior to the effective date of the change.

B. The City shall allow two (2) fifteen (15) minute breaks per eight (8) hour shift,
which shall be taken on paid time. Break time shall be scheduled by management.
Breaks shall be taken at the worksite or the nearest location to the worksite that
provides a restroom facility.

C. The Employer shall give each employee a lunch break of at least thirty (30)
minutes, not to exceed an hour, on non-pay status. Lunch breaks will be scheduled
by the immediate supervisor.

1-,
1-,



ARTICLE 24. OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME

A. Overtime: The Employer shall compensate bargaining unit employees at the rate
of one and one-half (1 ¼) times the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay for
hours worked in excess of their normal work week or forty (40) hours (hereinafter
referred to as ‘overtime pay”.)

B. Overtime Scheduling: Each department shall maintain and post a class seniority
list, Employees shall be offered overtime work on a rotational basis from that list,
the first employee on the list being offered the overtime first. If an employee
declines the overtime, the next employee on the list will be offered the overtime,
etc., until all the employees on the list have been offered the opportunity to work
overtime. If all employees decline overtime work the Employer shall assign
overtime on a rotational basis in reverse order of the class seniority list.

C. Compensatory Time: At the employee’s written request, and the Employer’s
approval, an employee may accrue up to forty (40) hours of compensatory time
off (hereinafter referred to as “comp time”), at the rate of one and one-half ( ¼)
houi’s for each hour of time worked. This is in lieu of overtime pay. The date the
comp time may be used is to be agreed upon by the supervisor and the employee.

ARTICLE 25. TRAINING AND EDUCATION

A. Conditions for Full City Payment. Training directed and/or required by the City,
shall be paid by the City in full and in accordance with State and City travel
policies, as defined by administrative regulations.

B. Conditions for Reimbursement for Job-Related Training. Employees may request
City reimbursement toward any training that is not required by the City but is job
related. The Department Director may authorize City reimbursement for such
training based on how it relates to the employee’s job, the availability of funds for
the reimbursement, and provided the training does not interfere with the
employee’s job performance. Reimbursement funds must be requested prior to
participating in the training.

C. Amount of City Reimbursement. If the Department Director authorizes
reimbursement, the City shall pay up to 75% of the cost of the training, based
upon adequate documentation provided the employee shows satisfactory
completion of said training.

D. Employee Obligation. As a condition of receiving reimbursement from the City
the employee must:
1. Provide documentation to the Department Director indicating the training

has been completed with a passing grade of C or better.
2. Employee(s) shall sign an agreement that if he/she should relinquish

his/her position with the City for any reason within one (1) year of the
completion of the training, the City’s contribution toward said training for
the past year will be deducted from the employee’s final paycheck.

14



ARTICLE 26. CITYWIDE SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE

A. The purpose of the Safety Committee is to review safety policies and recommend
modifications as necessary to the City Manager. The Committee shall meet bi
annually. Management will schedule a meeting in January and July.

B. In acknowledgment with the City’s Safety and Health Policy*, the Safety
Committee shall include two bargaining union members.

C. The AFSCME President shall make his/her appointments of the two bargaining
members to the Safety Committee.

D. Union members may attend safety meetings on paid status.

*Nothing in the City’s Safety and Health Policy shall supersede any provisions and protections
afforded to the membership of AFSCME Local 285 un this agreement.

ARTICLE 27. EMPLOYEE PARKING

The Employer will continue to provide employee parking.

ARTICLE 28. MILEAGE AND PER DIEM

Employees required by management to travel out of town to conduct city business will be
paid mileage and per diem as required by law. All per diem must be paid to the employees
within two (2) weeks of a written request for these funds, and after completion of travel.

ARTICLE 29. DWI/DUI - DRUG AND ALCOHOL ISSUES
A. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of

drugs or alcohol shall immediately report the incident to his/her Department
Director. If the citation is issued on a non-working day, then the incident shall be
reported to his/her Department Director on the first workday after the issuance of
the citation.

B. Any employee whose duties and job description require that he/she operate any
motorized city-owned vehicle, and who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under
the Influence of drugs or alcohol while off-duty, and who does not obtain a
limited driver’s license pursuant to Section 66-5-35, NMSA 1978 as amended,
shall be disciplined as follows:

1. The employee shall be placed on leave without pay on grounds that he/she
cannot perform his/her duties as required by the employee’s job
description until the employee’s driver’s license has been restored.
Restoration of the driver’s license must occur within six (6) months from
the effective date of the revocation or suspension. Any employee placed
on leave without pay pursuant to this section will not receive any City
benefits during such absence. Should the employee not have his/her
driving privileges restored within six (6) months. the employee shall have
provided just cause for termination.

15



2. If the employee receives a subsequent DWI/DUI citation at any time
during employment with the City, the employee shall have provided just
cause for termination from employment with the City of Las Vegas.

C. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of
drugs or alcohol, while operating a City-owned motor vehicle, shall not operate a
City vehicle. That employee shall have provided just cause for termination.

D. Any employee who is arrested/cited for Driving While Under the Influence of
drugs or alcohol, while operating a personal motor vehicle while on City time
(during the employee’s work day), the employee shall have provided just cause for
termination. An employee shall be deemed to be on ‘City time” even while away
from regular work hours if he/she is on ‘on-call” status.

ARTICLE 30. CLASSIFICATION

A. Consistent with the rights, responsibilities, and obligations of management, the
employer will continue to prepare and maintain a Classification Plan which
provides for groupings of positions within the City structure. Such classifications
are based on the duties, scope of responsibilities, and qualifications.

B. Employees will be provided a copy of any changes that are made to their job
description. Nothing shall prevent the employee or the Union from bringing issues
related to the employees’ job description to the attention of management.

C. Employees will not be required to perform duties that are not related to the
employee’s assigned classification as a regular assignment. Employees may be
required to perform job related duties as necessary or assigned by their supervisor.
Qualified employees assigned by their supervisor to perform duties for a higher
classification will be paid within the pay range of the higher classification.

ARTICLE 31. STATE CERTIFICATION

A. The City will continue the current practice and policy of paying for annual
certification and examination fees up to a maximum of two examinations for each
certification level. Should such examination take place during the employee’s
regular work hours, time required for testing and reasonable travel time and
vehicle will be given.

B. Employees required to maintain a state certification as a condition of continued
employment will receive mileage and per diem in accordance with the state law
when required to travel out of town to take the required training and/or exams.

ARTICLE 32. RESIGNATION

An employee wishing to resign employment with the City of Las Vegas in good standing
shall submit his/her resignation fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the effective date of the
resignation. Once a resignation is submitted, an employee may request to withdraw his/her

16



resignation by submitting the request in writing within forty-eight (48) hours. Upon mutual
agreement of the parties, the forty-eight (48) hours standard may be waived.

ARTICLE 33. NEGOTIATING PROCEDURE

Negotiations and impasse resolution will be conducted in accordance with Chapter 48.
Labor Management Relations of the City of Las Vegas Code.

ARTICLE 34. NEW EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION

The employer shall provide to the Union a list of all AFSCME eligible employees prior

to the completion of the employee’s six month probation.

The notification will be sent via email to the Union President or his/her designee.

The Union may then schedule a time to meet with the Union eligible employee on non-

work time.

ARTICLE 35. BENEFITS

A. Medical: The City will pay 75% of the premium for those employees who choose
to participate and the employee will pay 25% of the premium.

B. Life Insurance: The City will continue to provide the current coverage.
C. The City will continue to pay its share of the medical insurance premium as

required by the Family Medical Leave Act as it relates to employees on approved
leave.

ARTICLE 36. INCREMENT PAY/LONGEVITY

The longevity increment pay shall continue for the duration of this agreement. Longevity
increment pay will be paid at thirteen ($0.13) cent increase to the employee’s regular hourly rate
of pay on the employee’s anniversary date.

ARTICLE 37. COMPENSATION

Effective the first full pay period after ratification and signature of the Agreement or
resolution of impasse, whichever is later. All bargaining unit employees will receive a seventy
five ($0.75) cent increase to the employee’s regular hourly rate of pay.

ARTICLE 38. CLOTHING ALLOWANCE/REPLACEMENT

For the period of this Agreement, the clothing replacement shall be administered in
accordance with Administrative Regulations. The employer will provide the following every
two (2) years:



0

• Five (5) pants
• Five (5) duty shirts
• One (1) pair of safety footwear which meets or exceeds ASTM F2413-17 standards
• One (1) waterproof winter or summer jacket

The employer will provide one (1) winter or summer coverall as required by the employee’s job
description every two (2) years.

Uniform items are not intended to be worn outside of work. If the employee can demonstrate to
the director that a uniform item was damaged in the line of duty, the employer may replace it. A
clothing allowance of $150.00 will be paid in the off year for replacing damaged and/or worn
uniforms.

All employees issued a uniform shall wear the complete uniform during working hours with the
exception of the jacket and maintain a professional appearance.

ARTICLE 39. WHOLE AGREEMENT

A. The parties acknowledge that during negotiations which resulted in this
Agreement, each party had the unlimited right and opportunity to make demands
and proposals with respect to any subject or matter appropriate for collective
bargaining and not removed by law, and that the understandings and agreements
arrived at by the parties after the exercise of that right and opportunity are set
forth in this Agreement.

B. For the life of this Agreement, each party waives the right and agrees that the
other shall not be obligated to bargain collectively with respect to any subject or
matter referred to or covered by this Agreement. However, the matters within this
Agreement may be amended during the tern of this Agreement by mutual written
agreement or Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).

ARTICLE 40. GENERAL SAVINGS CLAUSE

Should any part of this Agreement or any provision contained herein be declared invalid
by the Labor Management Relations Board and/or any court of competent jurisdiction, the
validity of the remaining portions shall not be affected and shall remain in full force.

Should this occur, either party, within ten (10) days may request in writing, to meet to
negotiate a suitable provision to replace the provision held invalid.

ARTICLE 41. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective upon ratification and signature of this Agreement
or upon resolution of impasse, whichever is later, and shall remain in full force and effect
through June 30, 2021. Either party may request the reopening of negotiations. The parties may
reopen of negotiations on Article 37, Compensation, and two (2) other articles identified by each
party filing written request to open negotiations no later than January 15th of each year the

18



contract is in effect. Negotiations for a successor full collective bargaining agreement will occur
upon written request by a party filed no later than January 15, 2021.

Each party will be provided an electronic copy of the Contract in Word” format.

ARTICLE 42. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES AND ATTEST

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties have executed the amendments to this Agreement on this

____

day of , 2018.

Tonita Gurulé-Girón, Mayor Date

Ann Marie Gallegos, Interim City Manager Date

Abraham Maestas, AFSCME Local 2851 President Date

ATTEST:

Cassandra Fresquez, City Clerk Date

Approved as to legal sufficiency only:

Esther Garduno-Montoya, City Attorney Date

19



Special

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA REQUEST

DATE 0817/2019 DEPT: Finance MEETING DATE: 0811412019

ITEMITOPIC: Salary increase for all non-bargaining unit employees.

ACTION REQUESTED OF COUNCIL: Approval/Disapproval of a salary increase of
seventy five cents (.75) to all non-union bargaining unit employees who have
successfully completed a 6 month probationary period to include part-time employees
with at least one year of continuous employment with the City of Las Vegas.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: The proposed increase is commensurate with increases
to AFSCME employees.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

THIS REQUEST FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE NO
LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. ON FRIDAY ONE AND A HALF WEEKS PRIOR TO THE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING.

/

SUBMITTER’S IIGNATURE

REVI WEDAN APPROVED BY:

TONITA GURULE-GIRON TANA VEGA, INTERIM
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR

(PROCUREMENT)

ANN MARIE GALLEGO(
INTERIM CITY MANAGR

PURCHASING AGENT ESTHER GARDUNO MONTOYA,
(FOR BID/REP AWARD) CITY ATTORNEY

(ALL RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES
& CONTRACTS MUST BE
REVIEWED)



Madam Mayor Tonita Gurulê-Giràn

Mayor and Council

Interim City Manager, Ann M. Gallegos
/

Interim Finance Director, Tana Vega ‘

Salary increase for all non-bargaining unit employees

July 22, 2019

We are submitting a formal request to approve/disapprove a salary increase of seventy-five cents (.75) for all non-

bargaining unit employees who have successfully completed a 6 month probationary period. This

recommendation includes part-time employees with at least one year of continuous employment with the City of

Las Vegas.

There are approximately 160 non-bargaining unit employees in this category. The cost for these employees is

approximately $250,000. This cost will be distributed and shared by General Fund, Enterprise Funds, and

Housing.

This salary increase, if approved by Mayor and Council, would be effective the first full pay period thereafter.

Respectfully submitted.

David Ulibarri
Councilor Ward 1

Vince Howell
Councilor Ward 2

Barbara Perea-Casey
Councilor Ward 3

David G. Romero
Councilor Ward 4

City of Las Vegas
1700 N. Grand Avenue Las Vegas, NM 877011 T 505.454.1401 I Iasvegasnni.gov

TO

FROM:

RE:

DATE:


	Agenda
	Consent Item 1
	Business Item 1
	Business Item 2
	Business Item 3
	Business Item 4

